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01/21/15

THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

DG 14-380

LIBERTY UTILITIES (ENERGYNORTI NATURAL GAS) CORP.
d/b/a LIBERTY UTILITIES

Petition for Approval of Long-term Firm Transportation Agreement

'ORDER OF NOTICE

Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas) Corp. d/b/a Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth)
is a public utility pursuant to RSA 362:2, that provides natural gas service to approximately
86,000 customers in southern and central New Hampshire and in Berlin. On December 31,
2014, EnergyNorth filed a Petition for Approval of a Firm Transportation Agreement (Precedent
Agreement) with Tennessee Gas Pipeline Company, LLC (TGP) along with the confidential and
redacted direct testimony of Francisco C. DaFonte, Vice President, Energy Procurement, Liberty
Energy Utilities (New Hampshire) Corp. EnergyNorth also filed a motion for protective order |
and confidential treatment regarding the Precedent Agreement. EnergyNorth requests final
Commission approval by July 1, 2015, which is the regulatory approval deadline established in
the Precedent Agreement.

EnergyNorth seeks pre-approval of a twenty-year Precedent Agreement with TGP on the
proposed Northeast Energy Delivery (NED) pipeline project. Although not mentioned in the
filing, EnergyNorth’s affiliate, Algonquin Power & Utilities Corp. (“APUC”) announced on
November 24, 2014, that it plans to invest in the development of the NED pipeline project
through Liberty Utilities (Pipeline & Transmission) Corp., a wholly owned subslidiary of APUC

| and Kinder Morgan Operating L.P.

http://investors.algonquinpower.com/file.aspx?11D=4142273&F1D=26297428
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The terms of the Precedent Agreement would require EnergyNorth to purchase on a firm
basis up to 115,000 Dth per day of capacity at a negotiated fixed rate for the twenty-year term.
To provide the transportation service, TGP plans to construct a gas pipeline along the route
depicted on Attachment FCD-1 to Mr. DaFonte’s testimony. As part of the Commission’s
approval, EnergyNorth seeks a determination “that the Company’s decision to enter into the
agreement is prudent and consistent with the public interest.” Petition at 1.

EnergyNorth avers that it needs the long-term firm transportation capacity from TGP “to
reliably satisfy existing and future customer load requirements in its service area[,}” and the TGP
contract is the “best cost resource” to meet those capacity needs. Petition at 1-2. EnergyNorth
posits that the TGP contract will also “provide opportunities to expand natural gas distribution
service to other parts of the state, and within the Company’s existing franchise territory” and
“will provide increased distribution system reliability via a secondary point of deﬁvery on the
west end of the Company’s distribution system.” Petition at 2.

EnergyNorth recently identified its need for additional firm capacity in its pending Least
Cost Integrated Resource Plan (IRP) filing in DG 13-313. Petition at 2-3, citing Liberty Ulilities
(EnergyNorth Natural Gas) Corp. dfb/a Liberty Utilities, DG 13-313, Exhibit |, pp. 66-67,
Transcript of December 1, 2014 at 10-11. Since preparing that IRP filing, EnergyNorth has
determined that it needs additional pipeline capacity “to effectuate additional deliveries of
natural gas to its city gates in order to reliably serve its énstomers into the future.” Petition at 3.

EnergyNorth negotiated the Precedent Agreement as part of a consortium of nine local
natural gas distribution companies (LDCs). Petition at 3-4. Each of the nine LDCs entered

Precedent Agreements with TGP, which are “nearly identical ... with some minor exceptions
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such as the delivery points, which are unique to each [LDC], and individual [LDC]
administrative information.” Petition at 4.

EnergyNorth’s filing raises, inter alia, issucs related to RSA 374:1 and 374:2 (public
utilities to provide reasonably safe and adequate service at “just and reasonable” rates); RSA
374:4 (Commission’s duty to keep informed of the manner in which all public utilities in the
state provide for safe and adequate service); RSA 374:7 (Commission’s authority to investigate
and ascertain the methods employed by public utilities to “order all reasonable and just
improvements and extensions in service or methods™ to supply gas); and 378:7 (rates collected
by a public utility for services rendered or to be rendered must be just and reasonable). These
issues include whether EnergyNorth reasonably investigated and analyzed its long term supply
requirements and the alternatives for satisfying those requirements, and whether EnergyNorth’s
entry intd the Precedent Agreement with TGP for additional pipeline capacity is prudent,
reasonable and otherwise consistent with the public interest. 'In addition, in the event the
Comrmission’s investigation is not completed before July 1, 2015 and EnergyNorth elects not to
terminate the agreement before that date, the filing raises the issue of whao bears the risk of an
imprudence finding.

The petition and subsequent docket filings, other than any information for which
confidential treatment is requested of or granted by the Commission, will be posted to the

Commission’s website at: http://www.puc.nh.gov/Regulatory/Docketbk/2014/14-380.html.

Each party has the right to have an attorney represent the party at the party’s own

expense.
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Based upon the foregoing, it is hereby

ORDERED, that a Prehearing Conference, pursuant to N.H. Code Admin. Rules Puc
203.12, be held before the Commission located at 21 S. Fruit St., Suite 10, Concord, New
Hampshire, on February 13, 2015, at 9:00 a.m. at which each party will provide a preliminary
statement of its position with regard to the petition and any of the issues set forth in N.H. Code
Admin. Rules Puc 203.15; and it is

FURTHER ORDERED, that, immediately following the Prehearing Conference,
EnergyNorth, the Staff of the Commission and any intervenors shall hold a technical session to
review the petition and allow EnergyNorth to provide any amendments or updates to their filing,
after which the Staff and parties shall file a proposal for the remainder of the procedural
schedule; and it is

FURTHER ORDERED, that a hearing on the merits of the petition be held before the
Commission on May 20, 2015, at 9:00 a.m.; and it is

FURTHER ORDERED, pursuant to N.H. Code Admin. Rules Puc 203.12, EnergyNorth
shall notify all persons desiring to be heard at this hearing by publishing a copy of this Order of
Notice no later than January 26, 2015, in a newspaper with general circulation in those portions
of the state in which operations are conducted, publication to be documented by affidavit filed
with the Commission on or before February 11, 2015; and it is

FURTHER ORDERED, that consistent with N.H. Code Admin. Rules Puc 203.17 and
Puc 203.02, any party’ seeking to intervene in the proceeding shall submit to the Commission
seven copies of a Petition to Intervene with copies sent to EnergyNorth and the Office of the
Consumer Advocate on or before February 11, 2015, such Petition stating the facts

demonstrating how its rights, duties, privileges, immunities or other substantial interest may be
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affected by the proceeding, as required by N.H. Code Admin. Rules Puc 203,17 and RSA 541-
A:32, l(‘b); and it is

FURTHER ORDERED, that any party objecting to a Petition to Intervene make said
Objection on or before February 13, 2015.

By order of the Public Utilities Commission of New Hampshire this twenty-first day of

January, 2015.

Nl 04

Debra A, Howhnd
Executive Director

Individuals needing assistance or auxyhary communication aids due to sensory nnpan‘ment or other disability should
contact the Americans with Disabilities Act Coordinator, NHPUC, 21 S. Frait St., Suite 10, Concord, New
Hampshire 03301-2429; 603-271 -2431; TDD Access: Relay N.H: ] ~800- 735—2964 Notification of the need for
assistance should be made one week prior to the scheduled event. . .
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SERVICE LIST - EMAIL ADDRESSES - DOCKET RELATED

Pursuant to N.H. Admin Rule Puc 203.11 (a) (1): Serve an clectronic copy on each person identified
on the service list, :

Executive.Director@puc.uh.gov
amanda.noonan@puc.nh.gov

chico.dafonte@libertyutilities.com
karen.sinville@libertyutilities.com
mark.naylor@puc.nh.gov
ocalitigation@oca.nh.gov
pradip.chattopadhyay@oca.nh.gov
rorie.hollenberg@puc.nh.gov
sarah.knowlton@libertyutilities.com
steve.frink@puc.nh.gov

susan.chamberlin@oca.nh.gov

Docket #: 14-380-1 Printed: January 21, 2015
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1 STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
2 PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 2 EXHIBITS
3 July 21, 2015-9:05 a.m, DAY 1 i3 EXHIBIT NO. DESCRIPTIONPAGE NO.
Concord New Hampshire
4 4 3 Fillng of-Libérly Utitities 28
{EnergyNorth Natural Gas) Corp,
5 {REDACTED - for public use] 5 including Prefiled Direct esumuny
. of Francisco. C, DaFonte (12-31-11)
6 RE: 380 6 {CONFIDENT! AL)
7 LIBCRTY U’NLITIES ENi:RGYNoRTH NAFURAL, 7 4 Filing 0f Liberty Ulilitles’ . .. 28
RP, dibva LIBERTY UTIL) fEnerqumth Natural Gas) Corp.,:
8 Pui lon Ior Appraval-of.a Firm 8 necluding Prefited Direct esun)ony
Transportation Agreement viith:the of Francisco. C: DaFonde (12-31-14)
9 Tennessee Gas Pipaline Company, LLC. 9 (REDACTED - far public usé)
10 10 5 Pages 31R - 33R of Testxmony of 28
PRESENT: Chairman Martin P. Honigberg, Presiding Frahcisco C. DaFon
L Commissioner Bobert R. Scott 11 (CONFIDENTIAL)
12 Sandy Deno, Clerk 12 6 Pages 31R - 33H of Testumony of 28
Francisco C. D
13 APPEARANCES. é] Libyarty Ytilities ﬁ-:nergyNorth 13 (REDACTED - forpubllc use)
Natural Gas)p arp. d/bla Liberty Utilities:
14 Sarah B. Knowiton, Esq (Rath, Young... 14 7 Amendment to the Precedent Agreement 28
15 Reptg. the Pipe Line Awareness Nelwork 15 8 Rebuttal Tesﬂmony of Francisco C. 28
for the Northeast Inc. ( DaFonte)(
16 Richard A. Kanoft Esq %Burns & Levinson) 16 (REDAC ED Iorpubhc use)
Zachary R. Gates, Esq (Burns & Levinson)
17 ’ 17 9 Flebutta! Teshmony of Francisco C, 28
‘Reptg. Residential Ra!epa orss omei(i
18 ‘Busan Chamberlin, snsurher Advocate 18 (CONFID NTIAL)
:Dr, Pradip Chnnopudl ﬂy, Asst. Cons, Ady.,
19 Office of Consumer Advocate 119 10 Bates Page No. 047R to the 28
: Hebuttal estimony of Francisco C.
20 ‘Repig. PUC Stalf:- 20
Rarie E. Patterson, E (CONFIDENTIAL)
21 :Stephen P, Fririk. Asst Dir/Gas & Water Div. 21
‘Melissa Whrtlen (Lacapra Associates) 11 Rebuttal Testlmony ofWilllamJ. 28
22 22 Clark (06-04-15)
23 .Court Reporter: Steven E. Patnaude, LCR No. 52 23
24 124
{DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use] {07-21-15/Day 1}
2 4
1 1
2 INDEX 2 EXHIBITS (continued)
3 PAGE NO. 3 EXHIBIT NO. DESCRIPTIONPAGE NO.
4 PUBLIC STATEMENTS BY: 4 12 V\%rﬁct Testimony of Melissa 28
itten
5 Peggy Huard 8 5 (CONFID&ENTIAL)
6 John Kieley 12 6 13 Direct Testimony of Mellssa 28
N Whitten SpS-DEM
7 Karen Sullivan 14 7 (REDACTED - tor public use)
8 James Rodger i5 8 14 Stipulation and Setllement 28
) Agreement (06-26-15)
9 Douglas Whitbeck 16 9
15 Direct Testimony of Dr. Pradip K. 28
10 Richard Husband 17 10 Chaﬁo adh¥aX() 5-08-15)
5 {CONFIDENTIAL]
Hl Liz Fletcher 20 11
) ; 16 Dlrect Testiinon! cf Dr. Pradup K. 28
12 John Lewicke 22 112 Chaltopadlany( 5-08-
- (REDACTE torpubﬁc use)
13 Kat McGhee 23 13
17 Testimony of John A. Rosenkranz on 28
14 14 Behalf of ge Line Awareness Network
r the Northeast, Inc. {05-08-15)
15 ot 15 (CONF DENTIAL)
16 16 18 “Testimon of: John.A Rosenkranz on 28
" Bahalf of- Pipe Line Awareness Network
17  WITNESS PANEL: FHRANCISCO C. DaFONTE 17 ~forthe Northeast, Inc. (65-08-15
WILLIAM J. CLARK (REDACTED - forpublic uss)
18 MELISSA WHITTEN 18
19 Corrected Page 13 to Teshmony of 28
18  Direct examination by Ms. Knowlton 34, 41 19 A. Rosenkranz (05-12-15)
(CONFIDENT AL)
20 Direct examination by Ms. Patterson 37,85 20
X 20 Corrected Page 13 1o Tesnmony of 28
21 Cross-examination by Ms. Chamberlin 113 21 John A. Rosen ranz (05-12-15)
(REDACTED - for public use)
22 Cross-examination by Mr. Kanoft 172 22
23 23
24 124
{DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use] {07-21-15/Day 1} {DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use] {07-21-15/Day 1}
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1 1 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Suzanne Gray.
2 EXHIBITS (continued) P2 MS. GRAY: Yes.
3 EXHIBIT NO. DESCRIPTIONPAGENO. 3 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Thomas Young.
4 21 Attachment PLAN 1-3 to Testimony 28 4 MR. YOUNG: Yes.
A, Bosenkranz (05-14-15)
5 (CONFIDENT AL) 5 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: And Kaela Law, who
6 22 Attachment PLAN 1-3 to Tes'umony 28 6 do not wish to speak. | have six who have sighed up to
of John A. Rosenkranz (05-14-15) )
7 (REDACTED for public use) 7 speak. We're going to take them in this order, so be
8 23 Liberty/ENG] Response to Data 112 8 ready. Peggy Huard, John Kieley, -
Request Staft 4-15
9 9 MR. KIELEY: "Kieley".
24 Liberty/ENGI Response to Data 112
10 Request Staft Tech-2: 10 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: “Kieley", okay.
11 25 Liberty/ENG] Response to Data 112 11 Sorry about that. Karen Sullivan, James Rodger, --
Request Staff 2-1 (CONFIDENTIAL)
12 12 MR. RODGER: Yes.
26 Liberty/ENGI Response to Data 112
13 Request OCA 3-1 13 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: -~ Douglas
14 27 Liberty/ENGI Response to Data 14 Whitbeck, —
Request Att-OCA 2-5 (CONFIDENTIAL)
15 15 MR. WHITBECK: Yes.
28 Liberty/ENG} Response to Data 112
16 Request OCA 3-2 16 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: -- and Richard
17 29 OTC Global Holding Natural Gas 17 Husband.
Forwards & Futures%as ot 7/1 5/2015)
18 18 MR. HUSBAND: Yes.
30 Liberty/ENGI Response to Data 171
19 Request OCA 111 19 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: So, we have 30
20 31 Liberty/ENGI Response to Data 171 20 minutes set aside, and we have six people. Try and keep
Request Staff 1-5
21 21 your comments to three-four minutes, and we'll get through
32 Liberty/ENGI Response to Data 17
22 Request OCA 1-12 22 this pretty efficiently, and then we can start the
23 33 Liberty/ENGI Besponss to Data 206 23 hearing.
Request Staff Tech-46
24 (Redacted - for pubhc use) 24 So, Ms. Huard.
{DG 14-380) [REDACTED - for-public use] {07-21-15/Day 1} {DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use} {07-21-15/Day 1}
[ 8
1 PROCEEDING 1 MS. HUARD: Yes. Good afternoon.
2 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: All right. As | 2 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Actually, it's
3 think everyone here knows, we're here this morning in 3 still morning.
4 Docket DG 14-380, which is Liberty’s filing for approval 4 MS. HUARD: Oh, it's still morning.
5 of a Precedent Agreement with respect to the Kinder -- the 5 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: We've got a ways td
6 proposed Kinder Morgan plpeline called "Northeast Direct”, 6 go, but —
7 Fthink. We're going to go in two stages. The first 7 MS. HUARD: #t's been a long morning.
8 stage is going to be a public comment period, We've 8 Early morning for me.
9 received extensive public comments in writing, via e-mail, 9 Liberty Utilities claim in thelr
10 if they still are coming in, | suspect. We've got 30 10 Petition to the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
11 minutes set aside for that this morning. When that is 1 in Docket DG 14-380 that this Agreement is "prudent and
12 done, we will proceed with the consideration of a 12 for public interest”. This is arguably furthest from the
13 Settlement Agreement submitted by a éouple of Parties, and 13 truth. | refer you to the numerous comments, specifically
14 the positions of the Parties who have not joined the 14 the one by my State Rep., Charlene Takesian, with numerous
15 Settlement. 15 questions that certainly need answers before this
16 So, rather than take appearances, i6 agreement should be approved. | share many of the same
17 because we haven't started the publii: -- the hearing on 17 concerns and questions. There are many charts that need
18 the Settlement Agreement, we're going to start with the 18 to be considered accurately and interpreted by independent
19 public comment period. We have six people who have signed 19 parties.
20 up to speak, and another three or four who have signed in 20 It would seem to me that it would be
21 and saying they don’t wish to speak. I'll start with 1 unethical and negligent tor the New Hampshire Public
22 those four and just make sure that | understand that. | 22 Utility Commission to consider this Petition before you
23 have Joan Geary. 23 today without considering the criminally destructive and
24 MS. GEARY: Yes. 24 corrupt pipeline projects needed to transport the increase

{DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use] {07-21-15/Day 1}

{DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use] {07-21-15/Day 1}
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1 in natural gas indicated in this Petition. 1 numerous accidents, loss ot life, and unnecessary
2 Whether it be TGP/Kinder Morgan or 2 destruction to the environment,
3 another pipeline company, like épectra, I have found a 3 Liberty Utilities is a subsidiary of a
4 trail to a tremendous amount of public corruption that you 4 Canadian company called "Algonquin Power & Utilities
5 can look at in the public documents at the Federal 5 Corporation”. Both Kinder Morgan and Algonquin Power &
6 Election Commission. There are numerous energy companies, | 6 Utilities Corporation are publicly traded and very
7 numerous utility companles, inciuding Richard Kinder, 7 protitable, turning millions dollar profits. The goal of
8 including Duke Energy, that have paid millions ot dollars 8 publicly traded companies, like Kinder Morgan and
9 to public committee -- political committees. 9 Algonquin Power Utilities Corporation, is profit,
10 | would also ask you to consider past 10 sﬁafeholder return, and pension contributions; not public
11 fraud involved with Enron and the energy crisis in 2001, 11 interest.
12 and the likelihood that many of the same fraudulent and 12 According to the pubilic filing for
;13 deceptive tactics still exist in the entire energy 13 Algonquin Power & Utllities; both Liberty Utilities and
14 industry today. It's imporiant to be certain that the 14 Kinder Morgan, parent of TGP, have formed a very
15 claims made in this permit, this Petition, are, in fact, 15 profitable agreement. Therefore, | feel that profit Is
16 tounded in sound analysis, is obtalned from several 16 the sole motive for this Agreement scught today, not the
17 independent sources, not biased, related sources. 17 public beneflt and interest. While you may feel that the
18 As you may or may not know, the two 18 pending power line and pipeline projects need not be
19 related projects in my area, in Hudson, New Hampshire, is 19 considered in this hearing and your ultimate decision to
l20 a power line project and a pipeline project, which are 20 grant approval for the Agreement sought today, | feel they
‘21 proposed to collocate in the same location. I'm going to 21 are key factors in assessing the reliability of the facts
22 spare you all the details of the pipeline, because you 1122 presented and the likelihood that the contract is not
23 can ~ because time is limited. But ydu can reférence the 23 prudent, no? for the public interest, but their own
24 details in FERC Docket PF-422, 24 greedy, profitable benefit.
{DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use] {07-21~15/Day 1} {DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use] {07-21-15/Day 1}
10 12
i Both of these projects pose 3 Please deny this request sought by
3 life-threatening, detrimental, irreversible effects to 2 Liberty Utilities today. Thank you very much.
3 both people and environment. | personally have summarized 4. CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Thank you,
4 these concerns in a letter to the Office of Consumer 4. Ms. Huard.
5 Advocate and against this document —~ docket, as well as E:3 MS. HUARD: Thank you,
& to FERC, | personally will be placed, it was called the I3 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Since you started
7 "blast zone", a thousand foot radius from the proposed 7 tatking, we had two more - three more people come In, two
8 pipeline. There are numerous people throughout New |8 of whom wish to speak. 1 will remind everyone that we've
9 Hampshire, in addition to the environmental concerns, that 9 only set aside 30 minutes for the public comment period.
10 will be placed in this liie—threatehing position, without 10 So, | encourage you to keep your comments briet. If
11 any consideration financially or any restitution 11 someone has already sald something you were planning on
12 whatsoever from TGP or Kinder Morgan. 12 saying, please'feel free tﬁ say "l don't need to add
13 Tennessee Gas Pipelines, based on my 13 anything" or "l agree with so-and-so", that will keep
14 research, and their own statements in their parent 14 things moving. The two people who have come in and wish
15 company's tilings at the — with the Securities & Exchange 15 to speak are Liz Fietcher and John Lewicke. So, I'm aware
16 Commission, have questionable integrity 16 of them, They are now on the list. And, a name, I'm
17 business/environmental practices. You can consider the 17 sorry, 1 cannot‘read, Anna, starts with an "F", I$ here,
18 information and concerns that | previously relayed and 18 does not wish to speak.
19 references | have made to their own public filing, to 19 Mr. Kieley.
20 Kinder Morgan, their parent company's own public filing. 20 MR. KIELEY: Good morning. My name is
21 TGP is a subsidiary of Kinder Morgan, a 21 John Kieley. I'm a long-term selectman in the Town of
22 company that evolved from executive shareholders of Enron 22 Temple. And, since my retirement from that position in
23 Corporation. The public filing obtained from SEC for 23 March, 1 have spent a good deal of time dealing with the
24 Kinder Morgan shows a pattern of negligence, causing 24 subject of the Pipeline. My comments this morning will be
{DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use] {07-21-15/Day 1} {DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use] {07-21-15/Day 1}
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1 addressed towards the Liberty application. i1 is necessary. There are three other pipelines that are

2 I'd like to start by saying that, in my ;2 not up to capacity, which would handle whatever's coming

3 opinion, public policy should discourage utility contracts 3 through.

4 that heavily impact New Hampshire's people, its economy, 4 And, | urge — urge you to deny this

5 its environment, particularly when there are alternatives 5 application. Thank you. | won't take any more time.

6 available to the proposal. This application is an attempt & Thank you.

7 to justity a huge construction project that would be 7 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Thank you,

8 devastating to the residents of literally dozens of New 8 Ms, Sullivan. Mr. Rodger.

9 Hampshire towns. It's not just the towns on the pipeline, 9 MR. RODGER: Good morning, Mr. Chairman

10 with a pipeline running through it, but adjacent towns 10 and everyone, My name is James Rodger. I'd like to

11 like Temple. 11 qualify myself. 'm a retired pipeline technician. |

12 In Temple's case, our elementary schoo! 12 worked on SCADA systems, Supervisory Control and Data

13 Is not only within the inclneration zone of the largest 13 Acqijlsltlons systems. So, I'm intimately assoclated with

14 compressor station ever proposed for this part of the 14 pipelines and the knowledge of pipelines and how they

15 United States, but it's also within range of the massive 15 work. 1worked on a 1,300 mile pipeline years ago, which

16 air pollution that is guarantied to take place if this 16 now 1 believe presently is owned by Kinder Morgan.

17 pipeline is built and that compressor station is 17 And, [ just want to mention that

18 constructed where Kinder Morgan says it will be now. 18 anywhere along this line, for the volume they're talking

19 There is an extremely long list of toxins and carcinogens 19 about pumping or compressing, it takes an enormous amount

20 that absolutely will be pumped out of that compressor 20 of horsepower to do that. And, it's just commeon sense

21 station Into the air, exempt from the Clean Air Act. And, 21 that you can't have a quiet compressor station. You're

22 our school children, in addition to our residents 22 golng to have noise, you're golng to have smell, you're

23 at-large, will be breathing in those fumes. 23 going to have light pollution.

24 've spent a lot of time on this subject 24 And, the other issue is the very nature
{DG 14-380} {REDACTED - for public use] {07-21-16/Day 1} {DG 14-380} {(REDACTED - for public use} {07-21-15/Day 1}

14 16

1 outside of the Town of Temple, not only in adjoining 1 of fracking gas releases absolutely everything that's

2 towns, but In a group called the "Pipeiine Coalition”, 2 under the earth up Into that stream, it's dirty gas, as

3 which includes 14 of the towns that the pipe actually goes 3 far as I'm concerned. There could be hiydrogen sulphide,

4 through. There is no benefit to Liberty customers from 4 there could be benzine in there; there could be radon-gas._

5 this proposal. The alternatives to the Kinder Morgan 5 How would you like to cook your evening meal on the stove

6 project are less expensive, and equally as important to 6 with radon gas, folks? I'd consider it.

7 New Hampshire residents, they'd be coming through existing 7 Please deny the request, Mr. Chairman.

8 pipelines. 8 Thank you.

9 This project, the Liberty project or 9 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Thank you,

10 contract, it approved, would not only have no cost/benefit 10 Mr. Rodger. Mr. Whitbeck. :

11 to Liberty's customers, but it wouldvcome at a huge price 1 MR. WHITBECK: Good morning. My name is

12 to New Hampshire residents. 12 Doug Whitbeck. I'm a resident of Mason, New Hampshire.

13 I encourage you to reject the utility's 13 Thank you for the opportunity to speak. | would like to

14 application. Thank you very much. 14 point out, last | checked, Kinder Morgan stocks were in

15 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Thank you, 15 decline. And, that was even before the announcement that

16 Mr. Kieley. Ms. Sullivan. 16 theywish to downsize the pipeline, and before Liberty

17 MR. SULLIVAN: |am Karen Sullivan of 17 announced that they really didn't need all the gas that

18 New Ipswich, New Hampshire. | arn within the half-mile 18 they initially had said they could use.

19 blast zone of the largest proposed compressor station for 19 There is a study called "Drilling

20 the Northeast. I think it's disingenuous that Liberty is 20 Deeper”, which suggests that the supply of natural gas, or

21 a subsidiary of Kinder Morgan and of the Tennessee Gas 21 | say the word "natural”, "natural” is a word that belongs

22 Pipeline Company. | think it's disingenuous that they're 22 on a box of cereal, not on fracked gas, that the supply is

23 giving each other the okay to go ahead and do this, 23 not infinite. And, that it could be, if we continue to

24 keeping themselves in the money chain. 1 do not think it i24 build pipelines and rush to export, we could exhaust the
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Marcellus shale somewhere in ten to twenty years. So,

19

voice in this proceeding, other than the protestors out

2 this is a short-term solution, building all these 2 front and the letters we send in that are probably
3 pipelines up through the Northeast. 3 ignored, is the Consumer Advocate's Office, that is
4 And, knowing what we know now, | would 4 invoived in this proceeding. And, ! would urge the
S question if that's somewhere we really want to go, given 5 Commission 1o please follow the recommendations of the
6 the predictions of impending climate change. 6 expert of the Consumer Advocacy Otfice, who has pointed
7 So, this is talked about as being a 7 out numerous reasons why this Petition for approval of the
8 "bridge fuel” and a "bridge technology”. People, both 8 Liberty Utilities Agreement with Tennessee Gas and Kinder
9 individuals and municipalities, are making the change to 9 Morgan should be rejected.
10 renewables on their own. It is something, | would say, we 10 We can go over all the reasons, they
1 should be encouraging, rather than investing in massive 11 have been enumerated, but, basically, it's unnecessary.
12 obsolete fossil fuel technology. We should be encouraging 12 Three experts have laid it out in this case. You've seen
13 solar. We should be encouraging smart grids. We should 13 it all in the newspapers, All we're talking aboutis
14 be investing in our future and not our demise. 14 something that's going to devastate our landscape, it's
15 And, | request that you deny the 15 going to carve up our towns, it poses safety risks, it
16 pipeline permit. Thank you, 16 takes private property from individuals, and
17 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Thank you, 17 correspondingly ruins their lives.
18 Mr. Whitbeck, Mr. Husband. .18 A fot ot people involved in this have
19 MR. HUSBAND: Thank you very much. My |18 nothing lett but their homes. And, they're going to'be
20 name is Richard Husband. ['m a citizen of Litchfield. 20 taken from them, essentially, if you know what it would be
21 I'm here today with a group of protestors out tront. Some 21 like to have a pipeline run through your yard.
22 of you may have seen them as you drove in, some of may—- 22 Thereis reaily no benefit to New
23 some of you may have avoided seeing them as you drove in. 23 Hampshire. As!understand it, somewhere between oniy
24 Whether you did see us or avoided seeing us, please don't 24 five and ten percent, | believe Kinder Margan says
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1 forget us when you make your decision.: . 1 ten percent, of what is going to.run through that
2 We are representative of @ number of not 2 monstrous pipeline is actuaily going o go to New
3 only individuals; but towns, who have voted unanimously 3 Hampshiré residents. There is no benefit o our
4 against the Kinder Morgan Pipeline project, the-NED 4 residents. There's no -- there's no projected expansion
5 project. And, the Commission should not be fooled into 15 of Liberty Utilities’ customer lines. Thisisa '
[ thinking this proceeding today Is just about approval of a 6 transmission line, it's not a servicing line: And,
7 specific piece of the gas going through that pipeline to 7 they're not promising anything, they just say "it presents
8 Liberty Utilities. But forthat plpeline, there would hot 8 the opportunity for expansion”, but we need definite
9 be a hearing today. This proceeding is really all about 9 commitments before we commit to allowing the pipeline.
10 validation of the NED Pipeline. 10 In terms of businesses, given the small
11 We are respectful out front. We're 11 percentage that's going through the pipeline, | don't see
12 intentionally small, as not to be disruptive. We're being 12 how they benetited. And, they can get the same gas from
13 polite. But‘please,do not leave this hearing today 13 the Spectra Pipeline that is farther — further advanced
14 thinking that we are not angry. A lot of citizens in this 14 into the approval process and will be up and running in
15'; state are angry, as has been said. Alotof citizens are 15 November 2018, than they can get through this Kinder
16 being affected by this. | have seen estimates of 200,000 16 Morgan Pipeline.
17 or more New Hampshire citizens who are being negatively 17 There are better alternatives. Please
18 affected by thié pipéline. o 18 take a look at everything that has been submitted to you
19 The corporations involved In this 19 for comments, and the expert testimony in this matter, and
20 proceeding have money. So, they have a voice, The 20 reject the Petition before you. Thank you.
21 politiclans and government involved in this proceeding 21 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Thank you,
22 have power. So, they have‘a voice. The individual 22 Mr. Husband. Ms. Fletcher.
23 citizens that are affected by this proceeding most have a 23 MS. FLETCHER: Good morning. I'm Liz
24 little voice, if any. In fact, all we really have for a 24 Fletcher. {live in Mason, New Hampshire. And,I'ma

{DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use] {07-21-15/Day 1}

{DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use} {07-21-15/Day 1}

PA-00011




21

23

1 member of the Mason Conservation Commission. And, lwould . 1 that year is because of the manipulated market. Thank

2 strongly urge Public Utilities to pay attention to your 2 you. That's all | have.

3 own Consumer Advocate and expert, which tound that this 3 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Thank you,
4 contract would cost more to Liberty's utility customers 4 Mr. Lewicke. Since we started, another member of the

5 than if they ordered a more reascnable amount of gas for 5 public came in, not wishing to speak, that would be

8 the actual need that is in New Hampshire. 6 Mr. Montgomery, who I think I saw come In, sitting in the

7 So, if this contract is approved, the 7 back.

8 Public Utilities will be committing or having a hand in 8 That is all of the people who signed in

9 committing excess cost to the economic core of New g wishing to speak. ls there anyone who came in who wishes
10 Hampshire, which are the large cities up and down the 10 to speak? There is someone. Come on down.

" Merrimack Valley, who are the main Liberty Utility 11 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Please Identify
12 customers. So, please follow the advice of your own 12 yourseH.

13 advocate and expert and reject this Pipeline. 13 MS. McGHEE: Good morning. Yes. I'm
14 It's a conflict of interest, in a way, 14 Kat McGhee. I'm from Hollis, New Hampshire. And, ] was
15 to have Liberty Utilities, as a customer and an investor, 15 on the task force there to study the impact to Hollis when
16 and it is an investor through Algonquin. And, it seems a 16 we were on the route before December. And, now,I'ma

17 little bit of a ceincidence, they asked for 115,000 17 member of the Nashua Regional Planning Commission Energy
18 originally, now they're happy to get 100,000. That's like 18 FacHity Advisory Committee, And, we've been doing

19 an 83 percent reduction. Whereas the pipeline just went 19 research, and we've pulled together a white paper

20 trom 36 Inches to 30 inches. That's an 86 percent 20 discussing the impact of the project on the Nashua
21 reduction. It goes in line with their investment. So, 21 Regional Planning Commission area. And, we had Liberty
22 don't rubber stamp the investment of Liberty Utilities. 22 Utilities ‘come In as part of our investigation. We've had
23 Think of Liberty Utllitles’ customers and saving them from 23 Kinder Morgan come In, and Spectra, and Eversource,
24 excess costs. Thank you. 24 etcetera.
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1 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Thank you, 1 And, what | wanted to get into the

2 Ms. Fletcher. Mr. Lewicke. 12 record today or just make mention of is that the reason

3 MR. LEWICKE‘: Good morning, members of |} 3 ¥'m here is that I think the approval of this contract

4 the Committee. I'm John Lewicke, from Mason. And, one 4 will actually be used to justify the FERC approval at the

5 thing I'd like to point out is that all of this is is5 high‘ér level and justity the case for need. And, when

6 predicated on need. And, in the Winter of 2013/2014, that 6 Liberty came to speak with us, they did a slide

7 need was created artificially, when FERC and 1ISO-New 7 presentation, which is on the NRPC website. And, they had
8 England essentially forced the generators to use oil 8 a slide that showed the two major businhess projects that

g rather than gas. And, that we do not need additional 9 they thought they could expand if they had access to

10 pipeline capacity. . We have many other possibilities for 10 additional gas.

Lk peak shaving and so forth, storage. There are small LNG 11 And, the slide, | don't remember the

12 compressor plants — or, liquification plants available. 12 numbers exactly, | think they were 48,000, but it was

13 And, it can be stored and can till the need, and has 13 "Dekatherms per year”.  And, all of the other slides we

14 filled the need for 40 years in New England. 14 had seen were In capacities of "Dekatherms per day”. And,
15 And, the only reason we're here today is 15 s0, someone in the group raised their hand and they said
16 because FERC and 1SO-New England artificially forced the 16 "is that right, "dekatherms per year"? That's kind of

17 generators not to use gas in that one winter, And, 17 infinitesimal.” And, they sald "yes, that's right.”

18 without that, we wouldn't even be talking about this. We 18 So, those were the two projects that

19 certainly do not need enough pipeline capacity to feed 19 were being used to support the idea that Liberty needed

20 every possible user every hour at every day of the year. 20 further access to large amounts of additional gas. And,

21 There are many ways of dealing with that, including 21 then, there's the filing that went from 115 Dekatherms -

22 storage and moving LNG in for the peak use. And, that's 122 115,000 Dekatherms per day, toa request for an adjustment
23 what we've done, and it's worked every winter, except for t 23 down. And, when -- I'm on a committee on need and demand,
24 one, for 40 years. And, the only reason it didn't work 1 24 so, we've been really researching the numbers. And, when
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1 we went and looked at the filings both in New Hampshire so 1 tolder, which I'm sure someone is going to explain.
2 far and in Massachusetts, the anchor shippers that have 2 But, before we go any turther, let's
3 signed up for NED gas are signing up for a combination of 3 take appearances.
q both replacement and incremental gas. Incremental being 4 MS. KNOWLTON: Good morning,
S new supply that's needed. 5 Commissioners. My name is Sarah Knowlton. And, I'm here
6 So, the actual application trom Liberty 6 today from Rath, Young & Pignatelli. And, I'm appearing
7 Utilities is really only for 50,000 Dekatherms per day, i 7 on behalf of Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas)
8 it's at the 100 Dekatherms per day level. Because 50,000 8 Corp.
9 of that supply that's being requested is replacement gas 9 MS. CHAMBERLIN: Good morning. Susan
10 that they're already securing from someone else in the 10 Chamberlin, Consumer Advocate. And, with me today is
11 system at this point, so then that would be stranded " Dr. Pradip Chatlopadhyay.
12 somewhere else, that would be excess capacity. 12 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: [ think there's
13 So, 1 think, if you really do a look at 13 somebody in the back of the room that needs to identify
14 the numbers, that the argument that people are making that 14 himsell.
15 this gas can be secured in other ways, and that this — 15 MR. KANOFF: Good morning, Richard
16 this need by Liberty for access to additional gas is 16 Kanofi. 1 represent Pipe Line Awareness Network for the
17 really not as large as they're trying to make it look, and 17 Northeast. And, with me is Zachary Gates, both from Burns
18 that the pipeline is a massive overbuild in order to 18 & Levinson.
19 address that. So, | think that's one of the key things 19 MS. PATTERSON: Good morning. Excuse
20 that a lot of us who are here wanted to get across today, 20 me. Rorie Patterson, here on behalf of the Public
21 is that this contract, if approved, is just another 21 Utilities Commission Staff. And, with me today is the
22 steppingstone, another checking box, you know, a checked 22 Assistant Director of the Gas & Water Division, Stephen
23 boi to get FERC approval, ahd then this massive 23 ‘Frink, and our consultant, Mellssa Whitten. Thank you.
24 infrastructure will come and there won't be any way to 24 CHAIRMAN:-HONIGBERG: So, who wantsto :
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1 stop it. So,it's a very impoﬁant linchpin. 1 tell me about the Exhibit List that's up here?
2 And, understanding what we actually gain 2 MS. KNOWLTON: I'd be happy to. So, the
3 in the region, and what ratepayers will gain, we ask that 3 Company has prepared an Exhibit List starting with Exhibit
4 you really look into this deeply, because | think we will 4 3. We had two exhiblts that were marked as record
5 lose monetaﬁly and economically a lot more than we will 5 requests from the prehearing conference, which is why
6 gain. Thank you. 6 we've proposed to star at "3". And, these are all
7 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG:. Thank you, 7 documents that have already been filed with the
8 Ms. McGhee. Is there anyone else who has come in who 8 Commission, with one exception, and that would be
9 wishes to speak? 9 Exhibit 10. So, what we've done on the list is included
10 (No verba! response) 10 the proposed exhibit number, the tab in the Commission's
11 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: All right. We're 11 docketbook whera the exhibit can be found, and then a
12 going to close the public comment portion of the morning. 12 description of the.exhibit. Thé éonﬁdential materlals
13 Thank you all for your cooperation in working through that 13 are in the Commission’s tiles, but redacted versions are
14 as quickly as you did. 14 up on the Commission’s website,
15 (Public comment potion of the hearing 15 | have cifculated the list in advance to
16 was closed at 9:33 a.m.) 16 counsel for all the Parties. And, we are In agreement as
17 (Hearing on the merits opened at 17 where we would propose to begin today. Exhibit 10, which
18 9:34 a.m.) 18 is not in the Commission's docketbook, is a correction to
19 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Al right. We're 19 a confidential page of Mr. DaFonte's rebuttal testimony
20 going to open the hearing in 14-380, a consideration of 20 that he would make on the stand.
21 Liberty's proposed Precedent Agreement with the Pipeline. 21 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Okay.
22 As | said, we do have a partial settlement. So, how are 22 (The documents, as described on the
23 we going to proceed? | know we have an Exhibit List up 23 provided Exhibit List, were herewith
24 here, which someone has placed up here, and we have a red 24 marked as Exhibit 3 through Exhibit 22,
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1 respeclively, for identification.) i just so everybody knows what we're going to do.
2 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: With respect to 2 MR. KANOFF: That's fine.
3 confidential treatment of materials, | understand that 3 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Okay. Isthere any
i o4 there's still a pending motion on certain materials. | other business we need to take up, before we have the
5 don't remember, it must be your motion, right, & witnesses take the stand?
6 Ms. Knowlton? [ MS. KNOWLTON: There are two other
7 MS. KNOWLTON: That's correct. 7 matters that the Company wanted to at least bring to the
8 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Is there any E] Commission's attention. And, | don't know that it
9 objection to Ms. Knowlton’s Motion tor Confidential [ requires that you do anything at the moment. But the
10 Treatment? 10 first is the availability of hearing transcripts. The
1 MS. PATTERSON: No objection. 11 Company would request that the transcripts be made
12 MS. CHAMBERLIN: No objection. 12 available as quickly as Mr, Patnaude is able to do.
13 MR. KANOFF: No objection. 13 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Mr. Patnaude is, as
14 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Al right. That 14 we know, a magician.
15 motion is granted. We have up here lots of red folders. ‘ 185 MS. KNOWLTON: Iagree.
16 The red tolders signify that there's confidentlal 16 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: And, he will
17 information somewhere in here. If someone is going to be 17 conjure up whatever needs to be conjured, I'm sure.
18 referring to. what is confidential information, we need to 18 MS. KNOWLTON: The second is that the
18 be careful. If it's possible to concentrate the 19 Company, {rom the start of the case, has requested that
20 discussions of confidential information before or after 20 the Commission issue its'order in time so that the 30-day
21 breaks, that will make things easter on everyone. We i21 rehearing period could run in advance of the regulatory
22 understand it may not be possible. It may come up, But 22 approval deadline. This was something that we had ralsed
23 I'd ask the counsél especially to pay attention to that as 23 at the prehearing conference. | understand that this
24 we go forward. 24 hearing date has been moved a number of times. But,
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1 1 understand that the Staff and Liberty 1 nonetheless, we still request that the Commission issue an
2 are going to be putting up a panel of witnesses to discuss 2 order so that the 30-day rehearing period can run in
3 the Settlement, is that correct? 3. advance of September 1st, which means that the Company is
4 MS, KNOWLTON: VYes,itis. 4 requesting an order by the end of this month;
5 MS. PATTERSON: Yes. 5 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Mr. Patnaude is not,
6 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: -And, then, 6 the only maglcian in the room. !
7 Mr. Kanoff, you have a witness you'd like to present after 7 Is there anything eise we need to take
8 they're done, is that correct? 8 up, before we call the withesses? Mr. Kanoft.
9 v MR. KANOFF: We do. |believe that OCA 9 MR. KANOFF: Yes.
10 was going to go first, however. 10 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Just - off the
1 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: lf'that's what's 11 record.
12 been agreed, that's fine. Ms. Chamberlin, your witness » 12 (Brief off-the-record discussion
13 will go first. And, then, Mr. Kanoft, your witness? 13 ensued.)
14 MS. CHAMBERLIN: Yes. 14 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Go ahead.
15 MR. KANOFE: That's correct. 15 MR. KANOFF: Wa would like to request,
16 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Okay. Intermsof | 16 as part ot the case, that time be allowed for briefing.
17 examination of the panel of witnesses, | mean, typically, 17 Which I know is not necessarily a part of every case.
i8 Mr. Kanoff, we would expect you to go first. Although, do 18 But, in this case, with respect to the complexity and the
19 you have an agreement on that as well with Ms. Chamberlin? 19 confidential information, the different experts that have
20 MS. CHAMBERLIN: | had anticipated going i 20 submitted information, it would seem to us that it would
21 first, because of the other order. 1 don't know that we 21 be beneficial to the Commission to have briefs. And, we
22 discussed it. 22 would ask that that be allowed and a period of time be set
23 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: If you guys, if 23 aside for that.
24 that's how you want to do it, that’s fine with us. It's 24 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: ] understand the
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1 request. [ think we'll see where we stand at the end of 1 England utilities.
2 the proceeding, whether that's today or tomorrow, and 2 In addition, | oversaw the analysis in
3 we'll consider it at that time. 3 the case, and provided direct and rebuttal testimony,
4 Anything else people want to raise 4 as well as sponsoring responses to various data
5 before we get started? 5 requests, too many to enumerate at this point.
6 {No verbal response) 6 Q. Do you have any prior experience in negotiating
7 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: It would seem not.l 7 precedent agreements before the -- other than the
8 Then, why don't we bring the witnesses up to the stand. 8 Agreement that is befora the Commission today?
9 MS. KNOWLTON: The Company calls Mr. 3 A. (DaFonte) |l do. I've been doing this for 30 years now,
10 DaFonte and Mr. Clark. 10 with various utilities in New England. | have
11 MS. PATTERSON: And, the Staff would 11 negotiated more than a dozen precedent agreements for
12 call Melissa Whitten to the stand please. 12 long-term capacity on pipelines, including Spectra
13 {Whereupon Francisco C. DaFonte, 13 Energy, Iroquois Gas Transportation, Vector Pipeline,
14 William J. Clark, and Melissa Whitten 14 Tennessee Gas Pipeline, Portland Natural Gas
15 were duly sworn by the Court Reporter.) 15 Transmission System, Texas Eastern Gas Transmission,
16 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Oftf the record. 16 and others.
17 {Brief off-the-record discussion 17 Q. Thank you. Mr. Clark, would you please state your full
18 ensued.) 18 name for the record.
13 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Ms. Knowlton. 19 A, (Clark) Willlam J. Clark.
20 MS. KNOWLTON: Thank you. 20 Q. By whdm are you empioyed?
21 FRANCISCO C. DaFONTE, SWORN 123 A, {Clark) Liberty Utllities Service Corp., representing
22 WILLIAM J. CLARK, SWORN 22 EnergyNorth.
.23 MELISSA WHITTEN, SWORN 23 Q. Whatis your-- what is the nature of your position
: 24 DIRECT EXAMINATION 24 with that company?
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1 BY MS. KNOWLTON: 1 A. -(Clark) 1 am the Business Development Manager for New
2 Q. M. DaFonte, P'li start with you. Would you please 2 Hampshire.
3 state your full name for the record. 3 Q. Would you describe your job duties for the Commission.
4 A, (DaFonte) Francisco C. DaFonte. 4 A, (Clark) l am responsibie for new growth initiatives,
5 Q. Bywhom areyou employed? 5 tariff enhancements, and business opportunities.
6 A, (DaFonte) | am employed by Liberty Utilities Service 6 Q. Would you identify your background in gas sales,
7 Corp., representing EnergyNorth, 7 A, ({(Clark)Sure. | have 22 years in the gas market,
8 Q. IsLiberty Utilities a subsidiary of Kinder Morgan? 8 starting back with Boston Gas, and then exiting Boston
9 A. (DaFonte) No, itis not. S Gastoa stan—up’subsid‘iary tor gas sales on the
10 Q. Whatcompany s it a subsidiary of? 10 unregulated side. And, then, the last five yéars in
11 A, (DaFonte) It is a subsidiary of Liberty Utilities Co., 11 New Hampshire, previously with National Grid, now with
12 which is a subsidiary of Algonquin Power & Utilities 12 Liberty oh the Gas Sales team.
13 Company. 13 Q: Would you describe on a day-to-day basis what your
14 Q. Whatare your responsibilities at the Company? 14 involvement in gas sales is now?
15 A. (DaFonte) | am responsible for the planning, 15 A, (Clark) On a day~t9-day l_)asis to_day,»n is looking at
16 procurement, demand forecasting, retail choice 16 new franchise opporiunities, new taritf enhancements to
17 programs, and also for various other planning and 17 aid in the g‘row('h and development-of natural gas sales
18 forecasting, contracting, and the like, for 18 through the state.
19 EnergyNorth, 19 Q. Do you discuss the possibility ot gas service for new
20 Q. Whatwere your responsibilities with regard to this 20 customers?
21 docket? 21 A, (Clark) | do. What we do now is, there are some new
22 A, (DaFonte) With regard to this docket, | was responsible 22 tariff enhancements that we will be enacting hopefully
23 for negotiating the Precedent Agreement with Tennessee 23 soon, and we've had some recent ones as well that aided
24 Gas Pipeline as part of an LDC Consortium ot New |24 in that.
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1 Q. Doyou meet with potential customers to talk about gas o1 that's been admitted for identitication purposes.
2 service? 2 (Atty. Patterson showing document to
3 A, (Clark) Not at this point. In previous experience in -3 Witness Whitten.)
4 New Hampshire, | did. Right now, we have a Gas Sales 4 BY M5, PATTERSON:
5 team in the state representing ten people that has an 5 Q. Do you recognize this document, which is a cover letter
6 in-state sales manager. 6 dated May Bth, 2015, to Director -- Executive Director
7 Q. Doyou interact with them in your daily job duties? 7 Debra Howland, from me, and it encloses a copy of your
8 A (Clark) I do. | do. What we do now is we have 8 confidential testimony? I you could just take a look
3 biweekly meetings with the Sales team, looking at new 9 and let me know if that's the same document?
10 opportunities, new ways that business development can 10 A, (Whitten) Yes, itis.
11 assist them in the growth of the natural gas market. 11 Q. And that document is dated May 8th, 2015?
12 MS. KNOWLTON: Thank you. Atthis 12 A, (Whitlen) Yes, itis.
13 point, I'll turn this over to Attorney Hollenberg 13 Q. Thank you. Does any of your experience include
14 [Patterson} to quality her witness. 14 procuring capacity on behalf of gas LDCs, or local
15 MS. PATTERSON: Thank you. 15 distribution companies?
16 DIRECT EXAMINATION 16 A. (Whitten) Yes. Although, it doesn't include precedent
17 BY MS. PATTERSON: 17 agreements, | was involved in shipper conferences to
18 Q. Good morning, Ms. Whitten. Will you please state your 18 evaluate new pipeline capacity and changes to existing
19 name. 18 pipeline capacity agreements.
20 A (Whitten) My name is Melissa Whitten. 20 Q. And,inyour roleas an'expert withess for LaCapra on
21 Q. And, for whom do you work? 21 - assoclated with LaCapra on behalf of other clients,
22 A, (Whitten) | work for LaCapra Associates, Incorporated. 22 do you have experience reviewing and analyzing
23 Q. Whattype of work do you do for LaCapra? 23 precedent agreemenvts for natural gas LDCs?
24 A. (Whitten)'m an energy consultant at LaCapra, 24 A, (Whitten) Yes, | do.
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1 specializing in natural gas issues. J1 Q And, on whose behalf are you testifying today?
2 Q. And, how long have you done this type of work? b2 A {Whitten) I'm testifying on bebhalf of the New Hampshire
3 A (Whitten) As a consultant? 3 Public Utility Commission Staff.
4 Q. VYes. 4 Q. Thankyou. Do you have any corrections to make to your
5 A (Whitten) I've worked for LaCapsa Associates since 5 testimony?
[ April of 2009. 6 A. (Whitten) There’s just a minor correction on the cover
7 Q. Thank you. During this time, have you had an 7 page. It has two — a duplicate "the” in the title.
8 opportunity to testify as an expert witness and defend 8 Q. Okay. Thank you. And, if you were asked the questions
9 that testimony belore a state agency that regulates 9 in your testimony today, as filed, would your answers
10 public utilities? 10 be the same?
11 A, (Whitten) Yes, | have. 11 A, (Whitten) As filed, yes.
12 Q. And, aside from your work with LaCapra, do you have any 12 Q. Inaddition to testifying on behaif of Staff today,
13 other natural gas/public ulility related experience? 13 what other activities have you been involved in during
14 A. (Whitten) Prior to working for LaCapra, | worked for » 14 this docket?
15 Cascade Natural Gas Corporation, lécated in - 15 A, (Whitten) As a consultant for - in another
16 headquartered in Seattle,vWashington, but serving 116 jurisdiction?
17 territories in both Washington and Oregon. 17 Q. Within this docket today, what other activities,
18 Q. And, is your total experience, protessional experience, 18 besides testifying today, have you participated in?
19 included in and summarized in your testimony that was 19 A, (Whitten) | have been asked by Staff to participate in
20 tiled in this proceeding, which has now been marked as 20 settlement discussions.
21 "Exhibits 12" and "13"? 121 Q. And, did you also participate, in assistance with
22 A {Whitten) Yes, it is. 22 Statf, in discovery to the Company and from the
23 MS. PATTERSON: And, if | might just 23 Company, and technical sessions?
24 approach the witness to have her identify the testimony 24 A. (Whitten) Yes, of course. |apologize. Including

{DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use] {07-21-15/Day 1}

{DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use] {07-21-15/Day 1}

PA-00016




[WITNESS PANEL: DaFonte~Clark-Whitten}

[WITNESS PANEL: DaFonte~Clark~Whitten}]

{DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use] {07-21-15/Day 1}

1 reviewing the initial Precedent Agreement, my 1 copies for you. |apologize. { believed this was a tab
2 responsibilities included developing discovery, sets of 12 that was in the Commission's docketbook, at Tab -- Tabs 5
3 discovery, and appearing and participating in two i 3 and 6. And, we can --
4 technical sessions. K] CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Let's go off the
5 Q. And, you also responded to discovery from the Company? 5 record for a minute.
6 A, (Whitten) We did respond to one set of discovery, yes. 6 (Briet ofi-the-record discussion
7 Q. And, you are familiar with -- in that case, you're 7 ensued.)
8 tamiliar with the terms of the Settlement Agreement 8 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Allright, So,
2] between the Commission Statff and the Company? ] let's take a five-minute break, you can locate that.
10 A (Whitten) Yes, f am. 10 MS. KNOWLTON: Okay.
11 Q. And, are you also, because of that participation, 1t (Recess was taken at 9:55 a.m. and the
12 familiar with the reasons that Staff entered into that 12 hearing resumed at 10:05 a.m.)
13 Settlement Agreement? 13 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Aliright. So, we
14 A, (Whitten) Yes, [ am. 14 have things sorted out? '
15 BY MS. KNOWLTON: 15 MS. KNOWLTON: [ believe we have things
16 Q. Mr. DaFonte, you filed various pleces of testimony in 16 sorted out. So, Mr. DaFonte is prepared to explain
17 this docket, correct? 17 Exhibit 5, which is the confidential version of Pages 31R
18 A, (DaFonte) Thatl's correcl. 18 through 33R. As well as Exhibit 6, which is the redacted
19 Q. lLet's take them one by one. Starting with what's been 19 version of those pages.
20 marked for identification as "Exhibit 3", which was 20 BY MS. KNOWLTON:
21 your direct testimony filed on December 31st, 2014, the 21 Q. So, Mr. DaFonte, if you would please explain why the
22 confidential version, Bates numbers 001 through 296. 22 Company filed the revised Pages 31R through 33R of your
23 Do you have that before you? o 23 direct testimony.
24 A. (DaFonte) Yes,1do. 24 A, (DaFonte) Yes. The original filing had information
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1 Q. And, do you have any -- well, let's just - we've 1 that was redacted, that later was made public. Whether
2 marked for identification as "Exhibit 4" the redacted 2 it was related to a rate or just some of the wording
3 version of that document. Do you have that before you 43 that was redacted that shouldn't have been. So, with
4 as well? 4 that, it we turn to Page 31 of my direct testimony,
5 A, (DaFonte) Yes, | do. 5 that's Bates Page 031, Line 19, at the bottom of the
6 Q. Do you have any corrections to either the confidential {6 page, the word "approximately” was inadvertently
7 or redacted versions of that testimony? 7 redacted, and that is now public.
8 A. (DaFonte) Not to the direct testimony. 8 On Page 32, Line 7, beginning with the
9 Q. Iflwereto ask you the questions that are contained 9 word "as", and going through Line 11, ending with the
10 in y'our testimony today, would the answers be the same? 10 abbreviation "Dth", that was also inadvertently
11 A, (DaFonte) Yes, they would. 11 redacted and is now public. And, also, at the bottom
12 Q. Okay. It you would now look at what we've marked for 12 of Page 32, Line 21, the rate associated with P‘NGTS was
13 identification as “Exhibit 5", which is confidential 13 subsequently made public by PNGTS, and, therefore, the
14 Pages 31R through 33R, and with a redacted version as 14 Company is also making that public, no longer redacted.
15 “Exhibit 6", Are you familiar with these pages? 15 And, then, on Page 33, Line 2, beginning
16 A. (DaFonte) Yes, | am. 16 with the word "cannot”, and going through Line 3,
17 Q. And, can you just identity for the Commission why those 17 ending with the word "of", and then commencing again on
18 revised pages were filed? 18 Line 3, with the word "as", and going through Line 4,
19 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Ms. Knowlton, whi 149 with the word “project”, that was also made public and
20 you're looking for that, I'll note that neither 20 inadvertently redacted.
21 Commissioner Scott nor ! think we have what you're talking 21 Q. And, Mr. DaFonte, if | were to tell you that the
22 about, 122 redactions were done as the result of a2 Right to Know
23 MS. KNOWLTON: Okay. Well, maybe we 23 request filed by the Town of Dracut, would that refresh
24 should, if we might take a brief recess then and make 24 your recollection?
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1 A.  (DaFonte) That's correct. It was a result of that o1 hearing.
2 Right to Know request from the Town of Dracut. ¢ 2 A (DaFonte) Correct.
3 Q. It you would now turn to what's been marked for 3 Q. Butifyou can explain the nature of the correction to
4 identitication as "Exhibit 7", which is the Amendment L4 the Commissioners?
5 to the Precedent Agreement, dated March 23rd, 2015. 5 A. (DaFonte) Sure. As shown in Table 8, thereis a
6 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Ms. Knowlton, 6 calculation there that delermines a breakeven price.
7 before you continue, I'll just note then, in Exhibits 5 ' 7 That calculation for the total cost of Dracut purchases
8 and 6, comparing that to the as-filed testimony, there's 8 did not include the Tennessee demand charges that the
9 an additional section that was unredacted, on Page 32, 9 Company currently pays for its capacity from Dracut up
10 Lines 5and 6. Butit's trivia, just you can go on. 10 the Concord Lateral. So, adding those demand charges
11 MS. KNOWLTON: Okay. Thank you. 11 in there would increase the total Dracut purchases and
12 BY MS. KNOWLTON: 12 result in a higher production area breakeven price.
13 Q. Mr. DaFonte, are you familiar with the Amendment to the 13 And, that calculation or that revised calculation is
14 Precedent Agreement? 14 provided in the confidential version.
15 A. (DaFonte) Yes, [ am. 15 Q. Subject to those corrections, if | were to ask you the
16 Q. And, would you explain why it was amended? 16 questions contained In your rebutfal today, would the
17 A, (DaFonte) Yes. The Precedent Agreement was amended {o 17 answers be the same? -
18 accommodate the changes in the hearing date in this 18 A, {DaFonte) Yes, they would.
18 docket, such that the original regulatory approval date 18 Q.  Mr. Clark, do you have before you what's been marked
20 of July 31st was extenaed to September 1st. And, also, 20 for identification as "Exhibit 11"?
21 subsequent regulatory out clauses were extended, to 21 A, (Clark)l do.
S22 agaln accommodate the timing of the hearing in this 22 Q. And, that is the rebuttal testimony that you filed in
‘23 docket. 23 this docket?
24 Q. If you would turn next to your rebuttal testimony, 24 A, (Clark)ltis.
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1 we've marked for identification as “Exhibit 8, the ¢4 1 Q. Was thattestimony prepared by you or under your
2 redacted version of your June 4th, 2015 testimony, as . 2 direction?
3 ““Exhibit 9", the confidential version of that 3 A, (Clark) Yes, It was,
4 testimony, do you have that before you? 4 Q. Do you have any corrections to that testimony?
5 A. (DaFonte) Yes, | do. 15 A (Clark) No, I do niot.
6 Q. Was that testimony drafted by you or under your 6 Q. It}were to ask you the questions contained in your
7 direction? 7 testimony today, would the answers be the same?
8 A. (DaFonte) Yes, it was. 8 A (Clark) Yes.
9 Q. Doyou have any.corrections to that testimony today? 9 Q. Otherthan filing rebuttal testimony, did you
10 A, (DaFonte) I do. We can start with Bates Page 005, Line 10 participate in other ways in this docket?
11 4, Moody’s was incorrectly shown as indication of 11 A, (Clark) I participated in tech -- in data requests, as
12 “copyright”, where it should have been as a registered 12 well as settlement negotiations.
13 trademark. 13 Q. Thankyou.
14 Q. Okay. So, an "r"in the circle, instead of a "c" in 14 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Canligeta
15 the circle? 15 clarification on the correction Mr. DaFonte made on
16 A. {DaFonte) Yes. Thank you. On Bates 015, Line 7, the 16 Page 472 The text that leads into that table has numbers
17 word "to" should be inserted between the words 17 on it, they're not shown as confidential on what I'm
18 "exposed” and "the", and "to" is t-0. And, then, 18 looking at, but they appear to be related to the numbers
19 lastly, on Bates 047, Table 8, -- 19 that are in the confidential box. And, they're -- it
20 Q. And, it] mightinterrupt you, Mr. DaFonte. We've 20 seems like some of the numbers that are in the text maybe
21 marked for identification as "Exhibit 10" a revised 21 should be changed to match what's in the corrected box,
22 Page 47R, to address the correction here, because it 22 but 'm not sure.
- 23 contains confidential information, and we didn't want 423 WITNESS DaFONTE: The numbers shown on
24 Mr. DaFonte o read the number aloud in a public 24 Lines 6 and 7 are approximate values. The delailed
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1 calculations are provided in the confidential table. | | 1 given certain requirements by the Company contained in

2 think the breakeven prices would not necessarily have lo ; 2 the Settlement Agreement.

3 be redacted. It's more so the costs that led up to that 3 Q. Whydon't you walk us through one-by-one what each of

4 calcuiation which are in that table. So, | think you're 4 those circumstances are, starting with the design day

5 right, the Line 6 and 7 numbers are, again, approximations 5 capacity for iINATGAS firm sales?

6 of the breakeven price thal were calculated in the table. 6 A. (DaFonte) Sure. So, the way that the Agreement works,

7 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Should they be 7 with respect to the ability to reduce the 115,000

8 corrected to reflect what appears to be changes in the 8 Dekatherms down to 100,000 Dekatherms, is tied o a

9 calculations done in 87 9 combination of the design day requirements of the

10 WITNESS DaFONTE: Yes. They would -- 10 iNATGAS CNG, which just stands for "compressed natural
1 that would also be a change that would have to take place, 11 gas"”, facility, as well as the returning

12 given the incorrect -- or, | should say that the lack of 12 capacity-exempt customers. These are customers that
13 inclusion of the Tennessee demand charges in the total 13 are on the Company's distribution system, but do not

14 Dracut price. 14 hold any capacity from the Company to receive their

15 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Okay. |thinkwe ;|15 service. Therefore, they're contracting with a third

16 understand what's happened. So, | think, if you guys can {16 party marketer for their supply and capacity service.

17 just work out what should appear on those lines, you can 17 There has been a trend, in both

1B deal with that as we go forward. It doesn't have to be 18 EnergyNorth's service territory and throughout New

19 done right now. 19 England, of these capacity-exempt customers returning
20 MS. KNOWLTON: Okay: 20 to sales service, and then ultimately going back to

21 MSé PATTERSON: Would you like to 21 transportation service. The dilference being that,

22 reserve a record request.for that or — 22 once they return lo sales service, they get a -- what |

23 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: No. That's not 23 call a "slice” of the Company’s portiotio. So, their

24 necessary. This is a matter of taking a pen and crossing 424 proportionate share of all of the Company'’s assets.
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1 something out in a document, and just making sure that 1 Now, this Is a.recent trend that's

2 whatever appears in our file that can be accessed online 2 developed as a result of the lack of capacity in the

3 is correct. 3 region and the high prices that are paid by these

4 Go ahead, Ms. Knowiton. 4 customers and others for market area supply. And, so,

5 MS. KNOWLTON: Thank you. 5 as these contracts roll off with their third party’
-6 BY MS. KNOWLTON: 6 supplier, some of which may have been entered into

7 Q. Mr. DaFonte, let's now turn to the Settlement Agreement 7 three years ago; two years ago, when prices were muted,

8 that's before the Commission today, which has been 8 the r,éprlcing Has caused these customers to réthink how

9 marked for identification as "Exhibit 14".. Do you have 9 they're going to manage their fuel procurement. And,
10 that? 110 50, we've had qulte a few that have returned. And,

11 A, (DaFonte) Yes, | do. A1 like I sald, there is also a trend within the New

12 Q. And, you testified earlier that you participated in 112 England region overalt of these customers returning.

13 discussions that led to this Settlement? 13 So, we have 1o be prepared to serve these customers.

14 A. (DaFonte) That's correct. 14 Q. Mr. DaFonte - oh, I'm sorry. | was Just going to say,

15 Q. WhatI'd like you to do is to start by.addressing the 15 since you filed your rebuttal testimony, have there

16 substantive terms of the Settlement and what the 16 been any other capacity-exempt customers that have

17 Company has agreed to, beginning with the amount of 17 returned?

18 capacity that the Settling Parties have agreed that the 18 A. (DaFonte) Yes. We've had two or three additional

19 Company should purchase. 18 customers that have returned, with approximately about
20 A. (DaFonte) The Parties have agreed to a contracted 20 a 200 Dekatherm requirement on design day. But we do
21 capacity volume of 115,000 Dekatherms per day, which is 21 still have approximately 14,000 Dekatherms of design

22 in line with what the Company's request was. Further 22 day capacity-exemp! load out there. So, part of the

23 to that, there is an option to reduce that 115,000 23 Settlement is really tracking those customers as well,

24 Dekatherms per day down to 100,000 Dekatherms per day, 24 because they're essentially like a new customer,
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1 because the Company has to serve them with capacity. 1 Sefttement, it's an important distinction from what
2 And, so, as those customers come back, that would -2 was, you know, originaily just a 115,000 Dekatherm
3 increase our design day requirements. .3 filing, or the potential for 100,000, This now has
| Is there a process that a capacity-exemp! customer L4 specific milestones in place that would dictate whether
5 needs to follow, If it wants to come back to receive 5 the 115 remains in place or the 100.
kS capacity from the Company? 6 Q. And, Mr. DaFonte, if you would look at -- looking at
7 (DaFonte) Yes. There is a process. it's in the 7 the Settlement Agreement, there is an Attachment A to
8 tariff. And, basically, they notity us within ten 8 it, which is titled "Amendment Number 2 to Precedent
9 business days of the commencement of their new - of 9 Agreement”. Are you lamiliar with this attachment?
10 their cycle, beginning of their cycle, that they want 16 A. (DaFonte) Yes, | am.
11 to return to sales service. So, there isn't a lot of 11 Q. And, what is the intent of including this here?
12 natification, prior notification. So, the Company has 12 A. (DaFonte) The intent is to basically provide a draft of
13 o be ready and prepared to serve these customers, 13 the — what would be a precedent -- an Amendment to the
14 particularly, in the winter period, where the Company ;14 Precedent Agreement. Should the Commission approve the
15 already plans for their supplies in advance. And, so, 15 Settlement Agreement, then the Company, within 30 days,
16 customers returning during the winter -- during the 16 would file an executed Amendment to the Precedent
17 winter period will cause the Company to have to go out 17 Agreement, essentlally in the form provided here as
18 and purchase spot supplies, for example, or, if there 18 "Attachment A",
19 is insufticlent capacity, the Company Would have to go 13 Q. And, is that amendment necessary, because, under the
20 out and try to procure that capacity. Which, you know, 20 Precedent Agreement that the Company has already
21 clearly, what we've put forth In this filing is a Lp2t entered into with Tennessee, it doesn’t have the
22 long-term plan to ensure that there is sufficient 22 authority to drop the capacity purchase level down to
23 capaclty tc serve both new customers, existing i 23 100,000 Dekatherms s day?
24 capacity-exempt customers, and ensure -- continue to 24 A. (DaFonte) That's correct. The Company is not, in and
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1 -ensure reliabliity. 11 of ftself, able to reduce the 115;000' Dekatherms down
2 And. There's a third category that -- in subpart (c)? 12 to 100. 1t would only be as a result of a Commission
3 (DaFonte) Correct. The third component is a sort of 3 order. In this case, there is now an option for the
4 recent development, which s the Concord Steam 14 Company to reduce it, as | mentioned, as part of this
5 customers that have contacted the Company, and the 5 Settlement, and specific milestones associated with the
6 Company is working with, 1o move them to a.direct 6 Settlement.
7 natural gas service from the Company. So, essentlally, 7 Q. When the Company put together its forecast to determine
8 it would be considered new customers from Concord 8 the amount of capacity it should purchase, did it
9 Steam. 9 factor in the potential return of Concord Steam
10 And, so, when taken together in the 10 customers?
11 aggregate, beginning aﬁer July 1st, 2015, and going 11 A, (DaFonte) No, it did not. That is a recent
12 through July — or, April, shduld séy, April 1st of 12 development.
13 2017, i the total design day requirements in aggregate 13 Q. And, Mr, Clark, with regard to INATGAS, can you give
14 for these three groups is 10,000»Dekatherms or greater, 14 the Commission an update on the status of that project?
15 then the 115,000 Dekatherms of capacity stands. If 15 A. (Clark) Sure. Innovative Natural Gas and EnergyNortﬁ
16 it's less than 10,000 Dekatherms, then the COrﬁpany can 16 entered into a special contract last year, where
17 reduce the 115,000 Dekatherm commitment down to 100,000 |17 EnergyNorth would provide compressed natural gas to
18 Dekatherms. 118 their facility being constructed here in Concord. As
19 In essence, what we have here is a 19 part of that, they have agreed to become a sales
20 no-cost option for the Company and its customers. The 20 customer for the tirst year of operation, Which, if
21 Company negotiated that arrangement with Tennessee, as 21 they leave sales service and return to -- go to
22 it falls within the range of 100,000 to 115,000 22 transportation service, they would take that capacity
23 stipulated in the Precedent Agreement. And, so, itis 23 charge with them. Right now, the facility is under
24 a benefit to customers. And, you know, as part of the 24 construction, on time for 3 commencement this fall,
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1 will be in operation. 1 having that 115 really provides us with that

2 Q. Mr. DaFonte, do you have an opinion about whether 2 flexibility that we need. And, again, as | said, it's

3 115,000 Dekatherms a day is still the appropriate 3 a no-cost option. I the growth doesn't materialize,

4 amount of capacity that the Company should purchase? 4 then it would make sense to go with the 100,000 at that

5 A, ({DaFonte)Yes,!do. | dobelieve that 115,000 is the 5 point.

6 appropriate level of capacity. )t ensures long-term 6 So, the Company is certainly --

7 reliabitity of supply. The 115,000 also provides the 7 certainly understands the issues with capacity and

8 tlexibility to adjust the portiolic to changing market 8 having a reserve, and growing into that. And, as part

9 conditions by being able to adjust the retirement or 9 of the Settlement it Is, you know, it's willing to

10 inclusion of aging LP facilities, that is the Company 10 reduce that capacity, if needed.

11 believes that its existing propane facilities are nota 11 Q. When you refer to the propane plants that are owned by

12 viable long-term solution, and would not ultimately be 12 the Company, the Company, of course, now also includes

13 part of the Company's portfolio. 13 a system out in Keene, is:that right? '

14 However, it doesn't make sense to make a 14 A. (DaFonte) That is cofrect.

15 decision to retire these facilities at this point in 15 Q. Butyou're notreferring to the propane/air system that
(16 time, because we still have to determine whether the 16 serves Keene customers, are you?

17 Northeast Energy Delivery, or "NED", project is going 17 A, (DaFonte) No. No, I'm not. {want to make that clear
-18 to get built. Even after it gets built, and we have 18 that, you know, Keene is sole sourced by propane. So,
19 the 115,000 Dekatherms, we still have three or four 19 the Keene customers would not be happy if we retired

20 years of market development that will take place. We 20 that facliity at any polnt in time before there was an
21 have three or four years of growth on the Company's 121 alternative. But that also brings out, you know,
22 system. As silpulated in the Settlement, there are : 22 another issue, which s that those Keene customers,
23 issues that have to be addressed with regard to INATGAS "1 23 now, as a result of the NED project, rﬁay be able to be
24 and their volumes. There are, you know, 24 served d!redly by natural gas in the future. And, of
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1 capacity-exempt returning load customers that have to 1 course, that load is not factored into the Company's
2 be tracked. And, of course, the Concord Steam 2 demand filing -- or, their demand requirements that
3 customers, among other market dynamics that would 3 were in its Initlal filing,
4 potentially impact the Company's customers. So, having 4 Q. So,there--it soundsas though there are other events
5 the 115 in place gives the Company some time and 5 that are occurring now, and the Company anticipates
] ablility to determine what it will do uitimately with 6 occurring in the future, that could affect the amount
7 those propane facilities, and whether it retires one, 7 of capaéity that it needs to serve customers into the
8 two, or all of those facilities at a given point in B future?
g time. Without it, the Company is essentially at the 8 A. (DaFonte) Correct. There are, certainly, there are
10 mercy of the market, and going out and procuring or 10 things that have changed since the Company made its
11 having to procure either supply or capacity to meet 11 initial tiling. And, those, you know, include
12 those requirements. And, they're not insignificant. 12 continuation of capacity-exempt customers returning to
13 Those facilities provide approximately 34,600 13 sales service, You kﬁow, they include thevpossibility
14 Dekatherms of design day supply to the Company. ‘114 ot reaching other markets that weren't initially
15 And, so, when we talk about the 15 available to the Company, as a result of the change in
16 "'115,000", 50,000 really is replacement of existing 116 the route by thé Tennessee Company. And, so, those are
17 capacity that has a receipt point in Dracut, a very 17 things that weren't initially included as part of the -
18 illiquid market. 65,000 is really for growth, to meet 18 Company's growing design day requirements. But,
19 the requirements of these customers that | mention, the 19 certainly, they're there now as an opportunity and
20 iNATGAS, the capacity-exempt, and the Concord Steam, as 20 another potential for growth.
21 well as the Company's other growth opportunities. 21 You know, in addition, there's -- Kinder
22 So, really, when taking the propane out 22 Morgan has announced recently, | believe, on July 16th
23. of the equation, you're left with essentially about 23 that it was going to move forward with the NED project,
24 20,000 Dekatherms for growth, if you will. And, so, 24 based on the commitments that it had in place. Of

{DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use] {07-21-15/Day 1}

PA-00021




[WITNESS PANEL: DaFonte~Clark~Whitten]

61

[WITNESS PANEL: DaFonte~Clark~Whitten}

{DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use] {07-21-15/Day 1}

1 course, those commitments, much like ours, are, you 1 in the region. That really hasn't, you know, that
2 know, are predicated on state commission approval of 2 hasn't changed, it continues to increase, not just on
3 the contracts, But thal was announced. Also, the 3 the local distribution company side for thermal use,
4 Company had initially did a comparison ot what it 4 but also for gas-fired electric generation.
5 considered to be viable pipeline alternatives. One was 5 Q. )fthe Company receives supply at Dracut, is it
6 the C2C -- 6 dependent upon the availability of the Concord Lateral?
7 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Mr. DaFonte,doyqu7 A, (DaFonte} Yes. You know, the exisling capacity held by
8 remember what the question was? 8 the Company is about 15,000 Dekatherms trom Dracut.
g MS. KNOWLTON: | have a new questionfor | 9 So, it can purchase and does purchase a good amount of
10 him, 10 capacity or a good amount of supply at Dracut. Bul,
11 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Yes. | think we 1 anything incremental to that would require an expansion
12 lost a thread there, so — 12 of the Concord Lateral, And, that expansion cost, in
13 MS. KNOWLTON: Yes. I'm going to jump 13 my initial testimony, is much lower than what the
14 In and ask a couple of questions. Thank you. 14 revised cost estimate is from Tennessee, which | have
15 BY MS. KNOWLTON: 15 provided ifn a data response. But that revised
16 Q. You referred to Dracut as being "illiquid"”. Would you 16 expansion cost is more than double what the initial
17 explain what you mean by that? 17 estimate was. And, that initial estimate is really
. 18 A.  (DaFonte) Well, "illiquid" typically refers to, you 18 what the Company used throughout its analysis, its
19 know; a lack of supply or a iack of suppliers. Inthe 19 economic analysis. It has not gone back and redone the
S 20 case of Dracut, it's both. We have declining supplies 20 economic analysis. The Tennessee NED capacity was
21 coming off of Atlantic Canada, Otfshore Sable Island 21 already the least cost, as compared to the other
C22 project and the Deep Panuke project. As explained in 22 projects.
23 my rebuttal testimony, the producer or owner of the 23 Q. And, Mr. DaFonte, if | could ask you about those other
24 Deep Panuke prodﬁction, Encana, that's E-n-c-a-n-a, 24 projects. Let's start with C2C. Is the C2C project
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1 they recently,announced back in Febnjary that they were 1 dependent upon expansion of the Concord Laterat?
2 red\jcing the proven reserves of that field by 2 A. (DaFonte) Yes, itis. The C2C project is only
3 50 percent. There is aiso indications from several 3 providing deliveries to Dracut, and nothing beyond
4 sources, including some Independent consultants, that 14 Dracut.
5 Deep Panuke and Sable Island volumes may be reduced, 5 Q. And, Allantic Bridge; which is the other project that's
6 and, ultimately, you know, shut down within the next 6 been discussed in this docket, is that also dependent
7 two to three years. 7 upon expansion of the Concord Lateral?
8 So, that is an important component of 8 A (DaFonie) Yes, it is. Similar to C2C, it only delivers
9 the supply that comes to Dracut. Additional supply 9 to Dracut,
10 comes in from PNGTS as well. And, some of that supply 10 Q. Would both of those projects then, if considered as
LA is now going north, into Canada, to serve some of the 11 options, be subject to the further increase in the cost
12 growing demand of the utilities up there. And, there 12 of expansion of the Concord Lateral tor which the
13 is also LNG from the Canaport facility in New 113 Company has received?
14 Brunswick. That is owned by Repsol. And, those 14 A. (DaFonte) Yes, they would.
15 volumes also make their way to Dracut. 15 And, can you give the Commission a rough sense of those
16 But, with LNG, it's a global commodity. 16 two alternatives, what the cost would be relative to
17 So, it won't necessarily come to the U.S,, unless the 17 purchasing 115,000 Dekatherms a day from Tennessee,
18 price point is such that it's more cost-effective, 18 just order of magnitude?
19 thera's more margin to be gained by delivering to the 19 A, (DaFonte) Well, you know, with the -- with the
20 U.S. versus to Europe or to Asia or other countries {20 additional costs, we're looking at, you know, a
21 that may require LNG as a sole source supply. 21 significant increase. I'm not sure that | can do the
22 So, those all contribute to a lack of 22 math at this point in time. But, like | said, it would
23 liquidity, and that accounts for a lot of the price 23 be double of what was initially proposed, which would
24 spikes, particularly where demand continues to increase 24 be in the, you know, approaching a billion doliars, in
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1 terms of increased costs versus the NED project. 1 In addition, the Market Path project is
2 Q. Isthecostof the Concord -- the Concord Lateral 2 predicated on being -- on having some upstream
3 upgrade confidential, the actual dollar amount? 3 supplies, whether contracted directly by the Company on
4 A, {DaFonte) Yes, it is. i 4 other projects, such as Constitution Pipeline or the
5 MS. KNCWLTON: And, | think Mr. DaFonte | 5 NED Supply Path project, or simply buying at Wright
6 can, when we go on to a confidentiai record, we'd like to 6 from suppliers on those projects. So, in other words,
7 circle back to that and have Mr. DaFonte address what the 7 the Company is not -- does not have to contract for NED
8 actual upgrade cost would be. 8 capacity if there is no supply source at Wright.
9 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Okay. And, 'l | 9 If the Settiement Agreement is approved and the Company
10 MS. KNOWLTON: We'll make a note. 10 proceeds with purchase of capacity from Tennessee under
1" CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Make a note of 11 the Precedent Agreement, are those capacily costs
12 that. 12 incurred by the Company a pass-through to the Company's
13 BY MS. KNOWLTON: 13 customers?
14 Q. Mr. DaFonte, your testimony has and the Precedent 14 (DaFonte) Yes, they are. Absolutely.
15 Agreement itselt also refers to what's called a "Supply 15 There's no markup by the Company on the capacity?
16 Path Agreement”. Would you explain what that is. 16 (DaFonte) There's no markup. And, in addition, you
17 A. (DaFonte) The Supply Path Agreement is a project that 117 know, the Company has the obligation to minimize those
18 is being proposed by Tennessee Gas Pipeline, that would 18 fixed costs through optimization of the portfolio.
19 deliver supplies directly from Marcelius production 19 How does the Company do that?
120 area to the Wright interconnect with the NED Market 20 (DaFonte) Well, the Company, over the years, has
21 Path project. That provides access to the most 21 entered into various optimization arrangements. We use
22 prolific production area within North America, provides 122 asset management arrangements, whereby the Company
23 access to the lowest prices of natural gasin North 23 assigns its capacity to a third party wholesale either
24 America, provides access 1o multiple storage 24 producer or marketer, and that entity provides the
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T facllities, which the Company currently has coniracts 1 Company with a fee for the right to manage those
2 with, provides price stability, and also an ability to 2 assets, because there are, you know, there are
3 optimize its storage capacity, as | mentioned. 3 signiticant values to different types of capacity that
4 in essence, what the Company would gain 4 the Company holds. And, so, those entities are much
5 through a contract with the Supply Path would be an 5 more capable of optimizing that capacity, because of
3 opportunity to go from purchasing gas at one of the 6 their ability to enter into hedging, they're large
7 highest price points in North America, which is Dracut, 7 trading organizations, and their ability to combine
8 Massachusetts, to the absolute lowest price pointin 8 those assets with others that they currently hold. So,
9 North America, which is a -- was something that would 9 that's one methodology.
10 be inconceivable just a few years ago. Butthat's the 10 | Doing capacity releases as well, which
1 benetit of the supply portion of the Tennessee project. 11 is, essentially, taking your existing capacity, and,
12 The Company is in negotiations, is 12 when you do not require it, you put it out into the
13 tinalizing negotiations with that Supply Path project, 13 market, and it's bid on by those that need the
14 and hopes to have a filing before the Commission within 14 capacity. And, so, that becomes an offset to the fixed
15 the next month or so0. 15 costs. And, then, there’s what we call "off-system
16 Q. Is approval of that Supply Path Agreement a contingency 16 sales”, and that is, essentiaily, bundling the capacity
17 in any way for approval of the Precedent Agreement 17 with commodity and making a sale to a third party,
18 that's before the Commission today? 18 whether it's a, you know, industrial customer or a
19 A, (DaFonte) No, it's not. The analysis that was 19 gas-fired generator.
20 conducted in this docket stands alone. It was based on 20 To the extent that the Company were to undertake those
21 a receipt point at Wright, and the analysis shows that 21 efforts and to sell any reserve capacity that it had
22 it was the -- the "NED project”, | should say, is the 22 and generate revenues from that, would those revenues
23 most cost-etfective of the alternatives that was 23 flow through to the benefit of customers through the
24 identified by the Company. 24 Company's cost of gas proceeding?
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1 A. {DaFonte) Yes, doliar-for-doliar. 1 the Company will have to meet or face a reduction in
2 Q. [t you would turn, Mr. DaFonte, back to the Settiement : 2 their Cost ot Gas filings. So, the target metrics will
3 Agreement itself, I'm looking al Page 3, the 3 be 2,000 customer additions per year, or 650,000 annuval
4 calculation that you spoke of to determine whether or 4 Dekatherms per year in new growth. Those customers are
5 not the Precedent Agreement will remain at 115,000 ;5 through all rate classitications, residential and
6 Dekatherms a day or whether it would be reduced down to ’ 6 commercial, and the Dekatherm Target is also through
7 100,000 Dekatherms a day, does the Settlement Agreement 7 commercial and residential. The targets are
8 address, you know, where thatis going to be made, in ! 8 individually set. And, we would -- the Company wouid
9 terms of what kind of notice there would be lo, you 9 only have to achieve one of those per year for the
10 know, the Commission and its Staft and the Consumer 10 incentive/disincentive to take place.
11 Advocate and others, if they were interested in 11 Q. So, In other words, if the Company met the Customer
12 following whether or not that reduction was going to be 12 Target, but it didn't meet the Dekatherm Target, then
13 made? 13 the growth target would be considered achieved under
14 A, (DaFonte) Yes. The actual design day capacity will be 14 the Settlement Agreement?
15 reported through its cost ot gas filing. So, in 16 A. (Clark) Correct.
16 testimony within the cost of gas filing, the Company 16 Q. And, you know, again, is it the purpose of this
17 will provide an update to the Commission, Staff, and 17 provision to give the Company an incentive to undertake
18 others, as to where the growth initiatives or the 18 efforts to grow the number of customers and the amount
19 standards that are provided for through iNATGAS, 19 of volumes on its system?
20 capacity-exempt, and Concord Steamn. Those will all be 20 A, (Clark) tis an incentive, not that we need the
21 updated within the Cost of Gas filing, as | mentioned. 121 incentive. We've been, since Liberty has taken over,
22 Q. And,is it your understanding that the Company makes 22 we've gone from an average of 600 customer additions
23 two Cost of Gas tilings every year, winter and summer? 23 per year under National Grid's last two years of
24 A. (DaFonte) Correct. This would be a Winter Cost of Gas 24 ownership, to --
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1 filing. 11 {Court reporter interruption.)
2 Q. [lthink, if'you look at the — look back at the words 2 WITNESS CLARK: I'm sorry.
3 on Page 3, it actually doesn't limit it to winter, It 3 CONTIN‘UED BY THE WITNESS:
4 just refers to "Cost of Gas", is that right? 4 A, {(Clark) it went from»GDU under Natlonal Grid,’ to 1,200
§ A. ({DeFonte) Yes. That's correct. My apologies for that. 5 under Liberty Utilitles.
6 That is, both the Summer and Winter Cost of Gas filings 6 BY MS.KNOWLTON:
7 will be updated. 7 Q. And, how did the Company achieve that growth?
8 Q. Let'sturn now to Page 4, which addresses a "Growth 8 A, (Clark) Well, In the past ownership, under National
g Incentive” provision in the Settlement Agreement. 9 Grid, the state was served basically by three instate
10 MS. PATTERSON: Excuse me for one momei}fi0 personnel, sales personnel, and a support staff based
11 please. 11 in either New York or Massachusetts ot another three
12 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Go off the record. | 12 personnel. Since Liberty is taking over, we are now up
13 (Atty. Patterson conferring with Atty. 13 to nine instate personnel. it's all done out of the
14 Knowlton.) 14 Manchester Operations yard. And, we've also added
15 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Go ahead, 15 another Operations personnel that will assist with
16 Ms. Knowlton. 16 sales and the identification ot services and mains.
17 MS. KNOWLTON: Thank you. 17 We've undertaken a tarif enhancement
18 BY MS. KNOWLTON: 18 that was almost two years old, that eliminated the $900
19 Q. Mr. Clark, Il ask you to start with this provision 18 contribution that was required by National Grid tor a
20 and provide the Commission with -- just start at the 20 residential service customer for 100 feet of service.
21 high level first and explain what this provision is 21 That has been eliminated. So, a new residential or
22 intended to do, and then we'll get into the mechanics 22 commercial -- residential, excuse me, residential
23 of it. 23 customer that's within 100 feet of the gas main will
24 A, (Clark) The growth incentive is a target metric that 24 receive a free gas service.
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1 We've taken the commercial calculation 1 tariff, that 60 percent of the remaining customers
i for contributions from four years to six years, and .2 along that route would take service. And, you could
3 we’ve eliminated the loadings from our calculations on i3 use the calculations of their GPM against the
4 whether the CIAC is warranted or not. 4 construction cost o make sure that the project was
5 Q. Whatkind of activities do the Sales team undertake to 5 viable.
6 solicit new leads for customers and, you know, see the 6 What we did on that project was, got the
7 identification of a potential customer all the way 7 three anchor customers to sign Service Line Agreement
8 through the end of actually signing up the customer for 8 forms, calculated the remaining 60 percent of the GPM,
] gas service? g project was viable, and we moved forward. Since we
10 A. (Clark) Uh-huh. Well, one of the first things we did 10 started putting pipe in the ground, we've signed up an
11 was identify what the market is in our territory, So, i3 additional 13 customers, And, what was not included in
12 we've taken those steps and have identified that we 12 the calculation was these residential customers that
13 have 14,000 customers that we consider “on main”. And, 13 we'd be going by, we didn't market to them inftially,
14 when we say "on main”, that's within 100 feet of the 14 because we weren't sure which street we were going to
15 gas main currently. And, we've also identified 80,000 15 be going down to serve the anchors. Once that was
16 "off main” customers in our existing service 16 finalized, we identified 41 residential customers along
17 territories, that would require a méln extension to 17 Seabee Ave,, in Bedford. And, since my testimony, 21
18 serve them. 18 of those have signed up to receive service.
18 From there, we've done some marketing 18 We have many other projects similar to
- 20 and outreach. Again, with the ten personnel instate, 20 that. The developer in'the Bedford project is also
21 we are now going out on the road, actively meeting with 21 beginning a new undertaking up in Laconia with 96
22 engineers, town officials, and developers looking for 22 rgsidenlial units‘ that we agreed to serve, along with
23 projects. 23 Lakes Reglon Community College, which is next door, we
24 Q. Can you give us some examples of some growth projects 24 kind of put them as a portfolio.
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1 that the Company has completed —~ 4 Q. Do you consider the growth targets, whether it's the
2 A, {Clark) Sure. 2 Dekatherm Target or the Customer Target in the
3 Q. --orhasinthe works now? 3 Settlement Agreement to be achievable by tf\e Company?
4 A. Sure. One of the very first projects that was a pretty 4 A (Clark) They are achievable. They are ~ they will be
5 large-scale project that was enabled.by that tariff 5 the biggest numbers that we've ever done, but they are
6 revision was the Bedford Expansion project. So, the 6 achievable. As I mentioned, last year was our best
7 Bedford project was in two phases. Phase |l is under 7 year, at 1,200 customers,
8 construction now; Phase It will begin in Summer of 8 Q. Areyou able to give the Commission a sense, if you
g 2016, completed by the Fall of 2016. In total, that's 9 express the targets in terms ot a percentage increase
10 approximately three miles of gas main from the 10 over what the Company Is currently dolng, what it would
11 intersection of Palomino and Whittemore, in Bedford, 11 be for let's start with the Customer Target?
12 ending at the intersection of 101 and Wallace Road. 12 A, (Clark) It would be on the order ot a 65 percent
13 That is probably, yes, I'm sorry, three miles of gas 13 increase over what our best year was.
14 main extensions. We will get the Bedford High School 14 Q. And, what about the Dekatherm Target?
15 as part of that expansion, going by the Copper Door 15 A.  (Clark) The Dekatherm was a little closer to,
16 Restaurant, that area over in Bedford. 16 approximately 15 to 20 percent increase over our best
17 What we were able to do there with the 17 year.,
18 new tariff was, in the past, you would have to 18 Q. Okay. Mr. Clark, are there any opportunities that
19 individually calculate every customer's cantribution 19 you've identified to grow the Company's distribution
20 independently. And, it made the project very hard to 20 system outside of its current franchise area, if this
21 work and make it sellable, because you were constantly 21 Precedent Agreement is approved and the Pipeline is
22 going back and adjusting volumes. So, with this 22 ultimately constructed?
23 portfolio analysis, we were able to sign up the three 23 A, (Clark) Yes, we have. We've been, since the NED
24 large anchor tenants, and basicaily go under the new 24 project’s got rerouted north through New Hampshire,

{DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use} {07-21-15/Day 1}

PA-00025



[WITNESS PANEL: DaFonte~Clark-Whitten}

{WITNESS PANEL: DaFonte~Clark~Whitten]

{DG 14-380) [REDACTED - for public use] {07-21-15/Day 1}

1 we've identified 11 potential towns. And, the response 1 80 percent, the Company would not be allowed to recover
2 to this is in Staft 1-11. There are some confidential 2 $300,000 in its Cost of Gas filing for those costs
3 intormation in there that we can get to later. But, on 3 associated with the NED Pipeline. i the percentage is
4 a high level, there's 11 potential towns that we've 4 between 80 percent -- I'm sorry, between 80 percent and
5 done some preliminary work on serving, and have come up 5 90 percent, then the Company would not be allowed to
6 with different estimates on what that load potential 6 recover $225,000 in its Cost of Gas filing. And, then,
7 is. There's a couple ditferent saturation rates that 7 lastly, il those targets are between 80 percent and
8 we're assuming. And, depending on which rate is used, 8 less than 100 percent, then the cost recovery would be
9 the load for those towns is between 850,000 and 9 reduced by 150,000 Dekatherms -- I'm sorry, $150,000 in
10 1.2 million Dekatherms annually. 10 its Cost of Gas tiling.
11 Q. Do those calculations include the potential of serving 11 Q. This growth target only applies it the NED Pipeline
12 Keene? 12 comes on line and the propane plants that you've
13 A, (Clark) They do not. 13 previously described remain on line, correct?
14 Q. Mr. DaFonte, I'm interested to hear from you about this 14 A, (DaFonte) Correct. The propane plants, as I mentioned
15 Growth Incentive provision that's in the Settlement 15 earlier, contribute to the design day supply that the
16 Agreement. You testified earlier that you have been 16 Company requires to satisfy its customers. I, with
17 involved in about a dozen precedent agreements over the 17 the addition of the NED capacity, those piants are no
18 course of your 30 year career, is that correct? 18 longer required, then that effectively reduces the
18 A. (DaFonte) That's correct. 18 reserve capacity created by the addition of the NED
20 Q. Would you give the Commission a sense for this 20 contract. And, that's essentially what this is
21 provision that's in the Settlement of whether this is 21 designed to do. it allows the Company, as | said
22 something that you've seen before when you've 22 earlier, to shape its portfolio in the future,
23 negotiated other precedent agreements? 23 depending on market conditions. And, some of those
24 A. (DaFonte) | have never seen this type of provision in .24 market conditions are related to growth within the
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1 the past, This is unique. Again, in my 30 years, 1 Company's existing service territory and in other
2 never have | seen this. But, as part of an overall .2 future service lerritories.
3 settlement, you know, the Company agreed to it. It 13 So, if that doesn’t materlalize, then
4 also applies whether the Company has 115,000 Dekatherms 4 the Company would look at retirement of theése propane
] or whether it has 100,000 Dekatherms. So, it truly is ‘5 facilities. And, if it does retire those propane
6 a, you know, growth Incentive, regardless of the 6 facilities, then It effectively has reduced its reserve
7 ultimate volume commitment by the Company. 7 capacity and would essentially be in a planning horizon
8- Q. Isthereafinancial aspect to the incentive? 8 of five to ten years or so before it needed additional
9 A (DaFonte) Yes. Yes, there is. There are, you know, 9 capacity. So, that's the way in which the Company can
10 what | would consider maybe "disincentives”, if we do 10 sort of -- it can avoid some of these disallowances by
11 not reach specific targets. Specifically, as we 1" reducing or retiring the propane facilities in the
12 measure the actual Customer Growth Target and the 12 future.
13 actual Dekatherm Target, those averages, which are 13 Q. [tyoulook at Page 6 of the Settlement, Section C,
14 going to be tracked beginning in 2017, if those 14 titled "Analysis to be Provided in the Next IRP
15 averages are below the established targets, which Mr. 15 Filing", which is "Integrated Resource Plan", does the
16 Clark spoke of, namely, the addition of 2,008 customers 16 Settlement provide for the filing of any analysis
17 or the additional load, annual load of 650,000 17 associated with potential retirement of those
18 Dekatherms, then the Company would be disallowed - or, 18 facilities?
19 would not be allowed to recover certain costs within 19 A, (DaFonte) Yes, it does. The Company, in its next IRP
20 its Cost of Gas filing. 20 tiling, which is due February Sth of 2017, will provide
21 There are tiers associated with that 21 an analysis that indicates whether the Company plans to
22 recovery. If, out of the two benchmarks, either the 22 retire any of its propane facilities within the five
23 customer count or the volume addition, whichever one is 23 year planning horizon of the integrated Resource Plan.
24 closest to the target, that percentage, if less than 24 And, it will include in that, as part of that analysis,
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1 the revenue requirement associated with each of the 1 Company to gain additional information with regard to

2 plants over its remaining lite, and any estimated 2 its growth initiatives, with regard to the changing

3 salvage value of the plant assets. i3 market conditions in the region. Certainly,

4 Q. Arethere other facets to the IRP that the Company has ‘q understanding that there are a iot of other things

5 agreed to as part of this Seltlement? : 5 going en with regard to looking at pipeline capacity,

G A. (DaFonte) Yes. The Company has agreed to canducta 6 even on the electric generation, gas-fired generation

7 cost/benefit analysis associated with constructing a 7 side. So, all of those things are very unpredictable.

8 lateral to serve the Keene Division, as compared to 8 Having this capacily provides the Company with

-2 other supply alternatives. It will also include a 9 additional flexibility to manage its portfolio, as |

10 forecast of load on a customer class basis in its next 10 mentioned, and tailor it to the customer needs.

11 IRP, and will continue with the impacts of energy 11 We also, as part of this capacity, are

12 efficiency on the demand forecast long-term. 12 getting a much needed secondary feed into our

13 Q. And,is the intent of these provisions that require the 13 distribution system. Today, the Company is served

14 tiling of the analysis of whether it's the retirement 14 solely oif of the Concord Lateral. And, putting all of

15 of their propane facilities, the cosvbenefit analysis 15 its requirements on one lateral is certainly not as

16 of constructing a Jateral to serve Keene versus other 16 reliable as having a secondary delivery point off of a,

17 supply aiternatives, is the intent behind these 17 you know, a high pressure pipeline, and having the

18 provisions to give the Staft and the Consumer Advocate 18 ability to expand its distribution system because of

19 and other participating parties a preview of what the 19 that, that new interconnect.” As opposed to having to

20 potential options are in regard to each of these 120 “expand the existing Concord Lateral, at, you know, 2

21 elements; before the Company goes ahead and makes a 121 rate that is significantly higher than the NED project

22 decision about what to do? 22 itself. So, you know, just the expansion of the

23 A. (DaFonte) Yes, of course. The intent of the Integrated 23 Concord Lateral, which only provides you access to

24 Resource Plan is to provide the Company's plan to meet 24 Dracut, Is more expensive than the rate on the NED
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1 its firm customer requirements over a five-year 4 project going all the way back to Wright.

2 planning hotizon, or beyond, if, in fact, there is a 2. Q. Mr. Clark, do you agree with Mr. DaFonte, that the

3 need beydnd that five-year period. And, it also allows 3. Settlement Agreement Is in the public interest?

4 for the inclusion of long-term energy efficiency i A (Clark) I do. Lbelieve it will allow the Company to

5 measures and the impéct of those energy efficiency 5 continue with its aggressive customer expansion, which

6 measures on the Company's demand. B will allow access to the Company's core energy

7 Q. Mr.DaFonte, do you have an opinion about whether this 7 efficiency programs, as well as adding tuel’

8 Settiement Agreement is in the public interest? 8 divers.iﬁcation to parts of the state that are

9 A (DaFonte) I do. | have a strong opinion. | think 9 currently served by two tuels.

10 it's ~ it's an agreement that provides long-term 10 Q. When you refer to "fuel diversification", you meanb the

11 assurances of tirm capacity to the Company's citygates, " availabllity of natural gas to customers that currently

12 and ultimately to satisfy growing customer demand. It 12 do not have ~ well, 1o individuals or companies that

13 provides access to lower cost supplies. It does away 13 currently do not have access to it?

14 with the volatility that has been experienced by the 14 A. (Clark) Correct. Any individual or business that

15 Company's customers over the last few years through 15 currently has access to fuel oil or propane now could

16 having to make market area purchases. It has access 16 have access to hatural gases.

17 now with a -- with the Supply Path Agreement to the 17 MS. KNOWLTON: The Company has nothing

18 most prolific production in the country, in North 18 further for its witnesses.

18 America, and the lowest price point in North America. 18 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Except you're going

20 The Company alsc gains important 20 to want to circle back to the confidential.

21 flexibility with regard to future capacity decisions, 21 MS. KNOWLTON: Correct. Thank you.

22 by being able to essentially tailor its portfolio in 22 Once we reach that part of the hearing, 'l circle back.

23 the future to meet what it has forecasted for customer 23 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: | knew one of us

24 demand at this point in time. So, it allows the 24 needed to make a note of that.
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i MS. KNOWLTON: I've got my list. There 1 Dekatherms a day of excess capacity, otherwise referred
2 are two items. 2 to by the Company as "reserve capacity”.
3 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Allright. 3 BY MS. PATTERSON:
4 (Brief off-the-record discussion ensued 4 Q. And, in addition to those concerns, you had -- do you
5 between the Chairman and Court 5 agree that you had a concern that the forecast -- the
6 Reporter.) 6 Precedent Agreement forecast was inconsistent with the
7 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Okay. Ali right. 7 Company's last IRP forecast?
8 Ms. Patterson, why don't you continue. 8 A, (Whitten) Yes, I did. The Company's latest IRP
9 MS. PATTERSON: Thank you. Good 9 forecast, which we reviewed, showed that residential
10 morning, Ms. Whitten. 10 growth was expected to be flat, to perhaps even
11 WITNESS WHITTEN: Good morning. 11 negative. And, the Company was including in its
12 BY MS. PATTERSON: 12 Precedent Agreement an updated forecast that showed
13 Q. Beforelask you some questions about the Settlement 13 substantial increase in demand growth on a design day
14 Agreement on behalf of Statf, I'd like to ask you a few 14 for all customer classes. And, it was a concern to me
15 questions about your testimony. And, specifically, it 15 that those two facts were inconsistent.
16 we could turn to Bates 53 to 54 of your testimiony. 16 Q. Rather than actually - could we just address the
17 And, if you could address the five concerns that are 17 concerns that you've identified now, and we'll turn to
18 listed there please. 18 the other concerns, in terms of how the Settlement
19 A, (Whitten) Certainly. On Bates 53, | begin to list the 19 Agreement responds to the concerns that you have? For
20 five concerns that | had after reviewing the initial 20 instance, the concern number (a), on Page 53, how is
21 filing. They include that the Company indicates it can 21 that resolved by the Settlement Agreement, for the
22 continue to obtain citygate deliveries to meet design 22 purposes of Statf?
23 day deficits in the near term, but does not indicate :}23 A (Whitten) Well, the Company, in general, what -- can |
24 that it cannot continue to do so to cover at least a (124 just address in general what 1 find comforting about
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1 portion of the forecasted design day deficit beyond 1 the Settlement Agreement, is that the Company has an
2 that initial term. 2 obligation to show that it can achieve growth to meet
3 Second, | say that the PA assumes -~ the 3 the needs of the -- to meet the design day demand
4 Precedent Agreement assumes 115,000 Dekatherms adayof | 4 assumed under the Precedent Agreement, And, the
5 capacity, only 50,000 of which will replace the 5 continuation of receiving citygate supply at Dracut Is
6 existing TGP Bracut contract, the existing contract, 46 a general concern recognized in the marketplace.
7 leaving 65,000 dekatherms a day of incremental 7 So, what ] was concerned about is that
8 capacity, that results, and this is the key point, 8 they address, in response to discovery, and | believe
9 results in excess capaéity in the first year of the NED 9 also in follow-up, in rebuttal, that they have received
10 agreement. 10 more recent information on the supply availability at
11 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Ms. Whitten, I'm | 11 Dracut from the existing sources that suggest that
12 going to stop you. We don't need you to reread — 12 those supplies are in decline. And, to continue to
13 WITNESS WHITTEN: Okay. 13 rely upon supply received at Dracut would mean that
14 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: -- or summarize 14 they would be furiher subject to price volatility,
15 these, | think. | think Ms. Patterson wants to ask you 15 especially during the winter period, at the same time
16 about them. 16 that they expect to be adding residential and
17 WITNESS WHITTEN: Okay. 17 commercial customers to their design day requirements.
18 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Because we all havd8 And, as part of the review that we did,
19 them in front of us. 19 we recognize that what the Company is supposed to
20 WITNESS WHITTEN: Okay. 20 provide is a "least-cost" or "best-cost” alternative.
21 CONTINUED BY THE WITNESS: 21 And, if there are options to reduce price volatility
22 A, (Whitten) And, then, | was, just to sum up, | was 22 over time, by looking at other sources of supply, then
23 concerned that, at the end of the 20-year term of the 23 they should consider those. Citygate supply, which is
24 Precedent Agreement, there would be -- still be 2,000 24 a delivered gas supply, not relying upon this Company's
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1 own pipeline capacity, but relying upon a third pany 1 for how they're going to achieve those growth targets,

2 to commit and deliver firm at that point, is less .2 especially in the residential section -- sector.

3 secure than having your own pipeline capacity, a -3 And, your next concern, on Page 54, relates to the

4 Company having your own pipeline capacity under 4 “aggressive and speculative torecast of growth". Do

5 contract. So, reviewing the additional information on 5 you agree that that is addressed by the requirements

6 the reductions in supply expected to be delivered at 6 for reduction in capacity should demand not be realized

7 Dracut over time address some of my concern about that. 7 at some point in the future?

8 Q. And, the next concern that you mention relates to 8 {Whitten) Yes. It directly addresses that concern.

g "excess capacity”. How has that concern been addressed 9 And, the next concern that you mention, you talk about

10 by the Settlement Agreement? 10 having confidence in their ability to achieve some cost

11 A, {Whitten) Well, specifically by the Company doing two | mitigation of any capacity that's not being used by

12 things. One Is, assuming the risk that, if they don’t 12 existing customers. How is that — how are those

13 achieve growth targets, on either number of customers 13 concerns addressed?

14 or dekatherms per day, of new growth, new demand, over 14 {Whilten) The Company has indicated that it's currently

15 the timeframe specified In the Settlement Agreement, 15 a part of their responsibility, and will continue to be

16 then they are at risk of paying a penally associated 16 their responsibility, to market the excess capacity.

17 with missing those targets. 17 And, they got, as Witness DaFonte mentioned earlier,

18 Secondly, they have agreed in their next 18 three options, three main options, and one of them is 7

19 IRP to address how they forccnst their growth by 18 to pursue asset management agreement with third party

20 customer class, instead of using what they had used in 20 marketers, the other is to market directly to customers

21 the Precedent Agreement, which was a overall trend 21 that are not taking supply service from them, but can

22 projection for total design day growth. 22 be reached by their capacity. And, they can also put

23 Q. And, you had mentioned a concern about the trend 23 it out for bid on the Electronic Bulletin Board, which

24 projection in your testimony. 24 is an electronic marketplace for marketing your excess
{DG 14-3B0} [REDACTED - for public use] {07-21-15/Day 1} {DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use] {07-21-15/Day 1}
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1 A, (Whitten) Yes, ! did. 1 capacity.

2 Q. And,that was in - having them do it by class is to 2 The Company has indicated that they have

3 resolve that concern or to address that concern? 3 been successful in doing so and achieving a substantial

4 A, {Whitten) Right. Their testimony, the original 4 percentage of the maximum rate that they will be paying

5 testimony, said that they base thelr growth and design 5 for this capacity. And, the fact that it flows

6 day requirements on an overall trend projection of | 6 directly through dollar-for-dollar to the customers is

7 believe it was "1.46 percent”. When we drill down into 7 a particular attractive teature of this, this

8 the IRP forecast on which the Precedent Agreement 8 obligation on their part to continue to do this.

9 forecast was based, we could see that that was a trend 9 And, when you say "the Company has indicated thelir past

10 forecast projection for C&! ctass only. And, it's a 10 experience with relation to cost mitigation”, have you

11 trend, in how they modeled it, it's basically a overall 1 seen a response to at least one data request that

12 trend théy saw in that particular customer class over 12 quantified that value?

13 time. But, it you looked at the same - if you looked 13 (Whitten) Yes. We've seen that they report this cost

14 tor a similar growth rate in the residential class 14 mitigation achieved in their cost of gas filings, which

15 equations included in their IRP, they did not show that i5 we asked forin discovery. And, we also saw that the

16 level of growth. 16 OCA requested an analysis of assumed cost mitigation

17 So, to transition, in one year, from 17 based on what they thought that they could achieve.

18 showing tiat to maybe possibly even negative growth in 18 And, that OCA discovery reflected an assumption that

19 the residential class, to assuming that all classes 19 they could get, I'm sure Withess DaFonte will correct

20 will grow at the same rate, was something that the 20 me if 'm wrong about this, but the assumption that

21 Company needed to explain. And, as part of the process 21 they could get close to or 100 percent of the maximum

22 that | was involved in, reviewing discovery and meeting 22 negotiated rate for this capacity during the winter

23 in tech sessions and hearing from the Company’s 23 period, and then considerably less during the summer

24 witnesses in rebuttal, they provided a stronger basis 24 period, but, on average, they would achieve a very high
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1 percentage of cost recovery tor this capacity. <3 related to the Company’s growth projections in its
2 And, turning to the next concern, Item (e), on Line 11, 2 initial filing.
3 Bates Page 54, you mention your concern about the 3 (Whitten) Yes. | think that that's been addressed
4 peaking -- propane peaking capacity, and retaining that 4 directly by Rebuttal Testimony of Witness Clark. In
5 after NED was in service to customers. Could you speak s particular, where he details the efforts that are being
6 te how the Settlement Agreement responds to that 6 made to pursue the new customers in their existing
7 concern please. 7 territory, and the additional towns or communities that
8 (Whitten) Yes. What the Settlement Agreement 8 they think they can serve over time. | think that — 1
9 specifically requires them to analyze the need tor g think that's something that was lacking in the initial
10 retaining these peaking facilities going forward, to 10 filing, and has been supplemented with the rebuttal
11 show that they are still needed and cost-effective. 11 testimony. *
12 The reason that we wanted to -- that | wanted to see 12 And, would you agree that, in addition to that
13 that addressed from the very beginning of my review is 13 information, the Company provided information related
14 that, if you're -- the Company is getting the benefit 14 to the additional reverse migration of capacity-exempt
15 of a second citygate delivery point oft of the pipeline 15 customers since its filing data? -
16 project that is going to be flowing gas at a very high 16 (Whitten) Yes. They have actually mentioned that in
17 pressure, then - higher than what they currently have 17 the interim, since the Initlal filing, through to
18 now, then that should provide them benefits downstream 18 today, they have seen additional capacity-exempt
19 that will allow them to receive gas at a higher 19 customers reverse migrate on thelr dwn.
20 pressure, and therefore push more gas out to the 20 Okay. Thank you. One moment please. Do you agree
21 turther reaches of their distribution system to allow 21 with the - with Mr. DaFonte's testimony earlier about
22 them to sign up new customers. So, if you have that 22 the provision - the "growth target” provision in the
23 benefit as part of what you've negotiated, then you- 23 Settlement Agreement that the Company need only meet
24 shouldn't need as much system reinforcement or design 24 one of the two targets?
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i peaking -- design day peaking supplemental capacity, 1 A, (Whitten) Yes, I do.
2 because you've now got the beneflt of higher pressure 2 Q. Ahd, i the Commission were to approve the Ssttlement
3 being delivered to a different side of your system. 3 Agreement, what questions will remain?
P And, that ail should have been reflected in a lower 4 A, (Whitten) | think that we need to make sure that the
5 need for peaking services, but they retained the 5 Company éctually can secure supply that will provide —
[} peaking services in their initial filing. - And, as part 6 that will meet the expected low cost of gas supply at
7 of the Settlernent Agreement, they have agreed to look 7 Dracut. They have indicated that they can do that.
8 at the continued need for those resources. 8 But we'll need to see that they do that. We'll need to
9 Thank you. Betore we continue with the last concern, 9 see that they meet those growth targets. And, we'd
10 you had mentioned the "trend growth rate” that was 10 like to see that the propane/air - the propane peaking
11 applied after five years in the Company's initial 11 plants are evaluated and are determined to be needed or
12 projections. Would you -- how would you characterize 12 not.
13 the 1.4 trend growth rate? ls it conservative? Is 13 Do you agree that, it the Company is successtul in
14 it -- how would you characterize it? 14 negotiating a Supply Path Precedent Agreement with TGP,
15 (Whitten) It's actually, for the C&! customer group 15 that it will only serve to benefit the customers of
16 alone on which it was based, it's actually lower than 16 Liberty Utilities?
17 what they had been experiencing recently. So, in that 17 (Whitten) 1 agree that that's what's going to give them
18 sense, it's not - it's not excessive. |t was 18 the ability to do. They have to actually go out and
18 unsubstantiated, and that was what we were looking for, 19 put supply behind that, to make sure that that is the
20 was sorne additional substantiation. 20 least-cost path for supply in their portfolio. Butit
21 And, turning to the last issue that -- your last 21 certainly puts them in a good position to do that.
22 concern that you tatk about, starting at Line 18, on 22 Earlier, Mr. DaFonte talked about the provision in the
23 Bates 54, could you please address how thal has been 23 Settiement Agreement that relates to the reduction of
24 responded. It's a concern about a lack of information 24 the volume of capacity from 115,000 Dekatherms a day to
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i 100,000 Dekatherms a day. And, do you agree or would 1 or oil, the only way to repiace that generating
2 you -- | believe he said words to the etfect of "may 2 capacity is to fire using natural gas, which increases
el reduce”. And, is it Staft's position that that's a : 3 the demand for natural gas, in an already constrained
4 requirement, if those thresholds are not met, that the 4 market on a design peak day or during the design winter
5 Company shall reduce its volume? 5 peak day period, which contributes to the volatility in
6 A. (Whitten) It's my understanding that they're required [ prices in general.
7 to reduce the volume from ~- if they do not meet those 7 So, if there's an opportunity to
8 targets, from 115,000 to 100,060 a day, and that 8 consider incremental pipeline capacily to serve the
9 100,000 a day would be the only amount that they could g region, it would serve -- it could serve all customers,
10 flow through the cost of gas filing. If the Company 10 potentially, including those customers that purchase
kR elects to take on the initial -- the incremental — any 11 natural gas to fuel their generating facilities. And,
12 part of the incremental 15,000 a day at its own 12 then, those customers pass through that cost, which may
13 shareholder expense, that's up to the Company, but it 13 be lower than what they're currently paying in the
14 would not be a burden tor the customers to assume. i4 price of electricity to electricity customers. So,
15 Q. And, speaking of “sharehold expense” -- "shareholder 15 there's a general concern with whether or not that can
16 expense”, do you agree that any penalties or financial 16 be achieved and how much benefit can be achieved.
17 consequences of failing to achieve the targets related 17 Q. And, would you agree there's an issue with regards to
18 to growth are — will be paid by the shareholders? 18 the amount of capacity that flows into New England at
18 A, {Whitten) Yes. That's a key selling point of the 18 this present lime?
20 Settlement Agreement, from my perspective. 20 A, (Whitten) There's a concern about how limited it? Yes.
21 Q. One clarification for the record. We've mentioned the 21 Q. And, that - those concerns about electric generation
22 “propane plants”, and we have mentioned the 22 are not a part of this docket, is that correct?
23 “propane/air plant in Keene", which this Is not about. {23 A, (Whitten) They are not. |look at this docket as a
24 Do you agree that the "propang plants” that wa're 1124 review of just the capacity to serve the natural gas
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1 talking about with regard to the assessment that must 1 utility, EnergyNorth.
2 be done for the next IRP are the peaking planis? 2 Q. Do you agree with Mr. DaFonte that the amended
3 A, (Whitten) Yes, | do. 3 Precedent Agreement, with the retirement of the propane
4 Q.. And, not propane -- any propane plant that is necessary 9. plants, meets a five to ten planning -~ five- to
5 tol; pressure balancing? 5 ten-yeér planning horizon?
6 A (Whitten)Yes, | dé. And, that's specified in my 6 A. (Whitten) | believe | said in testimony that they have
7 coﬁclusions in my testimony. 7 sufficient amount of time to review the need for these
8 Q. And, Ms. Whitten, are you aware of the events in recent 8 propane plants, peaking plants, prior to the NED
9 time in the regional gas market? 9 capacity coming on line, which is projected to be the
10 A, (Whitten) Yes. 10 Winter of 2018/2019. So, that's roughly within a
11 Q. And, are you aware of the issue with regards to — or, 11 five-year timeframe, yes.
12 the issues with regards to gas-fired electric 12 Q. Thankyou.
13 generation? 13 MS. PATTERSON: 1f | could just have one
14 A, (Whitten) | understand that there are dockets in both 14 moment please?
15 Massachusetts and New Hampshire that are looking into 15 (Atty. Patterson conferring with Mr.
16 the impact on gas and electric prices from capacity, 16 Frink.)
17 yes. 17 BY MS. PATTERSON:
18 Q. And, why is that? 18 Q. Thereis a provision in the Precedent Agreement that
19 A. (Whitten) Why am | aware of it? 19 gives the Company the right-of-first-refusal to extend
20 Q. Whyisitthatthere's a concern or there are issues 20 the term of the contract. Is it your position that the
21 related to electric generation? 21 Company would need o seek approval from the Commission
22 A, (Whitten) In general, the concern is that, with the 22 in order to do that?
23 removing from service of existing generation plants in 23 A, (Whitten) Yes, it is my position. And, we verified
24 New England that are fired by, you know, burning coal 24 that and confirmed that in discovery.
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time?

(DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use] {07-21-15/Day 1}

2 recovered? 2 A (Whitten) Yes, | do, under the circumstances described

3 A, (Whitten) Some of the operating costs are recovered 3 in the amended Precedent Agreement and the Settlement

4 through the cost of gas filings, and then some of the 4 Agreement,

5 costs are recovered through rates. 5 MS. PATTERSON: Thank you. One moment

6 Q. So,Iif the propane - if the Company's analysis In its 6 please.

7 next IRP were to determine that the propane peaking 7 {Alty. Patterson conferring with Mr.

8 plants should be retired, because that's the most 8 Frink.)

9 cost-effective option for it, would that retirement 9 MS. PATTERSON: No other questions.

10 biunt the impact of the NED costs by lowering the cost 10 Thank you.

11 of gas with regards to that, those facilities? 11 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: All right. Would

12 A {Whitten) it would offset the cost of the firm demand 12 now be an appropriate time, Ms. Knowlton, to circle back

13 charges associated with NED, yes, because those are 13 to the confidential materials?

14 collected through the cost of gas filing as well. 14 MS. KNOWLTON: Yes. | think we can do

15 Q. Whatis your position about the life -- accounting life 15 that pretty quickly.

16 expectancy of the propane peaking plants? 16 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Are we talking

17 A, (Whitten) Well, | believe that they're already on the 17 about five to ten minutes you think?

18 order of 40 plus years old. So, they're probably past 18 MS. KNOWLTON: Yes, no more than that.

18 their useful accounting life: And, so, any -~ even 19 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Allright. Let's

20 without NED, the Company would probably be evaluating 20 go off the record for a second.

o2 whether or not they could continue using them. 2t {Brlef ofi-the-record discussion
22 Q. And, if the Company were to make system reinforcements 22 ensued.)
23 to those plants between now and the time they are 23 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Okay. So, let's go
24 retired, Is it at risk for recovery of those costs of 24 back on the record. We're about to enter into some '
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1 system upgrades, when it comes before the Commission in 1 testimony regarding contfidential information. So, the

2 a cost of gas proceeding? 2 public will be leaving. We're going to wrap that up

3 A (Whitten) Yes. | believe that would be the subject of 3 falrly quickly. I've asked the Parties to confirm that

4 a prudence review. 4 it's okay for a couple of State employees, Director Bailey

5 Q. Inyourexperience as an expert in natural gas utility 5 from the PUC, Mr. Jortner from the QCA, who are not part

6 matters, as well as working for a gas LDC, have you [ of this docket at this time, to remain in the room, and

7 ever come across the resolution of a precedent 7 everybody is okay with that.

8 agreement that requires the shareholders of the LDC to 8 (Publlc portion of the record suspended

9 assume some risks with regards to the capacity they're 9 and to be resumed following the

10 procuring? 10 Confidential Session-and the lunch

11 A {Whitten) No, | have not. And, in fact, | reviewed 11 recess.)

12 incremental pipeline capacity additions in three 12 {Pages 105 through 109 of the hearing

13 jurisdictions fairly recently, and none of them 13 transcript is contained under separate

14 required that the utilities take on this kind of risk 14 cover designated as "Confidential &

15 to shareholders. 15 Proprietary” and is the reason that

18 Q. And, based on the information that you've reviewed in 16 Pages 105 through 109 contained herein

17 this case, as well as your experience, is it your 17 have been redacted and the pages are

18 opinion that the Settlement Agreément and the Precedent 18 intentionaliy left blank.)

19 Agreement, as modified by the Settlement Agreement, are 19

20 in the public interest and the best interests of the 20

21 Company's customers? 21

22 A, (Whitten) Yes, I do. 22

23 Q. And, do you agree that the Company would be prudent in 23

24 entering that contract for additional capacity at this 24
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1 1 MS. KNOWLTON: We haven't seen them yet. .
2 2 MS. CHAMBERLIN: Al the parties --
3 3 MS. KNOWLTON: So, once we know the
4 4 numbers, | would like a chance to look at them.
5 i 5 MS. CHAMBERLIN: Sure. | have copies
6 6 for everyone. | know people had them, but now they have
7 7 them like altogether.
8 8 (Atty. Chamberlin distributing
9 9 documents.)
10 10 MS. CHAMBERLIN: And, 4-15 is "Exhibit
11 11 23". "Exhibit 24" is Statf Tech-23{b).
12 [REDACTED - THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]} 12 {Atty. Patterson distributing documents
13 13 tor Atty, Chamberlin as a courtesy.)
14 14 MS. CHAMBERLIN: And, then, Staff 2-1
15 15 has some confidential material in jt. That's
16 16 "Exhibit 25", And, "26" is 3-16.
17 17 MS. KNOWLTON: Right. And, that's OCA
18 18 3-16?
18 19 MS. CHAMBERLIN: Yes. And, nextis "27"
20 20 is OCA 2-5 and "28" is OCA 3-25. And, OCA 2-5is
21 21 confidential, has confidential information.
22 22 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Ms. Chamberlin,
23 23 just so the record is clear about what contains
24 24 confidential informatlon, it appears that what's been
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1 {Following the lunch recess, the Public 11 marked as "Exhibit 25" and what's been marked as "Exhibit
2 -Portjon of the record resumed at 2 27" -
3 1:05 p.m.) 3 MS. CHAMBERLIN: Yes,
4 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Off the record. 4 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: - have
5 (Brief off-the-record discussion 5 confidential information.
6 confirming that either pronunciation of 6 MS. CHAMBERLIN: Yes.
7 "precedent” Is correct.) 17 (The documents, as described, were
8 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: All right. We're 8 herewith marked as Exhibit 23 through
9 ready? | think we're ready for Ms, Chamberlin, are you 9 Exhibit 28, respectively, for
10 picking up the questioning? 10 identification.)
11 MS. CHAMBERLIN: Yes. Thank you. I'd 411 CHAIRMAN HOMIGBERG: There is some
12 like to begin by marking tor identification six responses 12 shading in -- there's shading in Exhibit 26, but it
13 to data requests. And, Mr. DaFonte is the sponsoring 13 doesn't look like that's confidential. That looks like
14 witness tor each of these. So, my plan was to introduce 14 it's shaded in the document, is that right?
15 them as a group. | mean, they each have their own exhibit . 15 MS. CHAMBERLIN: That's my
16 number, but | thought | wbuld do thern all at the beginning 16 understanding. | would ask the Company to confirm that.
17 to get them out of the way. 17 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Off the record.
18 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: They seem to have 18 (Brief off-the-record discussion
19 been marked, - 19 ensued.)
20 MS. CHAMBERLIN: VYes. 20 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: On the record.
21 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: -- because | have a 21 Yes. We've confirmed that 26 does not contain
22 bunch here. So, -- 22 contidential information,
23 MS. CHAMBERLIN: They have been marked, | 23 MS. KNOWLTON: And, the witnesses don't
24 and they are in front of you. And, ! have -- ' have -- do you guys have 27 and 28?
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1 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Off the record. 1 mentioned, 2013 to 2014 and to 2017 to 20187
2 (Briet off-the-record discussion 2 A. (DaFonte) Yes. That was the five-year resource
3 ensued.) ] forecast that was used to determine what portfolio
4 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: All right. ia changes would occur only in those five years. But, as
5 Ms. Chamberlin, you may proceed. 5 | said earlier, the Company modeled 24 years' worth of
6 MS. CHAMBERLIN: Thank you. These 6 demand, so that it could compare energy efficiency as a
7 questions are for Mr. DaFonte. 7 supply-side resource to other alternatives,
8 CROSS-EXAMINATION 8 Q. So,the Company added its energy efficiency projections
9 BY MS. CHAMBERLIN: 9 to its five-year IRP torecast?
10 Q. EnergyNorth has about 85,000 natural gas customers, 10 A (DaFonte) It did, and it extended it out 24 years to
ih! correct? 11 see the impact of those energy efficiency measures.
12 A.  (DaFonte) ! would like to think it's closer to 90,000, 12 Q. Justtor clarity, I'm referring to your testimony in DG
13 but — 13 13-313. it's Exhibit 1.
14 Q. Well, if you look at your rebuttal testimony, on Page 14 {Atty. Chamberlin showing document to
15 15, [ believe it's 85,0007 15 Withess DaFonte.)
16 A. (DaFonte) Yes. That was - that's an older number, but 16 BY MS. CHAMBERLIN:
17 it's probably up around 87, 88,000 right now. 17 Q. And, ljust ask you fo read this paragraph for me.
18 Q. And, the Company currently has available resource 18 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Ms. Chamberlin, has
19 porttolio to serve these eustomers, correct? 19 counsel seen what you're showing the witness?
20 A. (DaFonte) Yes, it does. 20 MS. CHAMBERLIN: Well, it's their
© 21 Q. And, the elements of that portfolio include long-haut 21 Petition and it's their filing. ¥'m happy to --
22 and short-haul transportation contracts? 22 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Are we talking —
23 A. (DaFonte) Correct. 23 I'm sorry. Are we talking about exhibit from this docket
24 Q. Underground storage? 24 or are you talking about the IRP docket?
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1 A, (DaFonte) Yes, 1 MS. CHAMBERLIN: I'm talking about the
2 Q. Gassupply contracts? 2 IRP docket. And, it's this witness's testimony, and I'm
3 A. (DaFonte) Yes. 3 asking to have him read it into the record.
4 Q. Various supplemental resources? 4 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Has counsel seen
5 A, (DaFonte) Yes. 5 what you are showing the withess?
: 6 Q. Market area supply purchases? 6 MS. CHAMBERLIN: Not today, unless she
7 A, {DaFonte) Yes. 7 looked at it.
8 Q. And, demand-side management resources? 8 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Then, counsel
9 A. (DaFonte) Correct, 9 should see what you are showing the witness.
10 Q. And, currently, EnergyNorth is meeting the supply needs 10 MS. CHAMBERLIN: Okay.
11 ot existing customers? 11 {Atty, Chamberlin showing document to
12 A. (DaFonte) That's correct. 12 Atty. Knowlton.)
13 Q. You are tamiliar with EnergyNorth's November 2013 13 MS. CHAMBERLIN: And, it's Exhibit 1.
14 Integrated Resource Plan filing, correct? 14 MS. KNOWLTON: And, actually, et me
15 A. (DaFonte) Yes, | am. 15 just state for the record. Ms. Chamberlin, I'm not sure
16 Q. And, that was in Docket DG 13-313? 16 whether | heard you refer to it as "Mr. DaFonte's
17 A. (DaFonte) Yes. That's correct. 17 testimony"? It's actually the Plan, is my understanding,
18 Q. TheIRP, and I'm referring 10 “Integrated Resource 18 the Integrated Resource Plan that the Company filed.
19 Plan™ as "IRP", the IRP torecast period was 2013/14 to 19 MS. CHAMBERLIN: Yes.
20 2017/18, correct? 20 MS. KNOWLTON: There's no testimony that
21 A {DaFonte) That's correct. Butit was also run out 24 21 was filed in that docket.
22 years to determine the cost-elfectiveness of energy 22 MS. CHAMBERLIN: That's correct.
23 efficiency implementation. 23 WITNESS DaFONTE: And, | would also
24 Q. The resource forecast was the five-year period 24 clarity that --
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1 MS. CHAMBERLIN: Excuse me. ! would 1 Q. it's historical data that's listed in the IRP?
2 just ask that you would read the testimony. 2 A, (DaFonte) From Moody's, yes.
3 WITNESS DaFONTE: | will read it. But ) 3 Q. Right. Now, the Company also uses commercial natural
4 this is not my testimony. This was information that was P4 gas price data? Well, let me rephrase that. In
5 put together by National Grid, on behalf of the Company at ;5 addition, the Company tests actual calendar heating
6 that time. So, it is not my -- 6 degree day data, correct?
7 MS. CHAMBERLIN: It's not your personal 7 A. (DaFonte) Yes.
8 testimony? 8 Q. And, todo that, it uses residential natural gas price
9 WITNESS DaFONTE: It's not my personal 9 data?
10 testimony. It's not my data. It's intformation that was 10 A. (DaFonte) Subject to check, yes.
11 pulled together by National Grid at the time, because they 11 Q. And, commercial and industrial natural gas price data?
12 were doing the demand forecasting for EnergyNorth. 12 A. (DaFonte) Again, subject to check, yes.
13 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: I'mdyingtoknow {13 Q. And, the oil price data from Department of Energy?
14 what it says. 14 A. (DaFonte) Yes.
15 BY THE WITNESS: 15 Q. And, the gas/oil price ratio is also an element of the
16 A. {DaFonte) Now | will read it: "Together, 16 analysis?
17 commercial/industrial demand (sales plus 17 A. (DaFonte) Correct.
18 transponrtation) is forecast to increase by an average 18 Q. And, each year the Company employs the same process of
19 of 291,121 Dekatherms per year or 3.9 percent per year 19 preparing a five-year forward projection for its IRP?
20 over the forecast period 2013/14 through 2017/18. The 20 A. (DaFonte) The Company actually does it every other
21 torecast results tor the commercial/industrial class 21 year.
22 are presented in Chart li-B-1." 22 Q. Okay. And, when the Company refers to "nontraditional
23 BY MS. CHAMBERLIN: 23 market analysis”, that's for customers that do not have
24 Q. Thank you. Now, in this IRP, the demand forecast is 24 available econometric data?
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1 based on both tfaditional and nontraditional market 1 A. (DaFonie} I'm not sure if that's what the
2 analysis, correct? 2 "nontraditional” refers to. It may also refer to
3 A, (DaFonte) | believe it was. 3 "nontraditional markets", like CNG, for example, you
4 Q. And,in atraditional IRP analysis, the Company uses 4 know, not your typical thermal load. | don’t know, in
5 historic monthly customer billing data, correct? 5 the context that you're referencing, what
6 A. (DaFonte) Correct. [ "nontraditional” means.
7 Q. And, historic energy price data? 7 Q. Well, what would you say 8 "nontraditional source" -
8 A. (DaFonte) I'm not sure if it's historic energy price 8 "market analysis” would include?
9 data. It might be Moody's econometric data. 9 A. ({DaFonte) Well, my interpretation of "nontraditional”
10 Q. And, whatis the Moody's econometric data based upon? 10 would be something other than traditional heating load,
11 A. (DaFonte) lt's a forecast provided by Moody’'s ot 111 whether it be residential, commercial/industrial, it
12 various factors that may drive demand or may reduce 12 w‘ould be nontraditional, such as CNG facilities or a
13 demand over time, including, you know, housing starts, 13 gas-fired generator, something along those lines, as
14 a, you know, sort of overall economic forecast of the 14 sort of "nontraditional”.
15 region or the county, and that is used to derive some 15 Q. So, something that was not a residential or commercial
16 of the growth. 16 and industrial customer?
17 Q. Canljustdirect you to the IRP and have you read that 17 A. (DaFonte) Yes.
18 sentence? That's it, yes. 18 Q. Now,in 2013, and If you need to lake a look at this,
18 A. {DaFonte) "By using historical economic, demographic 19 I'm bappy to provide it, EnergyNorth arrived at an
20 and energy price data listed in the table below as the 20 average annual load addition of 322,000 Dekatherms a
21 independent variables, the Company estimated 21 year. Does that sound familiar?
22 statistically valid econometric equations for each 22 A. (DaFonte) | would have to look at it to affirmatively
23 class.” And, you want me to -- this is a chart from 23 say that it is.
24 Moody's, i believe, for the historical. Q Looking at it -- starting here with the comparison of
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1 2010 and 2013 demand forecasts, could you just state 1 Q.  Corriect. And, the same is frue for (he Base Case,
2 that estimate that | -- the 322,000 Dekatherms? 2 there is na need tor incrementatl capacity to ment the
3 A, (DaFonte) Yes. it shows that the average annual load 3 Base Case. in this IRP?
4 additions in the current forecast of 322,000 Dekatherms ‘4 A {(DaFonte) Yes, within the five-year period.
5 is 34,000 Dekatherms per year lower than the 356,000 5 Q. Correct. And, oniz of the ways the Company avoids the
6 Dekatherm value from the previous forecast. 6 nieed for now capaclly is by using its storage capacily,
7 Q. Okay. Thank you. And, the lower forecast was due to a 7 is that correct?
8 lower projection for residential customer additions at 8 A. (DaFonte) The slorage capacity'is a part of the
9 that time? 9 Company's portiofio, which it would rety on it it was,
10 A, (DaFonte) Again, | would have to look at the details on 10 economically, you know, viable to dispatch. Bititis
11 it. I believe that Mr. Clark has already testified " part of - one of the many resources that are partof
12 today that National Grid’s actual customer additlons 12 the portfolio,
13 were on the order of 600 customers or so. So, | assume 13 Q. Well,i's-one of the ways the Company has the abilily
14 that is what you're referencing? 14 to meet winter soason loads, while avaiding the expense
15 Q. Well, I'm looking at estimate for higher projected 15 of adding 365 days of Iransportation capacily: Is that
16 average commercial and industrial SENDOUT, combined 16 a fair statement?
17 with a lower projected average residential SENDOUT. 17 A (padee)Altv is; like | said, an'exisuﬁ‘g resourse.
18 A. (DaFonte) Right. 18 that satisfies a portion of the Company’s load curve..
19 MS. KNOWLTON: I'd ask that, actually, 19 Q. m lho ZOISJIRP, the Cbmpqny projected a need tor
20 that the question be claritied. When you say you're 20 )I)cremo‘hjal [6)19-:e‘rm capncliy for a,bl.\igh domand casel
21 "looking at”, if counsel could Identlfy -- or, | object to 21 Is thatyour rccdnjciﬂa!l,oh?v ' v
22 the form of the question, to the extent that it doesn't 22 A ,(Db'Fdhle) Again, 1'd h‘av’e to lodk at i You've
23 identify what she's looking at. 23 mentloned now you re saylng "long-term capamly" !
24 MS. CHAMBERLIN: Sure. I'm continuing 24 »don ' know what mat means. 1 thatfive years,
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1 to look at the IRP, on Page 30. I'm happy to bring it 1 because the IRP is a five-year forecast?
2 back for.up for your review. 2 Q. [Wt'sthe same--
3 MS. KNOWLTON: And, I'd ask that the 3 A. (DaFonte) Or is it long term -
4 entire IRP be brought up for the witness for his review, 4 Q. [t's the same time period --
5 not just the one page. 5 A. (DaFonte)'m sorry.
6 MS. CHAMBERLIN: Sure. Here it is. 16 Q. Excuseme. Goahead.
7 {Atty. Chamberlin showing document to 7 A. (DaFonte)was saying, | need to really understand the
8 Witness DaFonte.) 8 context of from what you're reading.
9 BYMS.CHAMBERLIN: 9 Q. Sure.
10 Q. And,{was looking at this here [indicating]. 10 A. (DaFonte) When you say "long term", typically, "long
11 A. (DaFonte) Yes. This is essentlaily what Ms. Whitten 1 term" is much more than five years. And, so,isita
12 had mentioned earlier, which was that, in the IRP, the 12 requirement within the five-year period that we need or
13 residential growth was lower. And, in fact, it was 13 is it longer term?
14 either flat to negative. Whereas the 14 Q. [Pl show you the Company's 2013 IRP.
15 commercial/industrial segment was higher. 15 MS. CHAMBERLIN: Do you want me to bring
16 Q. Thank you. Now, in the 2013 IRP, the Company tested 16 the whole thing up?
17 the adequacy of its IRP resource portfolio against a 17 MS. KNOWLTON: Sure. ¢
18 Low Case, a Base Case, and a High Case, is that 18 (Atty. Chamberlin showing document to
19 correct? 19 Witness DaFonte.)
20 A. (DaFonte) That's correct. 20 MS. KNOWLTON: And, just let me know
21 Q. And, the conclusion in the 2013 IRP is that there was 21 what page you're referring to.
22 no need for incremental capacity to meet the Low Case 22 MS. CHAMBERLIN: Page 66, Ckay.
23 design year, correct? 23 BY MS. CHAMBERLIN:
24 A. (DaFonte) Within the five-year period, that's correct. 24 Q. And,I'd ask you to look at, this is Page 66, the high
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{ demand case. Would you read that sentence please. 1 the model requires you to put in cost information for
2 A, (DaFonte) "The Company’s Resource Plan shows that it 2 that resource. It has to include the maximum daily
3 can meet high-demand design-year load requirements 3 quantity for the resource, how many days of use of that
4 throughput the forecast period, with the addition ot 4 resource, any kind of restrictions on the use of that
5 incremental long-term capacity resources and citygate £ resource, whether it's modeled as a pipeline, peaking
& delivered supplies during the peak period. These [ or underground storage resource. There are quite a few
7 additional purchases are set forth in Appendix B.6: 7 assumptions and inputs that have to go into the model
8 High Case Design Year: Monthly Resources and 8 to determine whether that resource is cost-effective or
9 Requirements and are summarized as follows:” 9 not.
10 Q. Youdon't have to read the chart. Thank you. 10 Q. So, SENDOUT can analyze the size of a contract and the
11 A (DaFonte) And, | do just want to clarity that that is 11 combination of contracts to find the combination that
12 just for the five-year period. It's not considered as 12 results in the lowest total cost?
13 "long term". 13 A. (DaFonte) Yes. It can be used for that, for
14 Q. Correct. It's in the five-year IRP? 14 optimization.
15 A. (DaFonte) Correct. 15 Q. And, that type of optimization Is reterred to as
16 Q. Correct. Inits IRP filing, the Company refers to the 16 "resource mix optimization"?
17 "TGP-NEX project”. Are you familiar with that acronym? 417 A. (DaFonte) Yes. That's correct.
18 A. (DaFonte) Yes. | believe that stood for the "Northeast 18 Q. Okay. And, another type of optimization is the
19 Expansion project”, which was the precursor to the 1118 "standard optimization”, correct?
20 Northeast Energy Direct project. 7120 A (DaFonte) Yes. You can call it the "standard”, yes.
‘21 Q. The major difference between the TGP-NEX and the N-E-D, 21 Q. Okay. And, that analyzes resources based on varlable
.22 NED project, is that the first went through o 22 costs, assuming that demand charges are fixed?
E 23 Massachusetts and the second went through southern New ] 23 A.  (DaFonte) That's correct.
24 Hampshire, is that correct? ‘124 Q. Now,in the 2013 IRP, the Company uses the resource mix
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1 A (DaFonte) Yes. ! believe the route had changed during 1 optimization method?
i 2 the — when it was discussed in the IRP, | believe the 2 A (DaFcnie) I believe It did so for the determination of
.3 route may not even have been set yet. It was just -- 3 the TGP-NEX contract.
‘4 it was, at that point, just a conceptual option tor new 4 Q. Correct. Angd, it used a SENDOUT model run of 90,000
: 5 capacity. 5 Dekatherms a day of that new pipeline capacity,
6 Q. Toanalyze its data, its forecasting data, the Company [ correct?
7 uses modeling software called "SENDQUT", correct? 7 A. ({DaFonte) Yes. That's correct.
8 A (DaFonte) Correct. 8 Q. And, the purpose of the 90,000 Dekatherms a day run is
9 Q. And, SENDOUT is used to determine the adequacy of the g to evaluate the cost/benefits of the TGP-NEX project
10 existing portfolio and to identity any shortfalls 10 over the long-term planning horizon, correct?
11 during the forecast period, correct? 11 A. (DaFonte) Correct.
12 A. (DaFonte) Correct. 12 Q. And,in that case, the long-term planning horizon is 25
13 Q. The SENDOUT medel can be used in two difterent ways, is 13 years?
14 that true? 14 A. (DaFonte) That's correct.
15 A (baFonte) | think it can be used in 2 lot of different 15 Q. And, in the 90,000 Dekatherm a day SENDOUT run, there
16 ways. 16 were several assumptions made about difterent inputs.
17 Q. So,itcan be used to determine the best use of an 17 'm going to list a couple. One assumption is that the
18 existing portfolio to meet a specified demand, correct? 18 pipeline capacity will replace 50,000 Dekatherms of
19 A (DaFonte) Correct. 19 existing capacity from Dracut via the Concord Lateral,
20 Q. And, it can also be used to determine the best 20 is that correct?
21 portfolio of resources 1o meet a given demand, so, an 21 A. (DaFonte) | believe so.
22 unknown set of resources to meet a known demand. Is 22 Q. And, another assumption is that 33,000 Dekatherms a day
23 that true? 23 would replace propane facilities at Manchester and
24 A, (DaFonte) Well, it has to be a known resource, because ‘2 Nashua, correct?
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A.  (DaFonte) Yes. That was an assumption as well.
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CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG:

2 MS. KNOWLTON: Can counsel identify the over 60 pages long.
3 page of IRP she's referring to when you're referring to MS. CHAMBERLIN: Correct.
4 the assumptions? 4 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Okay. Are you
5 MS. CHAMBERLIN: Sure. I's IRP, at |5 directing us somewhere?
6 Page 64. [ MS. CHAMBERLIN: VYes. | was waiting to
7 BY MS.CHAMBERLIN: 7 see that everybody got there.
8 Q. And, the third assumption is that 7,000 Dekatherms a 8 BY MS. CHAMBERLIN:
9 day would provide for long-term growth? 9 Q. So,these are a computer SENDOUT run. And, I'm looking
10 A. (DaFonte) That's correct. 10 at — any page will do. Turn to the first page. And,
11 Q. So, with these assumptions, EnergyNorth projected a 11 inciuded in the SENDOUT run --
12 need for 90,000 Dekatherms of new pipeline capacity, 12 MS. PATTERSON: Bates Page please?
13 correct? 13 MS. CHAMBERLIN: You can do Bates Page
14 A, (DaFonte) Correct. 14 109.
15 Q. Now, if one were to assume no propane lacility 15 MS. PATTERSON: Thank you.
16 retirement, that would add back 33,000 Dekatherms a day 16 BY MS. CHAMBERLIN:
17 of capacity, correct, if you make that assumption? 17 Q. You have a cost estimate for supply, correct?
18 A. (DaFonte) Yes. That would add it back into the 18 A. (DaFonte) If you can point me to that?
19 portfolio. 19 Q. Well, if you look at the top of the Cost and Flow
20 Q. So, with simple arithmetic, the projection of 90,000 20 Summary, to the left column — the first column, it
21 Dekatherms a day becomes 57,000 Dekatherms of capacity | 21 says "Supply Costs",
22 needed? 22 A. (DaFonte) You're on 108 now, not 1097
23 A. (DaFonte) Yes, in the context of the IRP. 23 Q. [|thinkit's the same for all of them, but --
24 Q. Yes. 24 A (baFome) Mine says 108",
{DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use] {07-21-15/Day 1} {DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use} {07-21-15/Day 1}
[WITNESS PANEL: DaFonte~Clark~Whitten] 130 {WITNESS PANEL: DaFonte~Clark~Whitten] 132
1 A, {DaFonte) Yes. 11 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Yes, 109 does not
2 Q. Now, inthe context of the Precedent Agreement, 2 have what you are asking about.
3 EnergyNorth is projecting a need for 115,000 Dekatherms 3 MS, CHAMBERLIN: Oh, Okay. Alfright.
4 of new pipeline capacity, correct? 4 All right.
5 A, (DaFonte) Yes. That's correct. 5 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: 108 does.
6 Q. And, the 115,000 Dekatherms a day does not include 6 MS. CHAMBERLIN: 108, yes. Thank you.
7 retirement of the propane storage facility as you make 7 BYMS. CHAMBERLIN:
8 the proposal today, correct? 8 Q. So,on theleft-hand column, it's a projection for--a
9 A, (DaFonte) It does not. 9 cost estimate for supply, correct?
10 Q. Forthe Precedent Agreement analysis, the Company again 10 A. (DaFonte) Correct.
11 used the SENDQUT model computer runs, correct? 11 Q. And, then, the next column is a cost estimate for
12 A, (DaFonte) Yes. 12 storage costs, correct? Do you follow me, Mr. DaFonte?
13 Q. Okay. And, looking at OCA 3-25, which | will give you. 13 A, (DaFonte) Yes. I'm looking at the - you're looking
14 (Atty. Chamberlin handing document to 14 not at the "Average Costs”, you're looking at the "Net
15 Witness DaFonte.) 15 Supply Cost” and "Net Storage Cost"?
16 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Ms. Chamberlin, is 16 Q. Well, at the moment, I'm just looking at the titles.
17 that one of the exhibits that was marked? 17 I'm just trying to identify what is on each of these
18 MS. CHAMBERLIN: Yes. And, it was 118 pages.
19 marked as "Exhibit 28". » 19 A. (DaFonte) Okay. So,] see “storage costs”, yes.
20 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Okay. 20 Correct. And, then, the next column is the
21 BY MS. CHAMBERLIN: 21 "Transportation Cost"?
22 Q. Now, it we take OCA 3-25, which is Exhibit 28, and we 22 A. (DaFonte) Correct.
23 compare it to your attachment to your - | believe it's 23 Q. And, in the SENDOUT runs, this data is called a "Cost
24 your direct testimony, it's FCD-3. 24 and Flow Summary"”, correct?

(DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use} {07-21-15/Day 1}

{DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use] {07-21-15/Day 1}

PA-00039

FCD-3 appears to b




133
[WITNESS PANEL: DaFonte~Clark~Whitten] 3

135
[WITNESS PANEL: DaFonte~Clark~Whitten])

{DG 14-380) [REDACTED - for public use] {07-21-15/Day 1}

1 A. (DaFonte) That's correct. 1 MS. CHAMBERLIN: | haven't gotten there
2 Q. Now,in FCD-3, the EnergyNorth SENDOUT run tor the 1 2 yet.
3 Precedent Agreement, the transportation cost is a fixed i3 WITNESS DaFONTE: Yes. ltis 168.
4 number, correct? 4 BY MS. CHAMBERLIN:
5 A. {(DaFonte) Correcl. 5 Q. The net supply cost for the same time period is
6 Q. And, the transportation cost number is an input 0 6 2,230,346,000", is that correct?
7 provided by the Company into the SENDOUT run, correct? 7 A (DaFonte) That's correct.
8 A. (DaFonte) it's a combination of all of the tixed 8 Q. Now, comparing those two scenarios, under the Precedent
9 pipeline - pipeline transportation contracts. g Agreement, the net supply costs decrease by about $167
10 Q. So, the NED Pipeline capacity number is included in the 10 million?
11 transportation cost number? 11 A, (DaFonte) Subject to check.
12 A. (DaFonte) They would be included in there. 12 Q. Subject to check. So, comparing the supply costs, the
13 Q. Correct. Now, each SENDOUT run covers one year, 13 Precedent Agreement is less expensive under these,
14 correct? 14 comparing these two SENDOUT runs?
15 A. (DaFonte) Correct. 15 A. (DaFonte) Yes.
16 Q. And,in Data Request OCA 3-25, the OCA asked the 16 Q. Now, in the same two scenarios, we can look at the
17 Company to do additional SENDOUT runs, correct? 17 "Transportation Costs”. So, directing your attention
18 A. (DaFonte) Correct. 18 to the "Transportation Costs"” of FCD-3, Page 61, can
19 Q. And, the OCA requested the Company run a SENDOUT modei| 19 you state the Precedent Agreement net trarisportation
20 run for 65,000 Dekatherms of NED capacity, plus 50,000 20 costs please?
21 Dékatherms for market purchases at Dracut. Is that 21 A, (DaFonte) In FCD-3, the net transportation cost is
22 correct? 22 '"1,000,583,352".
23 A. (DaFonte) That's correct. 23 Q. Thank you. And, looking at --
24 Q. And, that's described in (d) on the request page of the 24 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Can | stop you?
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1 OCA 3-25, correct? 1 MS. CHAMBERLIN: Sure,

2 A (DaFonte} Correct. 2 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: It was — you said
3 Q. And, then, the OCA also requests the SENDOUT data for 3 "583,000". if the first one is "billion”, then the next
4 the Precedent Agreement, and that's aiso described 4 one is "million”, right? it's 1,583,000,000.
5 under Paragraph (d), correct? 5 WITNESS DaFONTE: I'm sorry. Yes,
6 A, (DaFonte) Correct, 6 "$1,583,352,000".
7 Q. And,the Precedent Agreement scenario Is 115,000 7 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Right. Go ahead,
8 Dekatherms of NED Pipeline capacity? 8 Ms. Chamberlin.
9 A, (DaFonte) Yes. 9 MS. CHAMBERLIN: That's correct.

- 10 Q. it youturn to Page 61 of OCA 3-25, and Page 61 shows 10 BY MS. CHAMBERLIN:
11 the total Cost and Flow Summary for November 2018 11 Q. So, turning to OCA 3-25 for the 65,000 Dekatherms of
12 through October 2038, correct? 12 NED Pipeline capacity run, the net transportation costs
13 A. (DaFonte) That's correct. 13 are 1,111,915,000, is that correct?
14 Q. And, that's identitied in the upper left-hand corner of 14 A. (DaFonte) Yes. But that's reflective of capacity
15 the page. So, looking at the first column, the "net 15 release revenues.
16 supply cost”, can you identify the net supply cost 16 Q. So, comparing those two transportation cost numbers,
17 please? 17 the Precedent Agreement net transportation cost
18 A. (DaFonte) Would be "2,397,615". ; increase is about $471 million, correct, subject to
18 Q. And, that woulid be 2,397,615,000, correct? check?
20 A, (DaFonte) That's correct. 20 A. (DaFonte) Well, you're comparing apples to oranges.
21 Q. And, Exhibit FCD-3 shows the Precedent Agreement 21 The net transportation costs in FCD-3 do not reflect
22 SENDOQUT runs. And, it we turn to Page 61 of FCD-3. any capacity release revenues to offset the fixed cost.
23 A. (DaFonte) Okay. I'm there. In OCA 3-25, it does reflect capacity release revenues
24 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: s that Bales 168 as an ofiset to total fixed, to the total fixed cost.
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Q. Now, in EnergyNorth's projections for the Precedent

2 the estimate? 2 Agreement, EnergyNorth makes assumptions about prices

3 A (DaFonte) | don't have that right -- ©3 tor the Dracut pricing point, correct?

4 Well, I'm looking at the “Transportation Costs"”, and (4 A.  (DaFonte) Yes, it does.

5 the "Capital” -- right above "Net Transportation Cost” i 5 And, the purpese of this assumption is to calculate the

6 is a statement of "Capacity Release Revenue". | 6 difference between the Dracut pricing point and the

7 believe that's - okay. Just using the numbers as is, 7 prices at Henry Hub, correct?

8 without the calculation of the capacity release 8 A. (DaFonte) Can you repeat that please?

9 revenue, the ditference between them is 471 million, ‘9 Sure. The reason for making assumptions about the

10 which needs to be offset by the capacity release 10 Dracut pricing is to calculate the dilference between

11 revenue? P11 the Dracut pricing point and the prices at Henry Hub?

12 A. (DaFonte) Yes, absolutely. 2 A. (DaFonte) Yes. To calculate the basis ditferential,

13 Q. Okay. 3 correct. Yes.

14 A. (DaFonte) That's something that I've already spoken 4 Q. Now,I'mturning to OCA 3-16, which was marked for

15 about. That is a critical element of the day-to-day P15 identification as "Exhibit 26". Do you have a copy?

16 management of the portfolio. That all fixed costs are, A. ibelieve I do. It's 3-167

17 you know, are mitigated, to the extent possible, Q. Yes.

18 through various optimization efforts, including asset 18 (Atty. Chamberlin handing a document to

19 management agreements, off-system sales, and capaclty 19 Witness DaFonte.)

20 release via the Electronic Bulletin Boards on the 20 BY MS.CHAMBERLIN:

21 pipelines. 21 Q. Areyouready?

22 Q. Now, turning to Bates 061-062 ot your rebuttal 22 A. (DaFonte) Yes.

23 testimony, you have a chart labeled "Table Staff 23 Q. Okay. EnergyNorth used the actual daily pricing at

24 Tech-23(b)". 24 Dracut for the past three winters for its Dracut data,
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1 A, (DaFonte) Okay. I'm there. 41 correct?

2 Q. And, the column labeled "Design Day IRP" shows the 2 A {DaFonte) Correct.

3 Company's 2013 projections for its design day, correct? 3 Q. And, the Company compared it to the Henry Hub pricing

4 A, (DaFonte) For the IRP, ves, & for the same days;?

5 Q. And,the IRP projections assume the propane facility 5 A {DaFonte) Yes.

6 retirement of about 33,000 Dekatherms, correct? 6 Q. Now --excuseme, The Company used the highest 10 day

7 A (DaFonte) In Table Staff Tech-23(b}, the "Design Day 7 average basis for the past three winters, is that

8 IRP" column just shows the demand forecast as it was 8 correct?

8 determined in the 2013 IRP. 9 A. (DaFonte) Well, the Company did various calculations,

10 Q.. Okay. Now, moving to the "Revised Total Updated Design 10 one of which was the highest 10 day average. It also

11 Day", in the last column, it's 227,834 Dekatherms a 11 calculated the highest 20 day average; the highest 30

12 day? Oh, on the last year? 12 day average; the second highest 30 day; the third

13 A, (DaFonte) On Bates Page 062, -- 13 highest 30 day; and the fourth highest 30 day.

14 Q. Right. 14 Q. Well, yes, the Company did many different calculations.

15 A. (DaFonte) - the last year, which is "2037/38", the 15 But, for its input into the SENDOUT model, it was the

16 "Revised Total Updated Design Day" is "227,834" 16 highest 10 day average basis for the last three years,

17 Dekatherms. 17 is that correct?

18 Q. And, the "Design Day IRP" column for the same year, 18 A.  (DaFonte) Which SENDOUT model are you relerring to?

19 “2037/38", the projection is for "211,683" Dekatherms a 19 Q. Well, | am looking at attachment to OCA 3-16. And, the

20 day, correct? 20 question is regarding Section (a), the SENDOUT runs

21 A, (DaFonte) That's correct. 21 from Data Request OCA 2-5. And, the question is

22 Q. So,the difference between them is roughly 16,000 22 "Please stale what assumption did the Company make with

23 Dekatherms a day? .23 respect to prices at the Dracut pricing point.” And, |

24 A {DaFonte) Yes. 24 am looking to confirm that the answer, which is right
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1 in front of you, is that the highest 10 day average 1 generally higher, and, during the shoulder months,
2 basis for the last three winters is the three year o2 they're generally a litile bit lower. So, in November
3 average that you used running that SENDOUT? 3 and March, you're not likely to see as high a price at
1 A.  {DaFonte) Yes, I'm confused, because you're referencing 4 Dracut as you would in December and February, and you
5 OCA 2-5. And, | betieve OCA 2-5 has, | believe, five 15 probably would see the highest prices in January.
6 SENDOUT runs associated with it. K Those were the assumptions that were made. And, that's
7 Q. !agreeit's confusing. So, ! will direct you to your 7 why the Company provided all of the data that it did
8 response, (a), of OCA 3-16. And, it you could just 8 here in response to the OCA's data request.
9 read Paragraph (a). 9 Q. Sothatthe highest price assumption that the Company
10 A. (DaFonte) "The Dracut basis assumptions were provided 10 used would be the highest 10 day average basis,
11 previously” - 11 correct?
12 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Slow down. Slow |12 A. (DaFonte) Yes. It used that for the month of January.
13 down. Mr. Patnaude’s hands are only so quick. 13 Q. Okay. And, then, looking down at the next row, the
14 WITNESS DaFONTE: Sorry about that. 14 highest 20 day average would be used for shoulder
15 BY THE WITNESS: 15 months?
16 A. (DaFonle) "The Dracut basis assumptions were provided 16 A, (DaFonte} It would be used for December and February,
17 previously in the Company's response te OCA Request OCA |17 Q.  And, then, the highest 30 day average, when would that
18 2-5. The data used to derive the basis numbers for 18 be used?
19 Dracut was calculated using actual daily pricing at 19 A, (DaFonie) That was used for November and March.
20 Dracut for the past three winter seasons as compared to 20 Q. And, the highest 30 day ~ so, wait have we covered all
21 Henry Hub pricing for the same days. Actual daily 21 the months yet? No. So, moving down to the second
22 prices were used as there is no available forecast for 22 highest 30 day average, when was that used?
23 future daily pricing. See Attachment OCA 3-16.xIsx for 23 A. (DaFonte) | don't believe we used that in the OCA 2-5
24 the detailed pricing and calculation of the basis 24 model runs.
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1 values.” 1 Q. So,if weuse the first three rows, the highest 10 day,
2 BYMS. CHAMBERLIN: 2 highest 20 day and highest 30 day, those are the ones
3 Q. So,whenllook atthat attachment, there are several 3 that you used for the OCA run?-
4 lines of the average basis calculation. And, I'm 4 A, (DaFonte) Yes. For 2.5, correct.
5 looking for confirmation that the Company used the 5 Q. Now, the second highest 30 day average basis, that was
6 highest 10 day average basis average, that's the first [} not used for OCA 2-5?
7 line, the three-year average is "$28.24"? 7: A. (DaFonte}}don'tbelieve so.
8 A. (DaFonte) Yes. But, again, | just want to reiterate ‘8 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Ms. Chamberlin, cap’
8 that there are five -- or, | believe five ditferent 9 you give me a preview as to where you're going?
10 model runs associated with OCA 2-5, and they use 10 MS. CHAMBERLIN: Well, the Company had
11 different variants of the data that I've provided here k! used the highest peak prices for the past three years to
12 in response to OCA 3-16. For example, November through 12 run their projections for the next 24 years. So, it's
13 March pricing was based on the highest 30 day average .13 taking the highest point and extending it out. So, it
14 basis. The -- :14 wasn't clear exactly what numbers had been used, because
15 Q. Excuse me, Mr. DaFonte, are you referring to the OCA 15 the answer here didn't identify which of these, There's a
16 SENDOUT run? 16 bunch of numbers, but it didn’t identify which ones were
17 A. (DaFonte) I'm referring to OCA 2-5, which is what 17 part of the assumptions in the computer run.
18 you're reterring to in OCA 3-16. 18 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: So, have you got
13 Q. So,in making assumptions with respect to prices at the 18 the discovery you need to understand what he did with his
20 Dracut pricing point, you used a lot of different 20 runs? That he had the highest price in January, and they
21 prices for ditferent time periods throughout the 21 got lower as they got further away from January. Have we
22 SENDOUT run? 22 got that?
23 A. (DaFonte) Well, i use difterent prices for ditferent 23 MS. CHAMBERLIN: Yes.
24 months. Because, during the colder months, prices are 24 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Okay.
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1 MS. CHAMBERLIN: 1do have that. 1 A, (DaFonte) Correct. But what we're trying to model is
2 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: So, what's the 2 the cost to the Company's customers when the gas is
3 point you want to make about that? That the model's 3 needed. And, during the coldest periods is when the
4 overstated something? : 4 Company needs the most gas, and, therefore, that's when
5 MS. CHAMBERLIN: The model overstates 5 there's more demand, not just from the Company, but by
6 the prices, the basis -- the difference of the prices 6 all other market participants. Thus, the run-up in gas
7 between Dracut and Henry Hub. 7 prices at a illiquid point, such at Dracut.
8 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Okay. 8 Q. So,inthe Company's Precedent Agreement runs, you also
9 MS. CHAMBERLIN: Okay. So, we canmove | 8 used a variety of inputs according to the month for the
10 on? 10 basis?
11 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Well, you might 11 A, (DaFonte) In the Company’s Precedent Agreement run, it
12 need to ask him some more questions to rmake sure that 12 does not have to buy gas at Dracut. That was the whole
13 you've got all the evidence from him that he agrees with 13 point of going back to Wright, and, ultimately, to
14 your assertion there. | understand that's your assertion. 14 Marcellus, so that it can avoid these price spikes, and
15 | understand, | think, the basis for the assertion. | 15 it can avoid having to try to forecast what the peak
16 have a sneaking suspiclon he's going to disagree with the 16 prices might be on a 10 day, 20 day or 30 day average.
17 conclusion. -So, you might want to ask him a few more 17 There's less --
18 questions. 18 Q. Buttocompare —
19 MS: CHAMBERLIN: I'will do that. 19 A, (DaFonte) There's less volatility in the Marcellus.
20 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: And, I'm not sure | 20 And, so, the Company has provided a better opportunity
21 you shouid ask him if he agrees with your conclusion, 421 to forecast where prices are going to be.
22 because | think we already know the answer to that - 22 Q. So,to make the least-cost choice, between the
23 question. 123 Company's proposal and purchasing on the market, that's
24 (Laughter.) 1124 why you do this type of comparison, so you'll know how
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MS. CHAMBERLIN: [understand. 1 much each of them wiil cost?
CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: But you might warit 2 MS. KNOWLTON: Objection to the

3 to take otf some smailer bites there. 13 question, to the extent that it refers to the Company's
4 MS. CHAMBERLIN: Okay. 1a purchase through the Precedent Agreement not being at
5  BY MS. CHAMBERLIN: B market.
6 Q. Over the entire year, a basis differential, it varies .6 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: {'m notsure!
7 on different days, carrect? 7 understood the question that way. Ms. Chamberlin, why
8 A, (DaFonte) That's correct. 8 don't you repeat the question, because | am not sure |
9 Q. And, over the entire year, the basis between market 9 understood it the way Ms. Knowlton did.
10 prices will vary across ditferent months. That was 10 BY MS. CHAMBERLIN:
11 partially the point you were trying to make there, 11 Q. The question is, the purpose of running the
12 correct? 12 differentials, compared to the Company's proposed
13 A. (DaFonte) That is correct. 13 115,000 Dekatherms of pipeline capacity contract, is to
14 Q. So, for many days of the year, Dracut's basis over 14 compare the two projected prices, so you can determine
15 Henry Hub prices is below $4.00, is that correct? 15 what is least cost?
16 A, (DaFonte) Yes. 16 A. (DaFonte) Yes. ltisto co‘mpare the two resources as
17 Q. And, 1 refer you to the rest of the attachment on 3-16, 17 part of the total porticlio cost.
18 which shows the price comparisons. And, some days, the 18 Q. Right. And, the Company did not use natural gas
19 Dracut basis over Henry Hub is actually a negative 19 forward prices in its projections, correct?
20 number, is that correct? 20 A, (DaFonte)} It didn't use any for Dracut, because they
21 A. (DaFonte) Yes. There's a few days in there. But, of 21 don't exist.
22 course, those are the days when nobody needs the gas. 22 Q. And,the daily pricing for Dracut does not exist.
23 Q. Correct. There's a wide variety of need according to 23 There are available forecasts for future monthly
24 the season? 24 prices, correct?
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1 A. (DaFonte) For Dracut? | haven't seen any for Dracut. 1 BY MS. CHAMBERLIN:

2 Q. Areyou familiar with SNL torward natural gas price © 2 Q. And,if youlook at the dates, the torward natural gas

3 database? 3 price projections, the dates are the first column, are

4 A, (DaFonte) | am tamiliar with it. 4 trom "August 2015" to "July 2022", correct?

5 Q. And, SNL provides forward natural gas price projections 5 A, (DaFonte) Yes. That's correct.

8 for Dracut? 6 Q. Now, to calculate the basis, it's simply a subtraction

7 A, (DaFonte) They may. | don't subscribe to it. 7 from the Dracut price and the Henry Hub price, correct?

8 Q. Well,let me show you. And, | hope you have good 8 A, (DaFonte) Correct.

9 glasses. 9 MS. CHAMBERLIN: Excuse me a minute.

10 {Atty. Chamberlin handing document to 10 {Atty. Chamberlin conferring with Mr.

11 Witness DaFonte.) 11 Chattopadhyay.)

12  BY-MS. CHAMBERLIN: 12 BY MS. CHAMBERLIN:

13 Q. Youcanlook at the corner there [indicating]. 1t says 13 Q. Now, looking down the column for — strike that. On

14 "Natural Gas Forwards & Futures", is that correct? 14 Bates 048 of your rebuttal testimony, there's a chart

15 A. (DaFonte) Yes. 15 of natural gas prices. And, the chart covers New

16 MS. PATTERSON: May | have a copy? 16 England gas prices for the last three winters, correct?

17 MS. CHAMBERLIN: Yes. 17 A. (DaFonte) It's actually four winters.

18 MS. PATTERSON: Thank you. 18 Q. Rrunsfrom November 2011 to May 20157

19 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Mr. Kanoff, do you: 19 A,  (DaFonte) Right.

20 want a copy? 20 Q. And, in January 2012, there's a modest spike in winter

21 MR. KANOFF: Yes. Thank you. 21 prices to about $10. ‘Do you agree?

22 (Atty. Chamberlin distributing 22 A. (DaFonte) Yes.

23 documents.) 23 Q. Between January 2013 to March 2013, there's a bigger
224 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Ms. Chamberlin, d624 spike to about $30, correct?
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1 yowwant this‘marked? 1 A (DaFonte) Yes. Itlooks about $30.

2 S MQ; CHAMBERLIN' Yes. l-w’ou.ld mark it 2 Q. And,then, moving to the right, between January 2014 to

3. foridentificationas the.next exhilsit. 3 March 2014, there's a very big spike to about $80,

4 © CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG:. So, whydon't you| 4 correct?

5  bring onaup hiie :ﬁfxd.!{ cah /gerniarked. Thisis *28" 5 A, (DaFonte) Yes. That's correct.

8 - {Thie dociment, as described, was, 6 Q. And,then, in January 2015 to March 2015, there’s a

7 herewith marked as EXiibit 29 for 7 smaller spike to about $20?

8 identification.) 8 A (DaFonte) Yes. Somewhere in that vicinity, $25, $30.

9 BY WS CHAMBERLIN: 3 Q. Now, the very large peak In January 2014 to March 2014

10 Q. So, SHL provides forward ndturdl gas price projections 10 did not exist at any other time certainly reflected in

11 Hor Henry Bub? 11 this chart, correct?

12 A.  {DaFonte) Yes, thése are indithly prices? 12 A. (DaFonte) I'm sorry, could you repeat that again?

13 Q. Yes; Thesé aré pionthly prices. 13 Q. The very large peak, from January 2014 to March 2014,

14 A, (DaFonte) The data't provided s not monthly, it's’ 14 did not exist at any earlier time, correct?

15 -daily. 15 A,  (DaFonte) Not to that magnitude.

16 Q. CExastly. I'mjust saying that they provide monthly. 16 And, the very large peak was not repeated in Winter

17 prices: 17 2015, correct?

18 A, {(DaFonte) Okay. Hut thei doesn't really:helpme’in 18 A. (DaFonte) Correct.

19 determining what the doily price - 19 Q. And, there were several factors that the lowering of

20 CHAIRMAN HOMNIGBERG: Mr. DaFone, ) 20 the peak from 2014 to 2015 took place. One of those

21 think all she wants to-know is thistis manthly, right? 21 would be that available LNG resources helped reduce the

22 MS. CHAMBERLIM: “That's correct.. 22 price spike. Do you agree?

23 WITMESS 8aFONTE: Yes. Thisismeonthly, 123 A, (DaFonte) | agree that more LNG was brought into New

24 YOS5, England in the Winter of 2014/2015, on the heeis of the
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1 high prices ot 2013/14. i So, what I'm saying is | really can't

2 Q. And, there were greater gas injections into storage 2 isolate one or the other. ithink it's a combination

3 before the Winter of 215 -- 2015, which helped reduce 3 of a lot of different variables for thal particular

4 that winter's price spikes, correct? 4 winter.

5 A, (DaFonte) Subject to check. That | believe storage is 5 Q. Exactly. There are a lot of variables that play into

6 typically pretty well full, certainly, for EnergyNorth, [ price spikes during the winter, correct?

7 it's tull going into the winter period, and 1 believe 7 A, (DaFonte) Exactly. And, that's why we're trying to

8 for most, i not all, LDCs in the Northeast. 8 avoid ali of those variables, by going back o a supply

8 Q. So,subject to check, there was sufficient gas 9 source that has little to no volatility, and has

10 injections into storage before the winter, which helped 10 plentiful proven reserves.

11 keep prices moderated? 11 Q. Now, you introduced, in the beginning ot your

12 A. (DaFonte) Yes. But!'m saying that that's not out of 12 testimony, a corrected Page 47?2

13 the ordinary. That utilities always have their storage 13 A, (DaFonte) Yes, that's correct.

14 full or very close to full in preparation for the 14 Q. And that -- let me find my copy of it.

15 winter period. 15 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Ms. Chamberlin,

16 Q. And, continued investment in energy efficiency helped 16 we're going to need to break fairly soon. How close are

17 reduce price spikes? 17 you to the end of this or are you at a breaking point or

18 A.  (DaFonte} | really can't say that that helped reduce 18, anything?

19 price splkes. 1t certalnly helps to offset demand. 19 MS. CHAMBERLIN: We could break while |

20 But | really can't correlate it to the impact on price 20 ook for that exhibit. You know, | have some more

21 spikes. 21 questions. | also have some questions for the other

22 Q. Would you say that reduction In demand helps moderate 22 panelists. So, this is a good time to break.

23 price spikes? Reduction in demand on the peak would 23 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Okay. Why don'twe

24 help moderate a peak price spike? 24. take a break. We're going to break for 15 minutes, and
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T A (DaFonte) Yes. lt's a factor. But it's a balance of ‘( come back just before quarter to three.

:2 sﬁpply and demand, and restrictions on the pipelines, 2 (Recess taken at 2:27 p.m. and the

3 restrictions on LNG, So, what I'm saying iIs | really 3 hearing resumed at 2:52 p.m.)

4 can't quantity what it does. Clearly, the Company is 4 CHAIRMAN HONIGRERG: Ms. Chamberlin.

5 very proactive with energy efficiency, and has & MS. CHAMBERLIN: Thank you.

8 reflected that in its forecasts. So, you know, it does G BY MS.CHAMBERLIN:

7 bring down the demand. That is the first order of 7 Q. Turning to your revised page -- Bates Page 047. You

8 business for the Company is to reduce demand through 8 show a chart Jooking at the cost-effectiveness of the

9 energy efficiency. 9 NED project, Table 8, correct?

10 Q. And, the Company isn't saying that investments in 10 A, (DaFonte} Yes.

11 energy efficiency increase the prices at peak periods, 11 Q. And, the prices that you use are from the winter peak

12 correct? 12 periods of the 2013/14 and 2014/15 correct?

13 A. {DaFonte) No, it is not saying that. 13 A. (DaFonte) Correct.

14 Q. Okay. Would you agree that the 1ISO-New England Winter 14 Q. And, without discussing the actual numbers, if the peak

15 Reliability Program played a role in reducing the 2015 15 prices of Winter 2014 are not repeated, the

16 Winter price spike? 16 cost/benefit ratio of the NED project changes, correct?

17 A, (DaFonte) it may have played a role. | would imagine 17 A, (DaFonte) "Not repeated” meaning you're not going to

18 that a lot of -- there were a lot of factors. And, the 18 get the same breakeven price or

19 fact that oil prices dropped had some impact. And, the 19 Q. Well,if that ~

20 fact that LNG was brought in to take advantage of the 20 A. (DaFonte) - the lower prices.

21 forward basis that came out of the 2013/14 Winter 21 Q. | that price never occurs again in the next 20 years,

22 Period was also a factor. And, certainly, just the, 22 the actual breakeven price, the ratio will change.

23 you know, the different nature of the winter as well 23 This ratio is based on those prices contained within

24 piays a factor. 24 the table?
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A. (DaFonte) Yes. They're based on actual, those are
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A.  {DaFonte} I'm here. Sorry.

2 actual prices not forecast, just to be clear. i 2 Q. And, EnergyNorth does not have information to support a
3 Q. Correct. : 3 robust sales torecast tor the INATGAS customer,
4 A, (DaFonte} Uh-huh. 4 correct?
5 Q. They're actual prices from the years given in the 5 A. (DaFonte) We have estimates from INATGAS themselves.
6 table? 6 Because they're a new customer, you don't have a
7 A, (DaFonte) Correct. 7 history for them?
8 Q. And,if those years are outliers, if they don't happen 8 A. (DaFonte) Correct. We do not have historical.
9 in the future, the actual cast/benetit ratio of the 9 Q. And, iINATGAS is obligated to remain on the EN system
10 project will change? 10 for one year, correct?
1t A, (DaFonte) Sure, if your assumption is that doesn't 11 A. (DaFonte) They're obligated to remain a sales customer
12 happen in the future. But that's not our assumption. 12 for one year. They would stili be attached to
13 Q. And, if you compare generally the two numbers, the 13 EnergyNorth's distribution system.
14 breakeven price is cut in half, when Winter 2014 is 14 Q. And, inits torecast, the Company uses the design
15 compared to Winter 2015, correct? Approximately? 15 capacity of the INATGAS facility, correct?
16 A, (DaFonte} Yes. Correct. 16 A. (DaFonte) Yes. Thatdesign is based on INATGAS
17 Q. Now, to get the original numbérs in your rebuttal 17 eventually getting up to their maximum prior to any
18 testimony, before the correction, you called Tennessee 18 ramp-up, which they're also capable of doing. But it
19 Gas Pipeline and asked them Jor a price estimate, is 19 does not -~ the forecast does not reflect that
20 that how that number was derived? 20 additional ramp-up, where they would be able to load
21 A. (DaFonte} No. These are all actual commodity purchases 21 essentially double the number of trucks that the
22 and actual demaid charges of either the NED project or 22 current forecast suggests.
23 existing Tennessee capacity that the Company uses. So, 23 Q. And, that amount is 8,800 Dekatherms a day?
24 there are no estimates in here. 24 A, (DaFonte) That's correct.
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1 Q The’Tennessée Gas Pipeline price, is that a tariff 1 Q. And, you also discuss briefly the possibility of adding
2 page?: I'm jus:y wondering about the source of that 2 Keene customers to natural gas in the future?
3 data? 3. A. (DaFonte) Yes. Thatis —that's certainly a goal for
4 A, (DaFonte) it's the tariff rate that we pay to Tennessee 4 the Company, whether it's, you know, natural gas in
5 tor the capacity from Dracut to our citygate on the 5 pipeline form or through some other meéns.
6 Concord Lateral. 6 Q. And,itit's in pipeline form, additional »
7 Q. And, the change in the price was due to a change in the 7 infrastructure investment would be required, correct?
8 projection of how far the capacity expansion needed to 8 A, (DaFonte) That's correct. b
9 go? Is that a correct summary? 8 Q. And, you don't have a cost estimate for that investment
10 A. (DaFonte) No. The change in.the price was just a 10 today, correct?
11 function of not including the Tennessee demand charges 11 A. (DaFonte) We do not. But, certainly, as 1 testified to
12 of the existing capacity at Dracut in the overall cost 12 earlier, as part of the Settlement Agreement, we are
13 for the past two — for the '13/14 and "14/15 winters 13 required to provide a cost/benetit analysis to serve
14 tor the column that's labeled "Dracut Purchases”. So, 14 Keene via pipeline in the next IRP filing.
15 there was a missing dollar amount. And, therelore, 15 Q. And, the Keene Divisien currently has 1,250 customers
16 when you do the comparison to the Tennessee demand 16 about? )
17 charges, it was a littie bit less than what should have 17 A. (DaFonte) Approximately, yes.
18 been in there, in terms of total costs. Thus, the 18 Q. Okay. And, you provide some testimony on the return of
19 breakeven point was lower than it should have been. ;19 capacity-exempt customers, correct?
20 Q. Forcustomer growth projections, you discuss iNATGAS , 20 A. (DaFonte) Yes.
21 sales in your rebutital testimony, correct? 21 Q. And, it's fair to state that it's difficult to project
22 A, (DaFonte) Myself or Mr, Clark? 22 with certainty what returning capacity-exempt load will
23 Q. Well, justin general, if you turn to Page 28, you have 23 be over the forecast periad, correct?
24 some general statements about it. Are you there? : 4 A, (DaFonte) Correcl. And, that's why we didn't projecl
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1 it. i A. {DaFonte) Yes. It's a group ot New England local
2 Q. So, some of the factors that influence a decision would .2 distribution companies that essentially have the same
3 be the market price of varying tuels, correct? L3 needs as EnergyNorth does. And, the group got together
4 A, (DaFonte) Sure, it would be fuels. It would be justa 4 to leverage their volumes in aggregate and negotiate
5 business pian change of some sort by the customer, or 3 the most favorable terms and conditions, including a
6 something else. 6 negotiated price, on the capacity in the NED project.
7 Q. And, another factor would be the terms of a customer's 7 Q. Are you familiar with the planning horizons for the
8 contract with its suppliers? 8 LDCs located in Massachusetts?
9 A. (DaFonte) Yes, absolutely. Yes. 3 A, (DaFonte) I'm somewhat familiar.
10 Q. And, even variations in weather can affect a customer's 10 Q. Boston Gas uses a 10-year planning horizon in its NED
11 choice about returning? 11 petition. Is that your recollection?
12 A. (DaFonte) Yes, | would say so. 12 A, (DaFonte)ldon't -
13 Q. So,in December of 2014, with the IRP, the Company 13 MS. KNOWLTON: Objection. The witness
" 14 projected a relatively tlat customer load over the 20 14 has not indicated that he is familiar with the NED
15 years, a returning customer Joad over the 20-year i5 petitions of other companies.
16 period, is that correct? 16 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Sustained. 1think
17 A. (DaFonte) 1 think you said "December 2014 in the IRP™. 17 he was about to say the same thing.
18 Q. Those are inconsistent, aren't they? | think | made a 18 MS. CHAMBERLIN: 1asked him it he was
19 mistake. The estimale was less than a thousand 19 familiar with their planning horizons, and he answered
20 dekatherms per day on the design day, correct? 20 "yes".
21 A. (DaFonte) In the Company's initial filing in this 21 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: No, | think you
. 22 docket, yes. It was about a thousand dekatherms per 22 then asked him if he recalled what Boston Gas had said,
23 day was the forecast. 23 and | think he was about to say "no", because he didn't
‘24 Q. Right. 24 know, when Ms. Knowlton interjected. Perhaps I'm wrong.
{DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use]j {07-21-15/Day i} {DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for pubiic use] {07-21-15/Day i}
[WITNESS PANEL: DaFonte~Clark~Whitten] 162 [WITNESS PANEL: DaFonte~Clark~Whitten} 184
1 A. (DaFonte) But that was based on actuals. 1 But the objection was sustalned. So, why don't you ask
2 Q. And, then, between February 2014 and January 2015, the 2 him if he knows what Boston Gas put in its petition.
3 actual capacity for returned — the actusl capacity for 3 BY MS. CHAMBERLIN:
4 returnsd capacity-exempt customers increased to about 4 Q. Wouldyou agree or do you know what Boston Gas uses for
5 3,000 Dekatherms? 5 its planning horizon in its NED petition?
6 A. (DaFonte) Yes. That's approximately the right number. | 6 A.  Idon't,!don't know that. | haven't reviewed their
7 Q. And, that coin - the 2014/2015 time period coincides 7 petition.
8 with the highest natural gas price spike on the chart 8 Q. Aliright. | will -- now, if the Commission approves
9 that was part of your testimony? 9 the Precedent Agreement, existing customers -- existing
10 A. (DaFonte) That was 2013/14, 10 EnergyNorth customers will pay the costs of the
. 11 Q. Correct. And, this is the data used tor the design day 1 Precedent Agreement until new customers are added, is
12 estimate for returned capacity-exempt load, correct? 12 that correct?
13 A. (DaFonte) I'm not sure | follow the question. Could 13 A, (DaFonte} Yes. It's basically what has happened ever
14 you repeat it. 14 since capacity was -- or, any time capacity is added to
15 Q. Well, the actual number for returned capacity-exempt 15 the portfolio.
16 customers was about 3,000 Dekatherms, and that was 16 Q. So, If EnergyNorth does not add new customers, the
17 between February 2014 and January 2015. And, that's 17 existing customers will continue to pay the costs of
18 the number the Company is using in its forecast? 18 the Precedent Agreement?
19 A. (DaFonte) Yes. That's correct. And, that number has 19 A. (DaFonte) Yes. That would be the case. But that's not
20 also gone up to 3,629 Dekatherms, | believe, as of 20 what's in the Settlement Agreement. There is,
21 June 1st. 21 obviously, an incentive within the Settlement Agreement
22 Q. This Precedent Agreement is entered into with a group 22 to add customers. And, even without that incentive, it
23 of companies that's called the "LDC Consortium®, 23 is in the Company's best interest to add, you know,
24 correct? : 24 revenue-producing customers,

{DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use} {07-21-15/Day 1}

PA-00047




165
[WITNESS PANEL: DaFonte~Clark~Whitten]

Q. The Company does not have the ability to cancel the

167
[WITNESS PANEL: DaFonte~Clark~Whitten)

CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Won't existing

2 contract for capacity in tive years, if it turns out 22 customers bear the costs even after new customers are

3 that the new customers aren’t there as projected? © 3 added?

4 A (DaFonte} No. The Company would not have the 4 WITNESS CLARK: Yes.

3 unilateral right to terminate the contract. But, as ! 5 WITNESS DaFONTE: Yes. They will bear a

5 stated earlier, the contract provides the Company with 6 smaller portion of the cost.

7 the flexibility to make other adjustments to the 7 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Right.

8 porttolic. Such as reducing the -- or, retiring the 8 WITNESS DaFONTE: But they will bear the

9 propane facilities or even reducing the contracts on 9 cost.

10 other capacity as it comes up for renewal, if that 10 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Okay.

1 should be the case. 11 BY MS, CHAMBERLIN:

12 Q. |just have a few more questions. Mr. Clark, you 12 Q. Existing customers are not in need of new capacity

13 provided some testimony about the customer — new 13 right now. The Company is serving its existing load,

14 customer projections, correct? 14 correct? Ithink to Mr. Clark, but you're —

15 A. (Clark) Yes. 15 A, (DaFonte) Yes. No, I'll answer it. You know, as part

16 Q. And,in 2013, the Company added about a thousand new 16 of prudent planning is that you can't plan from a -- on

17 customers? 17 a day-to-day basis. You have to lock out long term,

18 A. (Clark) We added approximately 1,100 new customers in 18 with the expectation that you're adding customers.

19 2013. 19 And, so, when you're looking at contracting for a new

20 Q. And,in 2014, you added about 1,200 new customers? 20 resource, you have to consider what your expected

21 A, (Ciark) Correct. 21 growth Is going to be so that you can serve those

22 Q. To support this Precedent Agreement, you're projecting 22 customers in a reliable fashion. And, so, really

23 the addition of 2,000 new customers each year, correct? 23 that's, you know, that's the process, That, when you

24 A. (Clark) | don't believe the "2,000" was used to suppott 24 add capacity, customers that are served today, even
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1 this Precedent Agreement. 1 though they don't need the capacity, it's really future

2 Q. Underthe terms of the Settlement Agreement, the 2 customers that it's meant to serve. And, as those

3 Company has projected it will add 2,000 new customers a 3 " customers come on line, those customers reduce the

4 year, correct? 4 averall cost, the overall unit cost of that fixed

5 A, (DaFonte) The Settlement Agreement is an incentive for 18 capacity charge. That's how the utility has grown over

6 the Company to add as many customers as possibie to 6 time, is by adding customers and ensuring the ability

7 minimize any reserve capacity. The 2,000 customer 7 * - to serve those customers by contracting for capacity on

8 additions were not reflected in any forecast provided 8 a long-term, in most cases, basis, especially where it

9 by the Company. So, if the Company does reach the 9 deals with new capacity or a capacity expansion on the

10 2,000, it will actually get to a higher design day much 10 pipeline.

11 sooner than what is forecast in the filing, where | 11 Q. Mr. Clark, your testimony had some additional

12 believe our estimate was somewhere in the 600 to 800 12 information about iINATGAS. Your understanding is that

13 customer adds per year. 13 INATGAS is negotiating with companies to add to its

14 Q. So,ifthe Company essentially doubles its new 14 customer base?

15 customers, moves from about a thousand to about 2,000, 15 A, (Clark) That's correct. They will be the only open

16 the amount ot excess capacity in the NED Precedent 16 access firm CNG facility in New England,

17 Agreement gets reduced sooner? 17 Q. And, one of the purposes of that type of facility is te

18 A. (DaFonte) Yes. 18 provide peaking supplies, is that a fair --

19 A.  (Clark) Correct. 19 A. (Clark) No. That facility will provide CNG capacity to

20 A. {DaFonte) Exactly. 20 other CNG providers that have their own private access

21 Q. And, Mr. Clark, would you agree with Mr. DaFonte that 21 station, as well as end-use customers or any marketer

22 existing customers will bear the costs of the Precedent 22 that wants to enter the CNG business.

23 Agreement until new customers are added? 123 Q. So, there's a variety of customers interested -

24 A, (Clark) Yes. 24 A. (Clark) Correct.

{DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use] {07-21-15/Day 1}

{DG 14-380} [REDACTYED - for public use] {07-21-15/Day 1}

PA-00048




[WITNESS PANEL: DaFonte~Clark~Whitten] 169

{WITNESS PANEL: DaFonte~Clark~Whitten]

1 -- in that type of facility? 21 saying that | think I'm saying the same thing two
2 A, (Clark) Uh-huh. .2 different ways.
3 Q. And,today, you don't know the results of their "3 Q. Okay. On Page 37, you discuss the "out-of-model
4 negotiations, is that true? c 4 capacity-exempt customers return”. And, you state that
5 A, (Clark) Just that they're ongoing. i 5 the "Capacity Exempt reverse migration accounts for
6 Q. And,1have a couple questions for Ms. Whitten. The 6 between 30 percent and 50 percent of the ditference
7 Company's projected growth for design day demand is 7 between the Total Updated Design Day demand and the
8 primarily from the C&l sector, is that true? 8 original IRP forecast.” Did | read that correctly?
9 A, (Whitten) In their original filing, yes. 9 A, {Whitten) Yes.
10 Q. And, the Company does not propose allocating costs of 10 Q.  And, that is still your testimony today?
11 the Precedent Agreement differently between the ' 11 A, (Whitten) Yes.
12 customer classes, is that correct? 12 MS. CHAMBERLIN: | have nothing further.
13 A, (Whitten) Differently from what? 13 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Mr. Kanof.
14 Q. Well, different — is there a different allocation of 14 MR. KANOFF: Good afternoon.
15 PA costs for residential customers? 15 WITNESS DaFONTE: Good afternoon.
16 A.  (Whitten) My understanding is it would be allocated the 16 MR. KANOFF: |want to mark a few
17 same way existing pipeline capacity is allocated in the 17 exhibits for identification.
18 cost of gas filing, which is based on the customers -- 18 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Go ahead.
19 the respective customer classes’ design peak day 19 (Atty. Kanoft distributing documents.)
20 requirement. 20 (Whereupon documents, to be described,
21 Q. So,under the PA projections, the Company did notdo a 21 were herewith marked as Exhibit 30,
22 range of demand forecast scenarlos, Is that correct? 22 Exhibit 31, and Exhibit 32,
23 A, (Whitten) They did a trend torecast. Yes, because it 23 respectively, for identification.)
24 was a design peak day. 24 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: We're off the
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1 Q. Well, your testimony, on Page 17, which lI'assume you 1 record right now.
2 have in front of you? 2 (Brief off-the-record discussion
3 A (Whitten) Yes. 3 ensued.) |
4 Q. Letme know when you're there. 4 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Mr. Kanoff, you may
5 A (Whitten) 'm there, 5  proceed. '
6 Q. And,the question Is, "Did the Company evaluate the PA [ MR. KANOFF: Thank you, To the panel,
7 under a range of demand forecast scenarios?" And, the 7 good afternoon.
8 answer on Line 3, would you just read the first 8 WITNESS WHITTEN: Good afternoon.
9 sentence. 9 WITNESS CLARK: Good afternoon.
10 A, (Whitten) Sure. "No. The Company only updated its key 10 WITNESS DaFONTE: Good afternoon.
11 variables in lts Base Case IRP forecast (flled in 11 BY MR. KANOFF:
12 2013), for application to the 12 Q. lwantto start with the first question on supply
13 November 2014/October 2015 to 13 planning principles. 1 think it could go to any of the
14 November 2018/October 2018 period, and extended the 14 witnesses. Should a supply plan be based on an
15 forecast value for the last year by an annual growth 15 evaluation of the reasonable alternatives?
16 factor" ~ 16 A. (DaFonte) Yes. The Company's process —
17 Q. That's-- 17 Q. Thisis just a general question. It's not the
18 A. (Whitten) -- "for an additional 21 years.” 18 Company's process necessarily.
19 Q. That's fine. 19 A. (DaFonte) The Company believes that a comparison of ali
20 A, (Whitten) ] think that's what | just said eariier, but 20 available alternatives is appropriate and prudent
21 please correct me, if I'm mistaken, 21 tong-term planning.
22 Q. Well, it's your testimony. So, you would know, 22 Q. And, should that include a range of alternatives
23 A, {Whitten) No. I'm saying, | think that's what | 23 reasonably available to the Company?
24 answered the first when you asked me. So, I'm just 24 A. (DaFonte) it should include a range of alternatives
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1 that are viable alternatives and available to the 1 in the portfolio. But also discussed its analysis of
2 Company. 2 those, of the long-term viability of the plants, and
3 Q. So, you would not disagree with “reasonably available"? 3 whether those, in fact, would be retired and when.
4 A {(DaFonte) Well, if it's an interruptible supply, | 4 MR. KANOFF: |want to approach the
5 guess that would be "reasonably available”, but it 5 witness with some marked exhibits.
6 wouldn't be viable for long-term planning purposes. 6 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Uh-huh.
7 Q. Butit could be a reasonable alternative for short-term 7 MS. PATTERSON: Could | have a copy
8 purposes, for peaking purposes, for other purposes? 8 please?
§ A, (DaFonie) An interruptible supply, no. el MR, KANOFF: Sure.
10 Q. So, should a supply plan be robust over a range of 10 {Atty. Kanoff distributing documents.)
11 potential market demand and price scenarios? 11 MS. PATTERSON: Mr. Chairman, at this
12 A, (DaFonte) Yes, ] would agree. 12 point, t would just like to note that the rules do require
13 Q. And, as a general principle of porttolio management, 13 the participants in a case to bring copies of items that
14 diversification reduces risk? 14 are not included in the Coﬁwmission's docketbook. And, we
15 A. (DaFonte) ) would agree with that as well. 15 did discuss this amongst counsel. At this point, we
16 Q. Now, the NED project, the Market Path project, as you 16 haven't been provided with every copy of every exhibit
17 have presented it, both in your testimony and in ~ 17 that's been -- or, every item that's been used as an
18 this is for Mr. DaFonte — and in the Settlement, would 18 exhibit on cross-examination.
18 you agree that it efiminates relatively low cost, 19 And, I guess, if people could prepare to
20 short-haul Tennessee capacity service trom Dracut at 20 do that tomorrow, | would appreciate it.
21 50,000 Dekatherms a day? 21 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: 1don't--well, ]
22 A (DaFonte) Yes. It replaces the 50,000 Dekatherms per 22 mean -~ off the record.
23 day that the Company currently has contracted for. 23 (Brief off-the-record discussion
24 Q. And, would you also agree that it provides enough 24 ensued.)
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Sl additional pipeline capacity from Wright to meet 1 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Al right. We're
2 projected design day requirements through at least 2 on the record.
3 2034/35 at 65,000 Dekatherms a day? 3 MS. PATTERSON: Excuse me. Maylaska
4 A (DaFonte) That depends on the Company's decisions with 4 question before we proceed?
5 regard to retirement of its propane plants, and as well 5 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Are you on
[ as the additional growth assumptions that have 6 the record? Do you want -- you're on the record?
7 transpired since the original filing. 7 MS: PATTERSON: It's just about the
8 Q. Atthe time you filed it, and in your rebuttal, 8 numbering.
9 waouldn't you agree that it provides enough pipeline 9 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Let's go off the
10 capacity from Wright to meet projected design day 10 record, it it's about numbering.
S 1 requirements through at least 2034/35, just as a true 11 {Briet off-the-record discussion
12 statement? 12 ensued.)
13 A (DaFonte) Again, it would, it the Company retained its 13 CHAIBRMAN HONIGBERG: Okay. We're back
14 propane plants. But, throughout its testimony, it has 14 on.
15 said that it will evaluate the reasonableness of 15 BY MR. KANOFF:
16 retaining those propane plants. And, in fact, it has 16 Q. Mr. DaFonte, | just gave you three exhibits that were
17 said that and demonstrated that those propane plants 17 marked for identitication. If you could look at
18 are not long-term, viable supply alternatives within 18 Exhibit 32, which is a record -- sorry, which is a Data
19 the portfolio. 19 Request OCA 1-12, Do you have that in front of you?
26 Q. And, in your original filing, didn't you assume that 20 A. (DaFonte)ldo.
21 you're going to retain the propane facilities? Wasn't 21 Q. And, in that record request -- sorry, that data request
22 that part of your forecast? 22 response, in the second line, there’s a sentence that
23 A. (DaFonte) The Company assumed, as part of the total 23 begins "the Company”.
24 porifolio available, that the propane plants would be 24 A, (DaFonte) Yes.

{DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use] {07-21-15/Day 1}

PA-00050



177
[WITNESS PANEL: DaFonte~Clark~Whitten]

17
[WITNESS PANEL: DaFonte~Clark~Whitten) 9

1 Q. You see that? Can you read that? P Did the Company ever ask Tennessee Gas
2 A, (DaFonte) "The Company believes the NED project to be a L 2 Pipeline whether you could have gotten another shipper,
3 unique opportunity that may not be available again, and 3 other terms at a lower contract capacity?
4 that the capacity commitment level is needed to 4 A (DaFonte) The Company undertook negotiations with its
5 econamically meet the growing needs of EnergyNorth's 5 feliow LDCs to achieve the greatest benefit for its
6 customers and to facilitate economic expansion of 6 customers at the lowest possible price.
7 EnergyNorth's service territory.” 7 Q. So, the question is, did you ever ask Tennessee Gas
8 Q. lIsthattheresponseto OCA 1-12? 8 Pipeline, either individually or through the collective
9 A. (DaFonte) Yes. 9 collaboration of the other LDCs, whether you could have
10 Q. Thankyou. Do you agree, Mr. DaFonte, that the size of 10 gotien terms at a lower contract quantity? That's the
11 the NED commitment is a significant undertaking for 11 question.
12 EnergyNorth and EnergyNorth’s customers? 12 MS. KNOWLTON: Objection, The
13 A.  (DaFonte) Yes. It's an opportunity to ensure long-term 13 Commission, in an order on a Motion to Compel Response to
14 supply reliability and security at a least-cost price. 14 Discovery Requests about the negotiation process, issued a
15 Q. And, Liberty assumed 115 Dekatherms a day in its 15 ruling in Order Number 25,789, that the Commission
16 decision -- its determination to contract with 16 wouldn't compel discovery of information to shed light on
17 Tennessee under the Precedent Agreement, is that 17 the thinking of parties in their negotiation
18 correct? 18 phase/pre-execution phase of the contract.
19 A, (DaFonte} Yes, 115,000 a day. Correct. 19 So, to the extent that counsel for PLAN
20 Q. And, you decided, in doing that, you actually made one 420 is Inquiring about that pre-negotiate -- that negotiation
21 scenario, is that right? 21 phase of the contract, | would object to the question.
22 A.  (DaFonte} Could you repeat the question? 22 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Mr. Kanoff.
23 Q. You made one scenario in making that decision? 123 MR. KANOFF: It's a relatively simple
24 A. (DaFonte) We made a determination as to need, and made 24 question. I'm not asking that at all. What I'm asking is
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1 a — with that determination, found 115,000 o be a 1 whiether Liberty, either on its own or in some other way,
2 volume that would be sufficient to ensure continued 2 ever asked Tenneséee Gas Pipeline whether it could have
3 reliability of service to customers, with the 3 gotten a deal at a lower contract quantity?
4 understanding that the Company would make additional 4 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: How is thatnota
5 decisions with respect to its propane facilities during 5 question about what happened in negotiations or what they
6 the period that this contract is in effect. - 6 considered In negotiations? Isn't that exactly what it
7 Q. You did not evaluate scenarios of less than 115,000 7 is?
8 Dekatherms a day, did you? 8 | mean, | guess 'm -- 'm getting set
9 A. (DaFonte) When you say “evaluate”, are you specifically 9 to sustain the objection. But I'm trying to see what
10 talking about a model or just a consideration by the 10 distinction you're making.
11 Company? 11 MR. KANOFF: |think the distinction is
12 Q. Pleaserefer to OCA 1-11. Read the first sentence of 12 the objection had to do, and the prohibition, the concern
13 that response. 13 of the Commission had to do with the LDC Consortium, and
14 A. (DaFonte) "The Company did not evaluate scenarios with 14 getting behind the curtain as to whether that group --
15 capacity other than 115,000 Dekatherms per day 15 {Court reporter interruption.}
16 requested in the Company's filing.” 16 MR. KANOFF: --the LDC Consortium, and
17 Q. Thankyou. 17 how that group functioned in negotiations undertaken by
18 A. (DaFonte) Butl believe that references another 18 that group. When I asked the Company the question
19 response, which is "Staff 2-14". | just wasn't sure it 19 initially, | asked it directly, | asked to Liberty. The
20 Staff 2-14 was a SENDOUT question or was it some other 20 witness brought in the Consortium, so, | went to that.
21 type of scenario? That was the confusion | had. 21 But now I'm happy to go back to just ask
22 Q. My question was, "did the Company evaluate scenarios of 22 the Company whether it, on its own, ever inquired as to
23 less than 115,000?” And, thank you for your response 23 Tennessee Gas Pipeline whether it could have gotten a
24 to that question as you just read. 24 Precedent Agreement at a lower contract quantity?
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CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: | am certain that

1
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built and approved that will take gas from

2 the precedents that we cited -- I'm sorry to use that 2 Marcelfus/Utica to Wright?
3 word -- that the decisions that we cited supporting the i 3 A (DaFonte) That was the assumption for the --
4 grant - the ruling that we made are broad enough to 4 Q. That assumption --
5 include an individual company's negotiations, not just the 5 A, (DaFonte) -- for the analysis, yes.
6 Consortium's. So, | think we're going to sustain the {8 Q. Yes. So,that’s the assumption?
7 objection. 7 A. (DaFonte) it's the assumption, but it's also a
8 MR. KANOFF: Understood. ; 8 requirement in the PA, that a infrastructurs to
9 BY MR. KANOFF: g transport gas from the Marcelius/Utica shale to Wright
10 Q. Now, we talked about this earlier, | didn't, but you 110 has to be built.
1 had conversations with OCA. And, as part of your 11 Q. So, if infrastructure trom Marcellus to Wright is not
12 discussion of the proposed Settlement, that, 12 built, can Tennessee - is Tennessee Gas Plpeline
13 fundamentally here, the Precedent Agreement is seeking 13 entitled/allowed to terminate the PA?
14 approval for transportation capacity on the Market Path 14 A. (DaFonte) Well, actually, the Company is allowed to
15 Pipeline segment, is that correct? 15 terminate the PA.
16 A, (DaFonte) Yes. This particular PAis just for the 16 Q. How about Tennessee Gas Pipeline? They could terminate
17 Market Path segment. 17 it as well, isn't that right?
18 Q. And, the Market Path segment goes from Wright, New 18 A. (DaFonte) Yes, they could terminate it.
19 York, to Dracut, Mass., through Massachusetts, into New 19 Q. Is it your understanding that, if the pipeline from
20 Hampshire, and back again into Massachusetts, 20 Marcellus to Wright is not built and constructed, that
21 terminating in Dracut? 21 this Precedent Agreement will, in fact, be terminated?
22 A. (DaFonte) | believe that's the path. But, from a 22 A. (DaFonte} Well, obviously, if there is no
23 utility perspective, we're contracting from Point A to 23 infrastructure, then we would certainly look to
24 Point B. So, as far as where the pipe goes, that's not 24 terminate this agreement.
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1 really something that we can control. 'So, it's just 1 Q. So,the~—
2 really Point A to Point B. That's all we're 2 A, (DaFonte) But, as I've stated earlier, we have been in
3 contracting for. 3 negotiations with Tennessee to ensure that there is
4 Q. Right. But, in terms ot how | just described it, was 4 volume at Wright through their Supply Path project.
5 there anything Inaccurate about that? 5 Q. Butthe questionis, hypothetically, no volume at
6 A. (DaFonte) At this point In time, | beljeve that’s the 6 Wright, if those negotiations are not successful,
7 path. But, you know, again, it has changed, from my 7 and/or a pipeline does not get constructed from
8 understanding, 50 — 8 Marcelius to Wright, is it your understanding that the
9 Q. Assuming it doesn't change, that's the path? 9 Precedent Agreement will be terminated? That's the
10 A. (PaFonte) Butl believe that's how it would work, if it 10 question.
i1 does not change. 11 A, {DaFonte} We would likely terminate that, if no supply
12 Q. And, Liberty assumes that it will procure gas from 12 comes in at Wright.
13 Marcellus and Utica, at Wright, to the Market Path 13 Q. Now, currently, there's a number of pipelines under
14 project, and that new pipelines will be approved and 14 consideration, are there not, going from Marcellus to
15 built to transport the gas to Wright. Isn't that 15 Wright?
16 correct? 16 A. (DaFonte) Repeat that again. I'm sorry.
17 A. (DaFonte) Well, as part of this particular filing, the 17 Q. Yes. There are a number of pipeiines currently under
18 analysis was done simply from Wright purchase point to 18 consideration for approval that will take gas from
19 the Company's citygates for delivery. Assumptions were 19 Marcellus to Wright?
20 made as to what the basis pricing would be at Wright, 20 A. (DaFonte) Yes. I'm aware of the Constitution Pipeline.
21 and the contract itself, the PA, provides that a 21 And, 1 believe there's also a Dominion project, as well
22 project, a supply project, must be built to Wright, in 22 as the Tennessee Supply Path project that | spoke of
23 order for the Market Path commitment to take effect. 23 earlier.
24 Q. So,you do assume that additional pipelines will get 24 Q. And, with respect to Constitution, or have you had any
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1 discussions with them about the possibility of -1 Energy, which are the subscribers to the Constitution
2 proeuring gas trom Marcellus to Wright? 2 project. There's also, as | mentioned, the Dominion
3 A, (DaFonte) Yes. We've had negotiations with Williams, 3 project that is proposed to be built to interconnect
4 who's one of the responsors of the Constitution 4 with Iroquois Pipeline, which is -- which interconnects
5 project, about an expansion of the Constitution -5 with Wright. And, of course, there may be suppliers or
6 Pipeline to Wright, We've also had some discussions 6 producers that will contract with Tennessee on the
7 with suppliers as well. 27 Supply Path portion of their project as well.
8 Q. And, at this point, you have not entered into any {8  BY MR.KANOFF:
9 agreement for firm supply at Wright, have you, from 8 Q. So,you're going to — essentially, is the plan then
10 Constitution? 10 that, for some part of the 115,000 Dekatherm a day
11 A. (DaFonte) No, we have not. 11 quantity under discussion here, you're going to get
12 Q. Are those negotiations still underway? 12 some of that from the Supply Path, and you're going to
13 A. (DaFonte) The only negotiations that are currently 13 seek other suppliers for the remainder?
14 active are negotiations with Tennessee for the Supply 14 A. (DaFonte) Correct,
15 Path project, which accesses Marceilus/Utica shale 15 Q. And, some of those other suppliers are essentially the
16 directly. 16 Constellation -- sorry, Constitution producers,
17 Q. So, no more -~ no ongoing discussions with 17 Southwestern and Cabot that you just mentioned?
18 Constitution, but active discussions with respect to 18 A, (DaFonte) Yes. It could be those, Or, as | said, it
19 Supply Path, is that right? 19 could be shippers on the Supply Path itself.
206 A. (DaFonte) Correct. 20 Q. Butyou're not having any discussions with any of those
21 Q. And,just for the record, is it your understanding that 21 other entities In the moment. You're just having
22 Constitution, appreciating your answer, that Is that 22 discussfons with Tennessee?
23 fully subscribed right now, do you know? 23 A. (DaFonte) Correct.
24 A. (DaFonte) My understanding is that it's fully 124 Q. How much are you looking for from Tennessee with
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1 subscribed by the two producers that hold all the 1 respect to the Supply Path segment? What quantity?
2 capacity on the project. 2 A. (DaFonte) We haven't detebrmined the exact amount, But
3 Q. With respect to your discussions with Tennessee 3 it's going to be probably somewhere between 70,000 and,
4 regarding the Supply Path project, are you negotiating 4 you know, probably 80,000, somewhere in that
5 with them for the same quantity as you have requested 5 neighborhood. But, more than likely, about 70,000,
6 approval here under the Market Path segment, 115,000 6 Q. Whenis that -- there was some discussion earlier about
7 Dekatherms a day? 7 the need to wrap up those discussions and your desire
8 A, (DaFonte) It's likely to be less than that. 8 to submit a filing, | believe you mentioned here, for a
9 Q. And, the dilference between what you're negotiating and 9 Precedent Agreement on the Supply Path side. And,
10 what you're seeking approvat for here is going to be 10 given your response that you're still having
11 obtained from where? 1 discussions, can you perhaps give us a little bit more
12 A. (DaFonte) It would be purchased -- purchases at Wright. 12 detail about the timing of that?
13 1t simply is to diversity the portiolio, through the 113 A. (DaFonte) You know, | would séy, within the next month
14 purchases in the Marcellus, as well as purchases 14 or so, we should have a final PA executed and ready to
15 turther downstream at Wright. 15 be filed.
16 Q. And, what suppliers are going to be available to 16 Q. And, are you, and "you" | mean "is Liberty",
17 provide that additional capacity that is not available 17 negotiating that individually with Tennessee Gas
18 in the Supply Path segment at Wright, who's going to be 18 Pipeline or is it part of the LDC Consortium?
19 providing that gas? 13 A. (DaFonte) It is, once again, part of the LDC Consortium
20 A. (DaFonte) Suppliers at Wright would include the 20 negotiations.
21 South - 2t Q. And,is part of those discussions - or strike that.
22 (Court reporter interruption.) 22 Are you aware as to whether any of those other
23 CONTINUED BY THE WITNESS: 23 utilities in the LDC Consortium are also going to need
24 A, (DaFonte) 'm sorry. Southwestern Energy and Cabot 24 approval of precedent agreements betore their
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proceeding can undertake questioning about the analysis
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2 MS. KNOWLTON: Objection to the ;2 that the Company pursued or undertook when it considered
3 relevance of the question. : 3 that agreement. [ feel like we've sort of crossed that
4 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Mr. Kanoff. 4 line of the relevance to this proceeding.
3 MR. KANOFF: I'm just trying to 5 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Mr. Kanoff.
3 establish what the regulatory requirements are, which is 6 MR. KANOFF: In response to my question,
7 relevant to the timelines that may be in play here with 7 he noted that they were undertaking considerations of
8 respect to this pipeline request, Market Path versus -- 8 diversity and price. And, !just asked a follow-up
9 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Overruled, Mr. 9 question to that. The relevance here is that, in some
10 DaFonte, you can answer. 10 way, the gas that is going to be obtained over Supply Path
11 BY THE WITNESS: 11 and/or other sources is going to connect into NED. And,
12 A.  (DaFonte) Well, they're -- the other utilities are 12 as part of your judgment in making a decision on this
13 subject to some of the, you know, similar state 13 Precedent Agreemeny, it would be helpful to appreciate the
14 regulatory requirements. So, | suspect that they would 14 pricing risks and the supply risk associated with what's
15 be filing for approval of their portion ot the Supply 15 going to connect to NED. And, that's the other part of
16 Path capacity. 16 this.
17 BY MR. KANOFF: 17 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Yes, | think that's
18 Q. And,is it your understanding as well that their 18 where you're going. And, | think that's okay. Although,
19 precedent agreements - strike that. One of the things 19 I'm not sure how much further you can or should take that.
20 that still is somewhat confusing, why are you not 20 MR. KANOFF: Notmuch.
21 requesting the full amount of your NED quantity in the 21 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: So, you can answet]
22 Supply Path contract? Why is there — why is less 22 the guestion, if you remember it. it might be helptul for :
23 contracted for or under discussion to be contracted 23 you to restate the question.
24 for? Why not go for 115,000, as opposed to 70 or 60 or 24 MH. KANOFF: Could | just have it read
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1 some other number? 1 back?
2 A, (DaFonte) Well, it's, basically, a diversity decision 2 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: I'm not sure — oit
3 in that regard, just like we try to diversify our 3 the record.
4 supply points, always looking for liquid points for 4 (Brief off-the-record discussion
5 sure. But there is some, you know, there's still some 5 ensued.)
6 uncertainty as to what the, you know, future prices 6 BY MR, KANOFF:
7 will be at various Jocations. What we do know is that 7 Q. Has the Company done any analysis with respect to
8 there is substantial production in Marcellus. We, at 8 supply choices available on the Supply Path segment,
9 the very least, want to gain access to that supply, and S with respect to price or diversity, diversification?
10 then, as the market develops at Wright, we would 10 A, (DaFonte) We have done analysis, and we'll be
11 diversify by purchasing -- making some of our purchases 11 presenting that when we make our filing here in the
12 at Wright. 12 next month or so. But what's before the Commission
13 Q. Hasthe Company done any analysis with respect to the 13 here is a -- it's a stand-alone Precedent Agreement,
14 benefits of one supply source at Wright versus another 14 which analysis was performed based on purchases at
15 supply source at Wright? When you talk about 15 Wright.
16 diversification, uncertainties of future prices, is 16 Q. So, what we've heard so far is that the Precedent
17 there any analysis that you've done with respect to any 17 Agreement under consideration here is linked to the
18 of those elements, diversity, prices, that will inform 18 Supply Path segment, also under -- under future
19 your decision in the Supply Path portion? 19 consideration. And, the question that presents itself
20 MS. KNOWLTON: Objection. | understand |20 from that is, why should the Commission not consider
21 the relevance to some extent of inquiry about Supply Path. 21 the two proposals together?
22 But the Company has indicated that it will be filing a 22 A, (DaFonte) The Commission has before it a capacity
; 23 docket here at the Commission to seek approval of that 23 contract that the Company belleves has demonstrated is
i 24 Supply Path agreement. And, at that time, parties to that 24 required to meet the Company's customers' firm
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1 requirements on a long-term basis, absent any contract 1 115,000, or, in the alternative, 100,000.
2 upstream for additional capacity. So, this effectively i 2 Q. Isthere any opportunity for the Company to terminate
3 is a -- it's a stand-alone contract. it does, as | : 3 on the basis of schedule delays?
4 mentioned eatlier, provide us wilh flexibilily to 4 A, (DaFonte} Yes. There's a provision in the Agreement
5 access other supply sources. But those will be : 5 related to construction schedule. So, that it itis —
6 presented at a future date, and the merits of that 6 if construction has not begun by a date certain, then
7 decision will be -- will be explored at that time. But 7 the Company would have the ability to terminate the
"8 this is the contract that's before the Commission right 8 Agreement as well.
g now. And, you know, we have a Settlement in place that 9 Q. And, under the ~ is it also true, under the Precedent
10 supports the decision for the 115,000, with incentives 10 Agreement, that there's some provisions in there
ik and requirements that -~ " specifically about the schedule for the project, that
12 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Mr, DaFonte, stop.| 12 it could take as long as , is that correct?
13 You've answered the question. 13 A. (DaFonte) I'm sorry. I'm just looking to see if that
14 BY MR. KANOFF: 14 Information’is confidentjal,
15 Q. One of the assumptions in your testimony is the market 15 Q. Yes, that's a gaod - check oul Boles 065.
16 at Wright, as a general observation. Will the Supply 16 A, (OaFonte) And thatis contidential:-
17 Path project utifize the Wright facilities and create a 17 CHAIRMAN HOMIGBERG:  I'm going 1o stop
18 market at Wright? Or, will it just — Il Jeave it at 18
19 that. Go ahead. 19
20 A. (DaFonte) Well, certainly, the Supply Path is designed 20
21 “to bring Marcellus supplies to Wright; as isthe 21 for Commissioner Scoff-and me 10:90 upstairs and make sure
22 Constitution project, as is the Dominion project. So, 22 that weo'ré good il 5:90. We'll be right back:
23 togetheér, they're all looking to converge on a single 23 {Rocess taken al 4:08'p.m. aid:the
24 point to provide supply into the region. The Company, 24 hearing resumed at-d¢18 pims)
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1 as mentioned, is éxploring and has done analysis on the 1 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG:  All right. Mr.
2 best options for its customers with regard to the 2 Kanoff.
3 Supply Path at this time. 3 BY MR. KANOFF:
4 Q. Isitcorrectto assume that, as a hypothetical, if 4 Q. Inyouranalysis in the SENDOUT model -- in your
5 Supply Path is built, that gas could flow directly from 5 analysis in the SENDOUT model, you assumed a price for
6 Marcellus, into NED, to Dracut, without any activity in 6 gas from Wright, is that right?
7 Wright? 7 A. (DaFonte) That's correct.
8 A. (DaFonte) Well, Wright is essentially a pooling point. 8 Q. And, at the present time, there's no market index that
9 So, it accepts supplies — it would accept supplies ] provides that price there, is there?
10 trom multiple pipelines, conceivably. And, then, 10 A, (DaFonte) No, there isn't.
11 anyone holding capacity on the NED Market Path project 11 Q. And, so, we have to assume a value for that gas, in
12 would procure supplies at Wright. 12 lieu of a market data point, is that fair?
13 Q. Well, couldn't shippers, as a hypothetical, it a Supply 13 A. (DaFonte) Yes. Correct.
14 Path was being built was real, couldn't shippers just 14 And, you assumed a rate associated with Wright as shown
15 by gas at Marcellus, and they would be - not have to 15 in PLAN 1-3, which is an exhibit to Mr. Rosenkranz's
16 deal with the market at Wright, couldn’t they do that? 16 testimony, JAR-14? It's JAR-5, PLAN 1-3.
17 A, (DaFonte) Sure. They could do that. 17 MS. PATTERSON: Could | have the Bates
18 Q. So,it's an option? 18 Page please?
19 A.  (DaFonte) Right. It's an option, yes. 19 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Mr. Kanotff, you
20 Q. Does EnergyNorth have any termination rights under the 20 made a reference to the "Rosenkranz testimony”, an exhibit
21 Precedent Agreement as proposed? 21 thereto. Can you make sure we have all got there? The
22 A. (DaFonte) The Company can terminate the Agreement if it 22 Bates Page from the Rosenkranz testimony that you're
23 does not receive regulatory approval for the contract, 23 referring to is what? Or, was it -- again, is it —
24 as proposed in the Precedent Agreement, which is 24 MR. KANOFF: It's Exhibit JAR-5 of the
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1 Rasenkranz testimony. We can provide, if you giveme a Is that correct? There's no supporting materials?
2 moment, we can provide the page numbers as well. 2 A, (DaFonte) Well, the Company did provide Attachment
3 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: How about 44? ff 3 PLAN-1-3.xlsx, which was the support for the
4 How's that work? Good? All right. Go ahead. 9 calculation of the basis.
5 MR. KANOFF: Okay. 5 Q. Butthere's no--1guess the question is, and
6 WITNESS DaFONTE: I'msorry. | don’t 6 apologies if it's confusing, the question is, there's
7 think | have it. 7 no supporting materials provided that detail the
8 MS. KNOWLTON: {f | may approach the 8 approximations made by the Consortium, is that correct?
9 witness? 9 A, (DaFonte) Well, | believe that in that attachment that
10 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Go ahead, 10 there is data supporting how the Consortium arrived at
11 Ms. Knowlton. 11 the basis calculation.
12 (Atty. Knowlton handing document to 12 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Mr. Kanoff, I'm
13 Witness DaFonte.} 13 almost certain that you and the witness are literally not
14 WITNESS DaFONTE: Okay. I'm there. 14 on the same page. So, why don't you try again. See if
15 BY MR. KANOFF: 15 you can get him to the right data request and response.
16 Q. So, the question was, the assumed rate associated with 16 MR. KANOFF;: I'will do that.
17 Wright is as shown in PLAN 1-3, which is JAR-5, is that 17 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Which data request
18 right? 18 are you trying to pull back there?
‘18 A (DaFonte) That's correct. 19 MR. KANOFF: We actually were just
20 Q. And, the pricing assumptions for Wright were provided 20 pulling PLAN 2-13,
21 by the Consontium of ten utilities that were discussed 21 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: 2-13,if I'm not
22 earlier, is that correct? 22 mistaken, is one of the JAR exhibits on Bates Page 047 in
23 A, (DaFonte) Yes, that's correct. 23 Mr. Rosenkranz's testimony, is that right?
24 Q. And, they were based upon approximations as determined 24 MR. GATES: | believe that is correct,
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1 by that group, is that right? H1 your Honor.
2 A, (DaFonte) Yes. 12 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: All right. Who
3 Q. And,isitalso correct that the values won't be known 3 gave me a promotion?
4 until there’s a market at Wright? 4 MR. GATES: Force of habit.
5 A, (DaFonte) Well, no values will be known until, you 5 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: So, I think that's
6 know, the gas actuzlly begins to flow. But thereis G the page you want him to getto. | think, Ms. Knowliton,
7 some reasonable approximations. There's indices for 7 you gave him -- you gave the witness a book that has those
8 gas flowing into lroquois, which would be at ] exhibits In it, did you not?
9 Waddington. So, it's an index that’s into Iroquois. 9 MS. KNOWLTON: Yes, | did.
10 So, there is some data there. But, because we're 10 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Aliright. So, |
11 talking about an impact of new projects being built to 11 think, if go to Bates Page 047 from Mr. Rosenkranz's
12 bring gas trom Marcellus directly to Wright, you really 12 testimony, | think you'li be looking at the data request
13 don't have a robust forecast available for those 13 that Mr. Kanoft wants to ask you about.
14 purchases. ‘{14 BY MR. KANOFF:
15 Q. Right. And, so, to say — to sum up then, Waddington 15 Q. So, what I'm just trying 1o understand is whether you
16 can be a proxy for Wright, but the number that was used 16 received, in looking at 2-13, whether you received any
17 in your analysis was provided by the Consortium of ten 17 supporting materials about the pricing assumptions
18 utilities, based upon approximations as determined by 18 developed by the Consortium?
19 that Consortium. Did | get it right? 19 A. (DaFonte) Yes. And, those were provided in Attachment
20 A. (DaFonte) That's correct. 20 PLAN 1-3, which is referenced in your data request,
21 Q. Okay. And, it is also true that there's no supporting 21 Q. And, 1-3 references "2-13", does it not?
22 materials provided, like if | refer you to PLAN 2-13, 22 A. (baFonte) No, because Set 2 wouldn't have been asked
23 which is JAR-6? 23 yet. So, there's an attachment in the Company’s
24 A. (DaFonte) Okay. 24 response to PLAN 1-3. [n that attachment, there is
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afforded by NED will allow the Company to, you know,

2 Consortium. In PLAN 2-13, PLAN references "Altachment add customers over time, and ook at the most

3 PLAN 1-3". So, I've already provided it. i3 cost-effective way to bring additional capacity, if

4 Q. So,lthink where we are, and I'm just going to move q needed, o Manchester and other parts of its

5 on, but ! think the takeaway is, to the extent there is 5 distribution system. Now, ideally, the way the Company

6 supporting material, it's an attachment to 1-3? 6 would approach that is to add new customers, and serve

7 A, (DaFonte) Correct. Yes. 7 those customers through an enhancement or upgrade of

8 Q. Okay. Did the Company independently create any assumed 8 its distribution backbone system through Nashua, and

9 gas price used in the SENDOUT model for Wright? 9 then ultimately up to Manchester.

10 A.  (DaFonte) Now, with regard 1o SENDOUT, the Company used.{ 10 Q. Now, if you needed to expand the Concord Lateral, as a

11 the basis assumptions contained in Attachment PLAN 1-3 11 hypothetical, would that be a matter of cost, not

12 as inputs so thal it coulfd run the SENDOUT model. 12 feasibility? Am | hearing that right?

13 Q. Now,even with NED, is it correct that a majority of 13 A.  (DaFonte) Yes, it would be a matter of cost. And, |

14 the Liberty market will depend upon the Concord 14 would also throw in reliability and tlexibility as

15 Lateral? 15 well. Ideally, the Company would love to continue to

16 A, {DaFonte) Yes. NED will provide a new interconnect at 16 develop, essentially, a parallel backbone system on the

17 the western end of the Company’s distribution system, 117 west end of its system, so that it then has feeds from

18 in and around West Nashya, That is anticipated to be 18 both the Concord Lateral and this other interconnect or

19 able to provide approximately 65,000 Dekatherms of 19 potentially interconnects with the NED project. That

20 design day capacity. Based on the total requirements 20 ideally is the way you would want to set up your

21 of the Company of, you know, approximately 150,000, all 21 distribution system, for redundancy and reliability

22 the way up to the 217 or so thousand that is in the 22 purposes.

23 forecast, that ditference early on will be tlowing up 23 Q. 8o, isthere--is the Company considering then

24 the Concord Lateral. So, it's really about 65,000 to 24 expanding the Concord Lateral, even with NED? I'm just
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1 begin with wili serve Nashua, and then Concord would be 1 trying to understand what you just said.

2 served the remainder of it, until there’s a, you know, 2 A. (DaFonte) No, the Company is not considering that.

3 another, you know, either an expansion of the Company's 3 What I'm saying is that, in long term, when we have o

4 distribution system or-a potential expansion of the 4 make decisions with regard to our propane plants and

5 Concord Lateral, if required. 5 with regard to growth on our system, the Company will

6 Q. So,ifI'm hearing that right, the Concord Lateral 6 explore all alternatives. That is increasing the

7 serves sbout 60-65 percent of the Company's 7 amount of supply that comes in from the new

8 requirements, after NED or even with NED? 8 interconnect with NED, expanding its distribution

8 A (DaFonte) Well, | guess it depends on the actual year 9 system or enhancing its distribution system, so that

10 that you're looking at. We -- because it depends on 10 more of that gas can flow up to Manchester and other

i1 the design day. And, so, if you want to pick a year, bR parts of the system, or, if need be, we will look at

12 we can do the calculations. But just know that, 312 the Concord Lateral in the future. But that's not

13 initially, about 65,000 would be coming through that 113 forecast to happen in the next, you know, 10-15 years.

14 new interconnect on the west end of the Company's 14 Q. Sb, just to be clear, if the Concord Lateral is

15 distribution system. So, the difference between that 115 supplying gas to 60 percent, and I'm using that number

16 and the design day that the Company has forecast would 16 because it's referenced in PLAN 4-17, which | can make

17 be served through the Concord Lateral. That's probably t17 an exhibit for identitication, and the rest of it's

18 the easiest way to explain it 18 coming from NED, and NED is not connected 1o the

18 Q. And, there's no physical connection from NED to 19 Concord Lateral, and the 60 percent expands, how are

20 Manchester or Concord, is there? 20 you going to serve that 60 percent, if you don’t expand

21 A, (DaFonte) Not -- it's not being proposed in this PA, 121 the Concord Lateral?

22 Q. And, is it something that's going to be proposed at 322 A, (DaFonte) Well, as | said, there's additional volumes

23 some point? 23 that can come up through NED at the West Nashua

24 A (DaFonte) Well, you know, again, the flexibility 24 interconnect. So, it's a question of how those volumes
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1 get into the distribution system or whether they can i is that correct?

2 displace volumes, not just at the Nashua gale station, 2 A, (DaFonte) That's correct.

3 but turther north. 3 Q. And, then, about a week later, you got a response back,

4 Q. Has that been analyzed by the Company in any specitic | is that correct?

5 way? 5 A, (DaFonte) That's correct.

6 A, (DaFonte) Not at this time. 6 Q. And, then, in June, you received the third estimate, is

7 Q. So,it's something that you think you could do, but it 7 that right?

8 hasn't been evaluated specifically? 8 A, (DaFonte) Correct.

9 A, (DaFonte) it's not - it's not needed at this point in g And, so, you have three different numbers for the

10 time. But the Company, as it does with all of its $10 Concord Lateral. As part of - and the first one was

11 system enhancements, will continue to do its 11 QOctober 8th, correct?

12 engineering studies and evaluate the best-cost L 12 A, (DaFonte) Correct.

13 alternative to continuing to serve its customers, 13 Now, as part of your consideration of NED and Liberty's

14 whether it's through an expansion of the new facilities 14 decision to proceed with the investment, you mentioned

15 or existing facilities. 15 that you at some point were involved in the LDC group,

16 Q. Now, you had mentioned this earlier, the cost to expand 16 is that right?

17 the Concord Lateral was an important part of your 17 A, (DaFonte) Yes. That's correct.

18 decislon to invest in NED; isn't that right? 18 Q. Was thal before or after you participated in the Open

19 A, (DaFonte} Yes. The comparison of the cost of the 19 Season?

20 expansion of the Concord Lateral, to the cost to 20 A (DaFonte) Well, we began discussions with Tennessee

21 contract for capacity on NED, Jed us to decide that the 21 back In 2013, as | mentioned earlier in a response. We

22 NED volumes were the most cost-etfective, and, in 22 had, at that time, modeled 90,000 Dekatherms of what

23 addltion, provided additional tlexibility and 23 was then called the "Northeast Expansion project” from

29 reliability for the Company and its customers. 24 Tennessee, and we modeled that in our IRP, that 2013
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1 Q. Now,is itaccurate that you first inquired to 1 IRP. So, we began at that time having discussions with

2 Tennessee, with respect to the cost of expanding the 2 Tennessee. And, then, subsequently, as other utilities

3 Concord Lateral, on October 8th, you made an oral 3 became interested in the project, we developed the LDC

4 request to. them? t's in Staff Tech-46(a). Is that 4 Consortium,

5 right? § Q. And, the timeframe for the LDC Consortium, was that

6 A, (DaFonte) Yes. That's correct. 6 before or after the Open Season?

7 {Atty. Kanoft distribuling documents.) 7 A, (DaFonte) | believe that was after the Open Season.

8 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: This is 8 Q. And, you participated - Liberty participated in the

9 "Exhibit 33" that's being marked right now. <] Open Season, would that be in March of 20147

10 (The document, as described, was 10 A.  (DazFonte) | believe, subject to check, that was right.

11 herewith marked as Exhibit 33 for 11 Q. And, at that time, did you sign up for 115 Dekatherms a

12 identification.) 12 day?

13 BY MR. KANOFF: 13 A. (DaFonte) | believe what we signed up for was 100,000,

14 Q. So, you have the exhibit in front of you now, it's been 14 plus 15,000 additional, to deal with returning

15 marked for identification "Exhibit 33". And, the 15 capacity-exempt customers. Yes.

16 question was, you first inquired to Tennessee about the 16 Q. So,--

17 cost of expanding the Concord Lateral on October 8th is 17 A (DaFonte) So, 115,000 is what we ultimately signed up

18 an oral request, is that right? i18 for.

19 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: He already answereds Q. And, in order to do that, did you get internal company

20 that question "Yes", i 20 approvals? Was the Board of Direclors involved?

21 MR. KANOFF: Thank you. 21 A, {DaFonte) Not at that time, not for a non-binding Open

22 BY MR. KANOFF: ; 22 Season, no.

23 Q. And, you followed that up with another request to i23 Q. And, when did they get involved?

24 Tennessee in December, that's Statf 46(a) confidential, 124 A, (DaFonte) The only time that they were involved was
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1 when the contract or the Precedent Agreement needed to 1 relying on 2 2013 estimate that you did not update? Is
2 be executed. .2 that what you're saying?
3 Q. So,they were involved sometime before October 24th, is ‘3 A.  (DaFonte) No. I'm saying that the balipark, we
4 that right? 4 essentially relied on the 2013 estimate as, you know,
5 A.  (DaFonte) October 24th of what year? 5 an indication of what the cost may be. Given that
6 Q. 2014. And, I use that-- | don't mean to get ahead of 6 cost, and given the alternatives, the NED project was
7 you. The Precedent Agreement was eftective on 7 clearly the superior option. In order to present the
8 October 24th, take that subject to check? 8 maost updated information, with regard to that Concord
9 A, (Witness DaFonte nodding in the affirmative). 9 Lateral expansion, the Company then went back to
10 Q. So, just extrapolate trom what you said, the Board 10 Tennessee with more specific requirements, the 50,000,
11 considers this before that, in that timeframe? 11 for example, and the request on October 2nd that was
12 A (DaFonte) Yes. 12 provided to us, and then, subsequently, the additional
13 Q. Would have been in September? 13 volume.
14 A. (DaFonte) Would have been around that time period. 14 Q.  Well, didn't you say, in your correspondence with
15 Q. So, by September, it's preity far along, internally, 15 Tennessee, as part of your involving in the filing in
16 for 115,0002 16 this case, that you needed the information specitically
17 A, (DaFonte) Right. My analysis by that time was pretty 17 for the expansion of the Concord Lateral, wasn't that
18 far along, and the 115 had, as | said, had been 18 part of one of your e-malis?
19 submitted as part of the Open Season from Tennessee. 19 A, (DaFonte) We needed the cost estimate, correct.
20 Q. And, then, you filed the case December 31st here. So, 20 Q. Forthis case. And, so, you weren't going to rely and
21 the progression was, you got internal company approval, 21 didn't rely on the 2013 estimate, did you, for here,
22 Open Season 2014, at about 115,000 Dekatherms a day, 22 for this judgment?
23 then internal company approval sometime after that, 23 A. (DaFonte) Not for the submission of the final analysis,
24 September/October we'll call it for this discussion. 24 we needed the most up-to-date numbers.
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1 You executed the PA October 2014. And, you filed the 1 Q. And, so, why didnt you get-it earlier?
2 case December 31st, 2014. Do | have it right? .2 A, (DaFonte) Well, at the time, the Tennessee/NED project,
3 A (DaFonte) That's correct. 3 even without the Concord Lateral expansion, was more
4 Q. Okay. So, if we think about that timeline, you really 4 cost-etféctive than the alternatives.
5 didn't know about the price assoclated with expanding 5 Q. guess the question is, in order to make a judgment on
6 the Concord Lateral when you first signed up for this 6 the alternatives, you needed to have a firm price
7 and got Board approvals, did you? 7 associated with the Concord Lateral, And, the question
8 A. (DaFonte) The Concord Lateral, the initial ballpark 8 is, why didn't you get that estimate before October of
9 estimate for expansion of the Concord Lateral was 9 201472
10 actually discussed back in 2013, As part of the 410 A, -(DaFonie) Well, in order to make the decision, we had
11 attachment to Staff Tech-46(a), there's an e-mail from 11 run analysis with the ballpark estimates from what we
12 April 22nd, 2013 asking for a rate for a volume or an 12 originally had in 2013, okay? Just to give us an idea
13 expansion on the Concord Lateral at that time of 35,000 13 of what our, you know, what the comparison was to the
14 Dekatherms. So, that was sort of the initial 14 other projects, even though, on their face, based on
15 understanding of where the expansion costs may end up. 15 their higher — on their demand charges, they were
16 But, given that we were looking at a greater volume, we 16 going to be more -- they were going to be more costly
17 went back to Tennessee and asked them to recalculate 17 than Tennessee. That was the determination of, you
18 what that expansion cost would be. And, that was in -- 18 know, our intent to go with the NED project. Getting
19 you know, that was subsequently requested. 19 the updated expansion cost was a matter of ensuring
20 Q. Butinterms of - so, your testimony is, in terms of - 20 that our assumptions were correct, and showing -~ and
21 making a specific judgment for Open Season, making a 21 being able to show what that exact ditferential was,
22 specific judgment that went to the Board, making a ‘22 based on the most updated numbers.
23 specific investment on the NED case as proposed here, {23 Q. Was the number that you actually got from Tennessee in
24 that at the time you did all that in 2014, you were ' 2014 higher or lower than what you had seen in 20132
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1 A, (DaFonte) | believe it was - it was higher. i1 tixed demand charges, o pay for the cost, the
2 Q. And, the - 2 investment cost, and the associated return on that
3 A (DaFonte) But -- go ahead. 3 investment. So, the costs can be lower. But, if the
4 Q. And, the estimate for -- that you requested in 2013 was 4 volume is lower, then the rate’s going 1o either be
5 for a much lower volume than you had requested 5 higher or about the same. So, it's two - two factors
6 Tennessee evaluate on the Concord Lateral, isn’t that 6 that have to be Jooked at.
7 right? 7 MR. KANOFF: i think this is a good --
8 A (DaFonte) Correct. 8 your Honor, | think this is a good stopping point.
9 Q. And,so,in 2014, you were asking them to evaluate an 8 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: | think 1 agree
10 additional 65,000 Dekatherms a day on the Concord 10 with you. So, we will break now. We will reconvene at
11 Lateral, and, in the 2013 estimate, you asked for their 11 two o'clock tomorrow afternoon, | hope. So, we will see
12 evaluation of 35,000, is that right? 12 you tomorrow.
13 A, (DaFonte) Yes. That's correct. That was the volume. 13 (Whereupon the hearing was adjourned at
14 But, again, you know, but, with any expansion, it's a 14 5:00 p.m., and the hearing to reconvene
15 function of the cost and the billing determinants. So, 15 on July 22, 2015, scheduled to commence
16 I'm assuming that, with Tennessee’s numbers, based on 16 at 2:00 p.m.)
17 the 35,000, there were fixed costs associated with the 17
18 construction, and the billing determinants were only 18
18 35,000. When we subsequently asked tor the 50,000, 19
20 they came back with a rate. And, when we subsequently 20
21 asked for the 65,000, that rate didn't change, because 21
22 the incremental construction and incrementat upgrade 22
23 that they would have to put in was offset by the 23
24 additional billing determinants. Se, going from 50,000 124
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1 to 65,000, it essentially lett the rate where it was at
2 the end of -- well, December | think is when that last
3 estimate came in.
4 Q. And,you're aware in the case that ditferent witnesses
5 have indicated in testimony that diterent levels of
6 capacity on the Concord Lateral will result jn
7 different cost estimates? Say it another way, lower
8 capacity on the Concord Lateral will reduce the cost of
9 the upgrade?
16 A (DaFonte) I'm not sure If | follow what you're saying,
11 that the "lower" — you're saying "lower capacity” -
12 Q. |If you lower the amount on the Concord Lateral, it may
13 decrease the amount, | think you just said this,
14 decrease the amount of upgrade costs?
15 A, (DaFonte) Right. It could, it would decrease the
16 amount of upgrade costs. But there's also fewer
17 billing determinants. So, the rate that the pipeline
18 needs to recover their, you know, their investment
19 would have to be higher. So, it's a function -- you
20 have to look at both sides of it. It's not justa
21 lower investment, you know, lower construction cost,
22 it's also what it -- what's the contract volume.
23 Because, in order for the pipeline to recover its
24 investment, it needs contracts, long-term contracts, at
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{ PROCEEDING 1 associate do that while we get started with questioning?

2 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Good afternoon. 2 MR. KANOFF: Yes, thereis. And, | was
3 We're going to continue the hearing in DG 14-380. Mr. i3 just thinking, as you asked that, at some point the

4 Kanoff, you will have the floor momentarily. We have a f 4 questioning will catch up to the exhibits, but not right

5 whole slew of exhibits that looks like were premarked. 5 away. Let me just distribute a couple more?

6 We're going to go as long as we can here today and hope we ] CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Okay.

7 can finish. As we get to the end ol the day, we'll see 7 MR, KANOFF: And, then, | think that's
8 what needs to be done. 8 it. 1 agree, that's a great way to do il. We trled to

9 Is there anything we need to do before 9 get starled as quickly as possible with this, but it is
10 we start? 10 what it is.
11 MS. KNOWLTON: |wanted to let the 11 And, as exhibit for identification "37",
12 Commissioners know that the Company does have a revised 12 we have data request response to PLAN 2-28.
13 version of Exhibit 10, which is Page 47R of Mr. DaFonte’s 13 MS. PATTERSON: Thank you.
14 testimony. We can do that at any time, but we do have it 14 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: While Mr, Kanotfis
15 with us, and wanted to let you know that. 15 doing that, 1 will note that we received some more public
16 CHAJRMAN HONIGBERG: Okay. We can dea} 16 comment, in the form of a few letters and e-maiis. So,
17 with that, really, anytime. Because all you're doing is 17 the pile continues to grow.
18 changing some numbers in the text to match up with what is 18 MR. KANOFF: And, as "Exhibit 38", for
19 in the table, is that right? 18 identification, we have Algonquin Power Utilities Corp.
20 MS. KNOWLTON: That's right. We also 20 Quarter 1 2015, specific pages to that, marked for
21 litted the "confidential” designation on.some parts of the 21 identification.
22 table, so there's more intormation now that would be 22 MS. PATTERSON: Thank you.
23 public, So, those are the nature of the two changes. 23 MR. KANOFF: Mr. Chairman?
24 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: All right. Thank 24 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Yes.
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1 you. Anything else? 1. MR, KANOFF: |f you give me one more

T2 {No verbal response) 2 moment, I'll coordinate now with my cblleague, and then
3 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Mr. Kanoff, you mdy3 we'll have that happening as questions go on.

4 proceed. 4 (Atty. Kanoff conferring with Atty.
5 MR. KANOFF: Thank you. 1 want to just 5 Gates.)

6 distribute the exhibits that got premarked to the rest of 6 MR. KANOFF: We are ready to proceed
7 the group. 7 here, and having those additional exhibits collated. Good
8 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: | think they will 8 morning — or, good afternoon.

9 be thrilled to recelve them. 9 WITNESS DaFONTE: Good afternoon.
10 MR. KANOFF: [I'm sure they will. 10 WITNESS CLARK: Good afternoon.
11 (Atty. Kanoff distributing documents.) 1 FRANCISCO C. DaFONTE, previously sworn

12 MR. KANOFF: As Exhibit for 12 WILLIAM J. CLARK, previously sworn

13 identitication, we have the data request response to PLAN 13 MELISSA WHITTEN, previously sworn

14 4-18, that's been marked as "34". And, that's the 14 CROSS-EXAMINATION (continued)

15 contidential version. I'll distribute it to counsel. 15 BY MR. KANOFF:

16 As "Exhibit 35", we've marked for 16 Q. |just wanted to follow up on one question that we

17 identification the redacted version of that same data 17 discussed yesterday. And, this has to do with the

18 request. 'l distribute that as well. 18 Concord Lateral expansion cost estimates, And, ! just
19 As "Exhibit 36", we have the - tor 19 wanted to clarity that the original cost estimate for

20 identification, we have the Data Request Staff 1-19. 20 expansion of the Concord Lateral was tor expansion from
21 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Mr. Kanoft, there | 21 Nashua, is that right?

22 are something like 19 exhibits that were premarked before 22 A. {DaFonte) Yes. It was just an expansion to the

23 we came in. Are you going to be doing each one of them 23 existing Nashua gate station.

24 individually? Is there any way you could have your i 24 Q. And, that number has not changed, is that correct?
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A.  (DaFonte) No. That estimate is still the same.
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Transmission) Company, is that right? it's also in

2 Q. Okay. And, then, you also provided another estimate of 2 Exhibit 367
3 expansion of the Concord Lateral from -- to, excuse me, 3 A. (DaFonte) Yes.
4 to Nashua, but also split to Manchester and Concord, is 4 Q. And, APUC, or Algonquin Power, is an investor-owner, is
5 that right? 5 it not, on the Kinder Morgan Pipeline, through its
6 A, (DaFonte) That's correct. 6 affiliate Pipeline & Transmission Corp. --
7 Q. Okay. And, those are different estimates based upon 7 (Court reporter interruption.)
8 different assumptions, is that right? 8 BY MR. KANOFF:
3 A (DaFonte) Yes. There is different estimates based on 9 Q. - Utilities (Pipeline & Transmission) Corp.
10 where the gas is ultimately to be delivered. 10 A. (DaFonte) I'm sorry. The question again?
11 Q. Thankyou. 11 Q. Algonguin Power is an investor-owner in the Kinder
12 MR. KANOFF: Apologies for the delay. 12 Morgan Pipeline through its affiliate Liberty Utilities
13 We just got out of sequence here. We're ready. 13 (Pipeline & Transmission) Corp., is that right?
14 BY MR. KANOFF: 14 A, (DaFonte} ! guess I'd ask for a claritication on
15 Q. The questions | want to ask you now have a little bit 15 what -~ which Kinder Morgan Pipeline?
16 to do with Algonquin Power. That's your parent 16 Q. The NED project that's at issue here. And, the —~
17 company, is it not? 17 well, lel's start with that. it's part owner of the
18 A. (DaFonte) That's the parent company of Liberty 18 NED project that's at issue here, is it not?
19 Utilities Co., yes. 13 A. (DaFonte) I'm not familiar with how it's all
20 Q. And, you listed the entities involved in the 20 constructed. But the NED — the NED Pipeline project
21 relationship bétween parent companies and Liberty 21 is a Tennessee-sponsored project.
22 Utilities in what's been marked now as "Exhibit 36" for 22 Q. Iswhat, sorry?
23 identification, is that correct? 23 A. (DaFonte)It's a Tennessee Gas Pipeline-sponsored
24 A. (DaFonte) Yes. 124 project. So, our PA is with Tennessee Gas Pipeline,
{DG 14-380} [REDACTED - tor public use] {07-22-15/Day 2} {DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use} {07-22-15/Day 2}
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1 Q. And, it 'm reading that correctly, is EnergyNorth is a 1 which is the sponsor of the Northeast Energy Direct
2 wholly owned sub of Algonquin Power, is that correct? 2 project.
3 A, (DaFonte) Can you repeat the question? And, where are 3 Q. [lwasjusttrying to establish it, and look at
4 you looking on the exhibit? What page? 4 Exhibit 38. This isn’ta trick question. | was just
5 Q. 1waslooking on the exhibit two things. | was looking 5 trying to establish the reality that APUC, in some form
6 at Chart A, going into Chart B. And, then, | was also 3 or another, I believe it is through the Pipeline &
7 basing perhaps some of the question on, not only the 7 Transmission Corp., Is, in tact, an owner of - in
8 charts, but your information about the relationship 8 partnership with Kinder Morgan in the development of
9 between EnergyNorth, the utility, and Algongquin Power. 9 the project at issue here today, among other projects.
10 So, the question was, EnergyNorth is a wholly owned sub 10 It might be slip as welk.
11 of Algonquin Power, is that right? 11 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Mr. Kanoft, are you
12 A, {DaFonte} I'm not -- | didn't put the information 12 looking at Exhibit 36? ’
13 together. So, I'm not sure if it — where it lies, in 13 MR. KANOFF: I'm looking at Exhibit
14 terms of "wholily owned". Butitis certainlya 14 36 -- I'm looking at exhibit now, just to get to the nub
15 subsidiary of Algonquin Power & Utilities Corp. 15 of this —
16 Q. Isthere any reason or weould you just subject to check 16 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: It's 36. And, it's
17 that it's a wholly owned sub of Algonquin? 17 the multipage corporate organization chart that you're
18 A, (DaFonte) Sure, 18 trying to refer to, isn't it?
19 Q. Okay. So, Algonquin is a 4.5 billion company, based in 18 MR. KANQFF: Well, it's 38 as well. |
20 Canada, with diversitied assets all over North America? 20 had referred to - | had referred to Exhibit for
21 Is that your understanding of the parent, more or less? 21 identitication --
22 A, (DaFonte) More or less, yes. 22 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Yes, | missed the
23 Q. It's big. And, Algonquin Power is also the parent to 23 transition to 38. Mr. DaFonte, are you familiar with the
24 Liberty Utllities and Liberty Utility (Pipeline & 24 corporate structure and the family relationships of
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Algonquin and Liberty and NED and Tennessee? s that
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think moves it along pretty quickly. What else do you
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2 something you're familiar with? 2 want to stipulate to? We can make this real quick today.
3 WITNESS DaFONTE: Oniy with respectto 3 MR. KANOFF: Sure. | want to stimulate
4 how it appears here on this form. ia that APUC is an investor-owner --
5 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Ms. Knowlton, can 5 {Court reporter interruption.)
6 you help us out and maybe streamline this somewhat? 6 MR. KANOFF: | want to stipulate that
7 Because | don't think this is controversial, | just want 7 APUC is an investor-owner in the Kinder Morgan Pipeline
8 to make sure that he's asking a witness who knows. 8 through one of its aftiliates, Liberty Utilities (Pipeline
g MS. KNOWLTON: Yes. |think, without 9 & Transmission) Corp. And, basically, to stipulate also,
10 becoming a testifying witness myselt, | think Mr. DaFonte 10 as part of that, the answer on Page 1 of Exhibit for
11 can speak to the structure of the contracts that are on 11 identitication 36 is correct.
12 Page 4 of 4 of Staff 1-19, which depicts the entity that 12 MS. KNOWLTON: Take the first piece, and
13 owns the pipeline, the lessor ot the rights on the 13 I want to be accurate, and not use the term "Kinder Margan
14 pipeline, and those relationships. | mean, subject to, 14 Pipeline”. So, as depicted on Page 4 of 4, Chart C, Staft
15 obviously, his testimony, | believe that he could answer 15 1-19, that's been marked for identification as "Exhibit
16 those questions. 16 36", the owner of the pipeline in question is Northeast
17 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: It's just i know 17 Expansion, LLC, which s partly owned by Kinder Morgan
18 that he's not the witness who responded on - to that data 18 Operating, LP "A" and Liberty Utilities (Pipeline &
19 request. And, so, I'm concerned that he's not really 19 Transmission) Corp. Liberty Utilities (Pipeline &
20 familiar with that structure. Butlsee --I'm a lawyer. 20 Transmission) Corp. is an affiliate of Liberty Utilities
21 MS. KNOWLTON: Right. 21 {EnergyNorth Natural Gas) Corp., which is the Petitioner
22 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: | can see what this 22 in this proceeding.
123 structure looks like, and | know what Mr. Kanoft wants to 23 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Do they - is the
24 do. This shouldn’t be as complicated -- 24 Petitioner in this proceeding and Liberty Utllities
v {DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use] {07-22-15/Day 2} {DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use] {07-22-15/Day 2}
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E 1 MS, KNOWLTON: Right. 1 "Pipeline & Transmission" Corp., they sharé a common
2 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: - as I'm fearing 2 owner?
3 that it's going to be. 3 MS. KNOWLTON: Correct.
4 MS. KNOWLTON: Agreed. And, Mr. DaFonte] 4 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: lIs'the ownérship
5 can, you know, take a stab at answering the questions. 5 throughout this chart 100 percent --
6 MR. KANOFF: Well, | have a suggestion? 6 MS. KNOWLTON: Well, are held by -- they
7 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Go ahead. 7 have a common holding company.
8 MR. KANOFF: Yes. 8 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Okay. Is the
g MS. KNOWLTON: | mean, we can also 9 holding basically 100 percent throughout this
10 stipulate. | mean, I'll stipulate. Why don't we do that. 10 organizational chart?
11 I'lf stipulate, now we're talking, I'll stipulate to -- ER)! MS. KNOWLTON: Yes. So, if you go back
12 or, the Company will stipulate to the fact that an 12 and you look at, and, again, I'll stipulate to this, if
13 Algonquin subsidlary is -- has a membership interestin 13 you go a page, both Liberty Utilities (Pipeline &
14 Northeast Expansion, LLC, How that's? 14 Transmission) Corp. and Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth
15 MR. KANOFF: Well, why don’t you just 15 Natural Gas) Corp. share a common parent of Liberty
16 stipulate that the answers, in what's been marked for 16 Utilities Co. There's an intervening parent for Liberty
17 identitication "Exhibit 36", on Page 1, is correct? 17 Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas) Corp., which is
18 MS. KNOWLTON: Because | don't remember; 18 Liberty Energy Utilities (New Hampshire) Corp. But they
19 what the question is. I'm sorry. ‘19 both are uitimately owned by Liberty Utilities Co.
20 {Laughter.) : 20 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Mr. Kanoff, that's
21 MR. KANOFF: Well, | just gave you the : 21 what you need, right? For the first step of what you're
22 answer, 22 trying to do, correct?
23 MS. KNOWLTON: | know you did. But'm  > 23 MR. KANOFF: That's right.
24 telling you what I'm willing to stipulate to, which | 24 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Good. Al right.
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MR. KANOFF: Thanks.
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the Transmission Group, which is part of Algonquin, has

2 BY MR. KANOFF: ] is as stated here, "2.5 percent"”, do you see that?
3 Q. And,then, Liberty Utilities Co. is, in fact, owned by 3 A.  (DaFonte) Yes. ] see that, yes.
4 Algonquin, Is that correct? {4 Q. And,the investment can increase up to 10 percent”.
5 MS. KNOWLTON: ['ll stipulate to that as 5 Do you see that?
6 well. How's that? 6 A, (DaFonte) Yes.
7 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Thankyou. Offthé 7 Q. And, the value ot that investment for APUC, doesn'’t say
8 record. 8 for "Transmission Group™ or "Northeast Expansion LLC",
9 (Brief off-the-record discussion 9 it says for "APUC", does it not, to be up to
10 ensued.} 10 400 million?
11 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: All right. Go 11 A, (DaFonte) Thatl's what it says here, yes.
12 ahead. 12 Q. Okay. Thank you. Now, it says -- I'm sorry, we talked
13 BY MR. KANOFF: 13 yesterday about shareholders. Does EnergyNorth have
14 Q. And,isn't-- if you take a look at Exhibit {for 14 any shareholders?
15 identification 38, Page 20. 15 A. (DaFonte) I don't know.
16 MR. KANOFF: | first want to just -- if 16 Q. s that something that you can answer subject to check,
17 I could approach the witness? 17 and perhaps confirm one way or another during a break?
18 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Go ahead. 18 And, the subject to check would be, subject to check,
19 MR. KANOFF: | just first want to show 19 EnergyNorth itself does not have any shareholders?
20 counsel, I'm just going to have him - 20 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Why don't you ask
21 (Atty. Kanoff showing a document to 21 him to assume that that's true, because | don't know that
22 Witness DaFonte.) ‘122 he knows what the structure is. And, unless you want to,
23 BY MRA. KANOFF: ' 23 again, stipulate with counsel something you may well be
24 Q. Takealook at this. Is this a familiar document to 24 able to stipulate, and perhaps could have stipulated
{DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use} {07-22-15/Day 2} {DG 14-380) [REDACTED - for public use] {07-22-15/Day 2}
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1 you? It's Algonquin's Quarterly Report? R 1 before we entered the room today, about the structure -
2 A (DaFonte} | have not read it. 2 actually, why don't I stop right here.
3 Q. Haveyouseenit? 3 Why don't you give us a preview of what
4 A (DaFonte) Just now, yes, 4 it is you want to establish. Not necessarily an offer of
5 Q. Isitsomething that Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth) 5 proot, but maybe, | mean, | have a sense of where you're
6 contributes to? ' 6 going with this. And, it may -- | suspect the first 19
7 A, (DaFonte) | believe so. But | am not an individual 7 steps of it are probably not that controversial,
8 contributor to that. 8 MR. KANOFF: That's what | was thinking.
9 Q. Would you have any reason to believe that information 9 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: So, why don't we -~
10 in here is not correct? ‘ 10 why don't you - »
11 A (DaFonte) | do not have any reason to believe that it's 1 MR, KANOFF: And, I'm surprised that
12 not correct. 12 we're even stuck on this level. But here we are.
13 Q. |wantto refer you to Page 20. And, it talks about 13 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: 1think the problem
14 the Transmission Business Group. 14 is that you have a witness -- the only witness you have
15 A,  (DaFonte) Okay. 15 available to you doesn't actually know the answers to some
16 Q. And, | believe we talked about this group. So, this 16 of the questions you're asking. And, you know, that’s
17 group is, according to that paragraph, has a 17 kind of what discovery is for, and you've got a whole
18 partnership with Kinder Morgan, is that correct? 18 bunch of answers that the Company signed off on, that |
18 A, {DaFonte} | think counsel for EnergyNorth has already 19 don't think they're going to be able to walk away from if
20 stipulated that the agreement is - or, with a 20 you assert them as facts.
21 partnership with Kinder Morgan, Northeast Expansion 21 And, so, I think counsel knows how to
22 LLC. And, that's what it says on Page 20 ot 22 object, if she thinks you're doing something that's
23 Exhibit 38. 23 unfair. But you're asking this witness questions it is
24 Q. Okay. And, the interest that, according to this, that 124 apparent that he doesn't know the answer to.
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1 MR. KANOFF: One of the reasons, just to 1 Leehr is President, is that right?
2 clarity, about the, tor example, the shareholder question, {2 A. (DaFonte) Correct.
3 they talked about shareholders yesterday, and EnergyNorth 3 And, for EnergyNorth, your company, we have Greg
4 shareholders. But, to answer your question specifically ;4 Sorenson, Board of Directors; lan Robertson, Board of
5 about where this is going, it's essentially establishing, ‘5 Directors; and Richard Leehr, Board of Directors, is
6 and we'll establish fairly quickly, the link between 6 that right?
7 EnergyNorth utility and APUC as owner, the interest that 7 A, (DaFonte) That's correct.
8 APUC has in NED independent from the interests that 8 Q. And, Richard Leehr is the individual who submitted that
9 EnergyNorth has, the common link of the owners and g information request response we talked about a few
10 directors and so forth. And, just the opportunity in that 10 minutes ago, is that correct?
11 relationship and those interactions, especially at the 11 A. (DaFonte) Yes.
12 board and officer level, for bias. 12 Q. He's the President. Okay. Sorry, he's Board ot
13 And, it's really quick. It doesn't take 13 Directors. So, wouldn't you agree, as a general
14 alot. The information is right here in the information 14 proposition, that the Board of Director -- well, as a
15 request responses. And, if we could jus! get through some 15 general proposition, Board of Directors are charged
16 of the preliminaries, we'll be there. 16 with setting goals and direction of the company, and
17 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: And, "thisis a 17 the officers are charged with carrying out those goals?
18 response that the Company submitted. And, this is right, 18 is that generally right?
18 isn't it?" "Yup, that one's right.” And, then, you can 19 A.  (DaFonte) [ can't attest to that in all cases.
20 argue whatever you want off of that document, right? 20 Q. Okay. All right. But, basically, we have the same
21 MB. KANOFF: I'm there, 21 individuals as both members ot the Board of Liberty as
22 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Go. Go forit. 22 utility and shipper, and as officers and Board members
23 MR. KANOFF: Okay. Let'sdoit. 23 of the Pipeline & Transmission Company, is that right?
24 BY MR. KANOFF: 24 A. (DaFonte) Yes.
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1 Q. lwanttorefer youto Exhibit for identitication 37 1 Q. The same folks? Yes?
2 MR. KANOFF: Mr. Chairman, just one 2 A (DaFome) Y_es.
3 moment. There seems to just be, in my copy, a page 3 Q. And, we already talked about the investment involved
4 missing. And, | just need to reference that really 4 here for APUC is up to.$400 million. Do you recoliect
5 quickly with my colleague. 5 that?
6 {Atty. Kanotf conferring with Atty. 6§ A (Dannte) Yes, | do.
7 Gates.) 7 Q. So, that would be a significant investment, would it
8 BY MR. KANOFF: 8 not?
9 Q. Take alook at Exhibit 37. 9 A {DaFonte)}ldon't know. | don't getinvolved in the
10 A, (DaFonte) | have it. 10 investment side of the business. | got Involved in
11 Q. Okay. And, this lists the management and Board of 1 negotiating the PA. If you want to ask me about the
12 Directors, does it not -- management and Board of 12 PA, I think | could do a betlter job answering the
13 Directors, does it not, for Liberty's Utility and 13 questions.
14 Transmission Company? .14 Q. That's fine. Do you know how much at all, were you
15 A. (DaFonte) Yes, | see that. .15 involved at the time that Algonquin Power purchased
16 Q. You see that? 16 Liberty Utilities?
17 A. (DaFonte) |l do. 17 A. (DaFonte) | wasn't Involved at the time of the
18 Q. Okay. And, for -- if we go through that list for 18 purchase. | was hired after the purchase.
19 Algonquin Power, we have lan Robertson is CEO and on 19 Q. Isit your understanding that -- strike that. Was the
20 the Board of Directors, is that right? 20 Liberty Utilities’ Board of Directors aware of the
2t A. {DaFonte) Correct. 21 filings and activities that were made with respect to
22 Q. And, for Liberty Utilities (Pipeline & Transmission), 22 the Kinder Morgan investment?
23 we have lan Robertson is on the Board of Directors, 23 MS. KNOWLTON: 1'd ask that, to the
24 Greg Sorenson is on the Board of Directors, and Richard 24 extent Mr. Kanoff refers to Liberty Utilities, that you
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1 clarity which entity you're reterring to. i1 filed tor approval of this application with this
2  BY MR. KANOFF: 2 Commission, the Board of Directors ot EnergyNorth?
3 Q. Wetalked about it yesterday. There was discussions 3 A (DaFonte) | would assume that some of them are.
4 between EnergyNorth management and its Board in this 4 Is Richard Leehr aware of it? He filed an information
5 proceeding. | believe you mentioned at some point that : 5 request response.
6 the Board was taking a look and did evaluate the 6 A. (DaFonte) He would have to be, yes.
7 transaction, Market Path transaction, betore the 7 Correct. And, he's on the Board of Directors, is he
8 Precedent Agreement was signed, as one example of that, 8 not?
] is that correct? 9 A. (DaFonte) Correct.
10 A. (DaFonte}| don't recall any statement to the effect 10 Q. So, at least one member of the Board of Directors s
11 that "the Board evaltuated the Market Path commitment”. i aware of it?
12 Q. It did evaluate whether you should sign and did provide 12 A, (DaFonte) Correc!.
13 guldance, did it not, on whether you should sign the 13 Q. And, would Richard Leehr be aware that, as part of
14 Precedent Agreement? 14 that, that Liberty North was requesting approval for
15 A,  {DaFonte) I'm only aware that the Board took a vote to 15 115,000 Dekatherms a day?
16 grant the President of EnergyNorth the signature 16 A. (DaFonte} | think you meant "EnergyNorth"?
17 authority for the Precedent Agreement, which he then 17 Q. EnergyNorth, yes.
18 signed. 18 A. ({DaFonte) Yes. He would have been part of the Board
19 . So, they did take a look at that? The Board took a 19 that gave the appraval for signature authority.
. 20 look at whether you should sign the Precedent 20 Q. And,it's possible some of the other Board members
21 Agreement? 21 would know as well?
22 A, (DaFonte) Well, I can't say exactly what the Board did. 22 A. (DaFonte) Yes, | would think so.
‘ 23 They gave authorization to the President of EnergyNorth 123 Q. And, similarly, is Richard Leehr and the other Board
24 to-sign the Agreement. 24 members, would they be aware of your proposal to have
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i Q. So,doyouknow whether the Board of Directors was 1 the Settlement Agreement approved?
2 aware of any of the filings that were related to the 2 A, {DaFonte) Not that I'm aware of, no.
3 Precedent Agreement? 3. Q. 5o, Richard Leehr does not know, as a Board - he knows
4 MS. KNOWLTON: Objection. The question i{ 4 everything velse we just talked about, but he doesn't
5 is vague. It doesn’t specify which tilings counsel's 5 know that you requested this matter be settled?
6 referring to. 6 A, (DaFonte) He would only know based on public
7  BY MR. KANOFF: 7 information thatl's available.
8 Q. Filings in this case? 8 Q. Well, who's going to -- who's going to sign the
9 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: So, the question | 9 Settlement Agreement for the Company? Is he going to
10 is, "is the Board of Directors ot the Company that made 10 then -- is he going to be surprised when you go and say
1" these filings in this case, this docket, aware of the 11 "hey, we got this approval”? 1don’t understand this.
12 filings that were made in this docke1?" 112 A, (DaFonte) Well, he doesn't sign - he would not sign
13 MR. KANOFF: That is correct. 13 the Agreement.
14 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Okay. 14 Q. Buthe would have to approve it as one member of the
15 BY THE WITNESS: 15 Board, would he not?
16 A. (DaFonte) My understanding is that the Board of 16 A. (DaFonte) I'm not sure that he — well, | don't know if
17 Directors was aware of the Precedent Agreement, 17 he would need Board approval to sign the Settlement
18 because, clearly, they had to grant signature authority 18 Agreement. | just know that the authorization to sign
19 to the president. As to their awareness of any filings 19 the Precedent Agreement was required, Board approval
20 in the case, I can't say that they were aware of that 20 was required for that. As to the Settlement Agreement,
21 at all. 21 I'm not sure how that process would work.
22 BY MR. KANOFF: 22 Q. Would Board approval then be --
23 Q. Are they aware that this proceeding is ongoing here 23 MS. KNOWLTON: 1 think that, for the
24 today -- not "here today"”, but are they aware that you tecord, it's clear who signed the Settiement Agreement in
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1 this case, which was me. Counsel for the Company signed 1 your position that entering into the Settlement Agreement,
2 the Settlement Agreement, as did counsel for Staff. 2 that the Company is entering into the Settlement
3 BY MR. KANOFF: ' 3 Agreement, is already within the authority that the
4 Q. The question has to do with what the management knows 4 Company had been given by the Board? That you didn't need
5 about the Settlement Agreement as -- and, | think the 5 to go back to the Board tar turther authority?
6 question has to do with the information at the Board 6 WITNESS DaFONTE: | believe so, because
7 level for the Settlement Agreement. There’s a draft 7 we -- | did not go back to the Board.
8 modification Amendment to the Precedent Agreement 8 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Mr. Kanolff, the
] submitted as part of the Settiement, is that right? <] broad theory here is that you've got one, essentially, one
10 A. (DaFonte) Yes. 10 board making decisions for both companies. And, then,
" And, wouidn't the Company, as part of the execution of 11 it's in the broad corporate interests of the parent to
12 that document, need Board approval? 12 have the sub subscribe, and | think, under your theory,
13 A, (DaFonte) I'm not sure. It's 3 draft at this point in 13 oversubscribe, to this other Investment they have. That's
14 time. 14 the theory, right?
15 Q. Ititwere to be approved, if it were to be granted by 15 MR. KANOFF: Yes. That's correct. Yes,
16 this Commission, would the Board have to approve it? 16 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: And, | think you
17 A.  (DaFonte) ! don'tknow. | can't really answer that. 17 are asking this witness obliquely for evidence that they
18 Q. Do you know whether the Board ot Directors had any 18 were communicating about it. How much more do you want to
19 discussion with management, that would be anybody in 19 get from him that he doesn't know? And, do you have any
20 your management group, about how much capacity 20 ather -- any other way of establishing that they were
21 EnergyNorth should contract for in the NED project? 21 directing the activities of ali of them, clearly, the
22 A, (DaFonte) No. The negotiations were conducted by 22 Board of Directors, we got that, | mean, that's pretty
23 myselt, solely. 23 good for you. You like that.
24 Q. Didyou ever make any presentations or provide any 124 So, the notion of "bias", which is the
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1 information to anyone in your management structure, who 1 word you used before, is an interesting one, because, of
2 would then forward that intormation to the Boal;d of 2 course, they're biased. They want to make money. And,
3 Directors of EnergyNorth?. 3 they want all of their corporate family to make money.
4 A. (DaFonte) | don't believe so, in terms of directly to 4 That's their bias. So, they're going to do what-they
5 the Board. 5 believe is in their financial best interest. We're all
6 Q. So,whatl'm struggiing with is, and 'll try to make 6 with you on that one.
7 this a question, but what I'm struggling with is the 7 This becomes a problem for them, if the
8 idea that a signiticant investment of $400 million here 8 management of EnergyNorth is doing things that are not in
9 to APUC, with —~ through a sub that has members of the 9 EnergyNorth's best interests, right?
10 Board of Directors that are of the same -- the same 10 MR. KANOFF: That's correct. Right.
11 folks at EnergyNorth, and that there’s no Lk CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Okay. What have
12 communication, according to your testimony, between 12 you got, besides the general structure, and that
13 EnergyNorth management and the Board about this case, 13 circumstance that may weli get you all that you need, but
14 which involves that significant investment. |Is that 14 do you have anything? Because | know we had a discovery
15 your testimony? 15 dispute about this, so --
16 MS. KNOWLTON: I'm going to object to 16 MR. KANOFF: We did. We did,
i7 the form of the guestion, because | think Mr. DaFonte has 17 Commissioner -- Chairman. And, the fact that there was a
18 already testified that he does not know whether or not 18 discovery dispute stopped a lot of the information about
19 there were communications among Board members of 19 this. It was delayed for a little bit. And, the
20 EnergyNorth. All he knows about, which he's testified to 20 communication that was asked for in one of the discovery
21 repeatedly, is that the Board took a vote authorizing the 21 responses that had to do with in a — not necessarily this
22 Company to enter into the Precedent Agreement that's 22 part, but communication among the Board, was not -- there
23 before the Commission today. 23 wasn't any communication. What would be -- so, short
24 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Mr. DaFonte, isit : 24 answer, there's nothing we've been able 1o get from the
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1 Company, other than the reality, as you are correct with, 1 separate and apart trom why it's unreasonable. The "why"
2 is that APUC is incentivized to go with the biggest number 3 2 may help explain what happened, but it doesn’t establish
3 it can get, because it's going to make the biggest amount 3 in and of itself that it's unreasonable. A fair amount of
4 of money. it's incentivized to go with having this 4 the questioning yesterday directed at the witnesses who
5 project succeed. The building blocks to get there had to 5 were up there tried to get at whether this was a
6 start with "what's the communication back and forth trom 6 reasonable amaount.
7 the Board?” We weren't able to get that. And, it we 7 Isn’t that uitimately more significant
8 could ask for a record request to confirm. a than the "whys" of how they did it? Because, it it's
9 MS. KNOWLTON: We answered this 9 unreasonable, it's reasonable, and we shouldn't approve
10 question. So, this was a subject of a Motion to Compel. 10 it. Itit's reasonable, even it was done for some really
1t i was the Motion to Compel on PLAN 2-28, among other 11 ugly, unpleasant, internal corporate reasons, we should
12 questions. And, if | recall, in the Commission's order on 12 approve it.
13 the Motion to Compel, the Company was required to answer 13 MR. KANOFF: Well, I think ~ | think
14 the question to the extent that it -- the question sought 14 that, whether it's reasonable or not is sometimes a
15 documents, to the extent that it had any documents between 15 function of the back-and-forth that occurred by management
16 EnergyNorth and the various entities that were named in 16 and the Board. But | get your point. | do. And, |
17 PLAN 2-28(c) regarding the Precedent Agreement, and the 17 think, as far as this hearing is concerned right now, I'm
18 térms and conditions of the Precedent Agreement. And, the 18 just going to wrap it one with maybe three questions, then
18 Company answered in a supplemental data response on 19 we can move onto another area.
20 June 8th, 2015 that it had no documents memorializing one 20 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: .Okay.
21 or more obligations of EnergyNorth to any of the entities 21 MR. KANOFF: 1don't know, given the
22 in PLAN 2-28 concerning the Precedent Agreement. So, in 22 testimony and the witness and so forth, other than going
23 essence, there were no documents between EnergyNorth and 23 through another round of record requests, how we getto
24 its affiliates regarding the Precedent Agreement. So, 24 that. And, if, in fact, the trier of fact is looking at
{DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use] {07-22-15/Day 2} {DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for pubiic use] {07-22-15/Day 2}
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‘ 1 we've answered that. 1 this the way you just described, that it's either

2 There was another round of discovery 2 unreasonable or it's not, and bias is something that is
3 that came in on June the 10th, 2015. We didn't receive 3 not essential to that determination, we're good with that.
4 any further questions on this subject matter. So, I'm: not 4 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Well, I mean,
5 sure what there's left to inquire on. 5 understand that, it they have done something tor ~ to
[ CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: What is there 6 benefit an entity other than the one we regulate, it
7 left -- what Is there lett to inquire on then? 7 they're — | think this Is apparent from our order on the
8 MR. KANOFF: In the absence, you know, 8 discovery dispute. If there's evidence that someone up
9 I'll answer the question directly, in the absence of any 9 the corporate chain is directing the regulated subsidiary,
10 confirmation from the Company that, in fact, there were 10 the one we can -- we have control over, to do something
11 discussions between EnergyNorth's management and 1 that's not in its best interest or its ratepayers best
i2 EnergyNorth’s Board back and forth as to this project, 12 interests, we want to know about that,
13 and, therefore, between ~ possibly between EnergyNorth's 13 MR. KANOFF: And, | think, you know, |
14 Board and Transmission Company Board, because they're the 14 think we're right at that line, and we can’t get an
15 same people, it's almost, you know, as a factual problem, 15 answer. Because it could will be, and I'm just going to
16 it's a factual barrier to try to make a link. And, | get 16 give a hypothetical, it could well be that up the food
17 that. 17 chain, at APUC, a $4.5 billion company, they're investing
18 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: But, uitimately - : 18 in this pipeline, and they're, and we don't have this,
18 but, ultimately, if the amount -- it the level ot 19 it's behind the curtain, but they're, in some ways,
20 subscriplion that EnergyNorth has bought -- has signed on 20 directing, and it may not be overt, but they're directing
21 to here Is reasonable, then it really doesn't matter. 21 this Company to take as big a chunk as it can that it
22 MR. KANOFF: Well, that's -- 22 thinks it can get approved.
23 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: And, ifit's 23 And, that is really an explanation
24 unreasonable, i's got a separate problem, a problem 24 that's as plausible as any other explanation, if you
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Q. And, lan Robertson is, as we discussed, is CEO of APUC?

{
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2 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: And, underlying 2 A, (DaFonte) Correct.

3 that is the essential question, "what's a reasonable 3 Q. lfLiberty were to withdraw, as a hypothetical, from

4 amount tor this Company to subscribe to?" ¢ 4 their Consortium, or not have this contract approved,

5 And, Ms. Knowliton, do you want to say 5 or it were to reduce its obligation under the Precedent
& something? You look like you wanted to say something. 6 Agreement, would that have a impact on the chances of
7 MS. KNOWLTON: Yes, | do. I mean, - 7 success of this project?

8 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: And, understand, { 8 A. {DaFonte) You mean EnergyNorth?

9 all Mr. Kanotf was doing was spinning out a hypothetical S Q. Yes.

10 theory.  He was not making any accusations. 10 A, (DaFonte) The Precedent Agreement stipulates that the

.1 MR. KANOFF: And, I'm not a witness. 11 volume that is, you know, at Issue here is 115,000
12 MS. KNOWLTON: Correct. And, I'm not a 12 Dekatherms. That, with Commission order, can be
13 witness either, but Mr. DaFonte is. And, Mr. DaFonte has 13 reduced to 100,000 Dekatherms. That was in the filing.
14 testified that he solely negotiated this Agreement on 14 Any deviation from that essentially requires a
15 behalf of EnergyNorth. That his negotiations, | believe 15 renegotiation of all terms and conditions with
16 he testified to this yesterday, that his negotiations on 16 Tennessee Gas Pipeline. That's essentially what would
17 this agreement started | think at least a year in advance 17 have to happen. There are no provisions for a volume
18 of the existence of Liberty Utilities (Pipeline & 18 fess than 100,000 Dekatherms.

18 Transmission) Corp. That the Company has responded to a 18 Q. And,is it your understanding that reducing then the
20 discovery reguest that it has no documents between 20 level and having additional negotiations with Tennessee
21 EnergyNorth and any of the affiliate entities regarding 21 Gas Pipeline would diminish the chances of success ot

.22 this Agreement. So, again, people can spin theories, but 22 this project?

‘23 1 don't really know what there is here. Other than the 23 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: What is "this
24 fact that Algonquin has an investment interest in the 24 project”? Because I'm not sure he has the same notion of
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1 entity that owns the pipeline, you know, that Tennessee is 1 what “this project” is, the last two .words of your
2 the lessor of, which we stipulated to, | believe, or, if 2 question.
L3 not, I'll stipulate to that. That's not in question here. 3  BY MR. KANOFF:
4 So, as to this issue of "bias™, and, you 4 Q. Itwould be the NED project,

5 know, Mr. DaFonte can testity further about the timihg of 5 A (DéFonte) I cah't speak for the business plan and the

‘6 things. But | think it is clear that the negotiation of 6 strategy associated with Kinder Morgan's decisions with
7 this was by him alone, and well prior to any investment or 7 regard to the Tennessee project.

8 an entity - the existence of an entity that made an 8 Q. You suggest - just four more questions here and we'l
9 investment. 9 be done. You suggest that the Pipeline is in the best
10 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: | understand wher&10 interest of customers and represents the least-cost or
11 you are, Ms. Knowlton. 11 the best-cost option, is that right?

12 Mr. Kanoff, } understand you have a few 12 A, (DaFonte) Absolutely.

13 more questions you want o ask, and then we're going to 13 Q. Okay. Isitalso in APUC's interest to have this

14 move onto another topic. 14 Pipeline be approved and built? They have a

15 MR. KANOFF: Yes. 15 $400 million investment?

16 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: So,whydon'tyoui16 A. (DaFonte} | would assume it would be good for the
17 give that a whirl. 17 Company.

18 MR. KANOFF: That's correct. 18 Q. Good for APUC?

19 BY MR. KANOFF¥: ; 19 A, (DaFonte) Good for APUC.

20 Q. Would you, just for the record, tell us who your boss 20 Q. And,isn'titin APUC's interest o have Liberty invest
21 is. Who do you report to? 21 in its Pipeline, as compared to other aiternatives?

22 A. (DaFonte) [ currently report to David Pasieka. 22 A.  {DaFonte)} It may be for them. But, again, | only know
23 Q. And, who does he report to? 23 what | know through the negotiation of the PA. 1 don't
24 A. (DaFonte) David reports to lan Robertson. » know what they're doing at the corporate level with
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1 regard to their investments. ; 1 through southern New Hampshire?
2 Q. And, you don't know any -- the conversations between 2 A, (DaFonte) That's my understanding of the route at this
3 Mr. lanson (sic] and Mr. Pareck -- Parecki [sic], is 3 particular time.
4 that your boss? 4 Q. And,isit your understanding that that is going to be
5 A, (DaFonte) lan Robertson is the CEO, and David Pasieka. 5 part of a existing right-of-way in some fashion?
6 Q. “Pasieka". 6 A. (DaFonte) | mean, I'm not tamiliar with the
7 A. {(DaFonte) Right. 7 right-of-way and any kind of negotiations —~
8 Q. Youdon't have any information about their 8 Q. But- and that's what it says in, | believe,
9 conversations? 9 Exhibit 39, that you're not aware of whether NED
10 A, (DaFonte) No. | don't. 10 requested route has been approved with respect to
11 Q. And,isn'titin APUC's interest, given those -- given 11 right-of-way access. And, my question to you is, did
12 that relationship, that EnergyNorth do everything it 12 you ask NED about that? In 1-16(d), you said "the
13 can, from a commercial and regulatory perspective, to 13 Company is not involved”. When you got this data
14 ensure that -- to ensure the success of the NED 14 request, did you reach out to Kinder Morgan/Tennessee
15 project? 15 Gas Pipeline and ask them for any additional
16 A, (DaFonte) | don't know what kind of influence they have 16 information about the status of this right-of-way
17 over the NED project. And, | just note, they have a 17 access?
18 2.5 percent interest in a LLC that is leasing capacity 18 A. (DaFonte) No, we did not. | think I testified
19 to Tennessee Gas Pipeline. I‘m not sure, you know, 19 yesterday, our negotiations with Tennessee center on
20 what kind of control they have, in terms of their 20 various terms and conditions related to getting gas
21 directing the strategy with regard to NED. 21 from Point A, in this case, Wright, New York, to our
22 Q. Butareyou -- strike that. 22 citygates. The actual path of the pipeline is really
23 MR. KANOFF: I'm going to move onto 123 nothing that we can control or have any influence over.
24 another area. ' 24 Q. Butyou are involved in taking advantage of the
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k: CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Okay. 1 commercial oppartunities that may be presented to the
2 {Atty. Kanoff conferring with Atty. 2 Company, given its route. We talked about that
3 Gates.) 3 yesterday, isn't that correct?
4 BY MR. KANOFF: 4 A, (DaFonte) Coirect. But, as | said, we have no
5 Q. lwantto refer you to Exhibit 39 for identitication E:2 influence over the pipeline route. My testimony
3 and Exhibit 40 for identification. And, also note your 6 yesterday was stating that, based on the current route,
7 testimony that this Pipeline, the NED Pipeline, will 7 there are commercial opportunities that we would take
8 transverse existing rights-of-way through southern New p: advantage of, In order to utilize as much of that
9 Hampshire, is that correct? LR pipeline capacity as quickly as possible.
16 A, (DaFonte) What's your referencé? You said 4110 Q. So,you're paying attention somewhat to the route,
11 "Exhibit 39”7 1" because of the possible oppertunities it presents from
12 Q. Thirty-nine (39), which is PLAN 1-16, and 40, which 12 a commercial perspective, but you're not necessarily
13 is -- 13 paying attention, getting information about the way
14 A. (DaFonte) | don't believe you gave those to me. 14 that route is going to use rights-of-way?
15 Q. --PLAN2-38. 15 A. (DaFonte) That's correct.
16 A. (DaFonte) ! have 39 in front of me. 16 Q. You could have asked about that information, though, is
17 Q. And40? 17 that right? R
18 A. (DaFonte) ] do not have 40. 18 A. (DaFonle) | suppose so. But that wasn't something that
18 Q. We're getting -- we're getting it to you. Sorry. 19 was part of the PA.
20 {Atty. Gates handing document to Witness 20 Q. Youchose to-- do you know whether this project will
21 DaFonte.) 21 traverse, and | suspect - | just need to ask this, so
22 BY MR. KANOFF: 22 bear with me, do you know whether this project will
23 Q. Now, is it fair to say that, based upon these exhibits 23 traverse or be parallel to an existing right-of-way or
24 and your testimony, that the Pipeline will traverse 24 not?
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1 A, (DaFonte) It's a long project. I'm nol sure which 1 Tennessee Gas Pipeline moved this to New Hampshire was

2 particular portion you're talking about. | am familiar P2 to use existing utility corridors?

3 somewhat with the fact that the pipeline will run {3 A (DaFonte) It would appear that way.

4 through some existing right-of-way. It will traverse 4 And, you haven't done -- as you said, you haven't done

5 probably some right-of-way. | don't know the exact 5 any analysis of environmental impacts and associated

6 details of where it's going to traverse, whether it's & costs and risks of those impacts to this project; have

7 going to be in the right-of-way, outside of the 7 you?

8 right-of-way. | don't know those details behind the 8 A. (DaFonte) No. I'm not constructing the Pipeline. I'm

9 project. g just signing up for capacity.

10 Q. So,inmaking a judgment about whether this is a good 10 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Along those lines,

11 project for ratepayers, at least-cost or best-cost, you 11 Mr. Kanoft, where are we going with this?

12 did not factor in at all the impact of the Pipeline 12 BY MR. KANOFF:

13 with respect to how it was going to be placed and any 13 Q. Well, the next question was, you are aware that

14 effects it might have on communities along the way? 14 environmental costs are included as part of the

15 A, (DaFonte) That is not what my job is as the Vice 15 Precedent Agreement pricing?

16 President of Energy Procurement. ) 16 A. (DaFonte) i don't have any information with régard to

17 Q. So, you did not, is that correct? 17 the individual costs associated with the construction

18 A. (DaFonte) Correct. 18 of the Plipeline. Allldo have is the rate that we

19 Q. -Areyou aware, in December, that Kinder Morgan moved 19 were able to negotiate on behalf of EnergyNorth

20 this pipeline from Massachusetts to New Hampshire, so 20 customers with Tennessee Gas Pipeline. Their costs are

21 it could use the existing utility corridors? Is any.of 21 their costs. And, | don't know what role they play in

22 that familiar to you? 22 the rate that was negotiated.

23 A (DaFonte) | believe that there was some public 23 Q. Would you take subject to check that some measure of

24 intormation with regard to that, yes. 24 environmental Impacts may be included in the costs that
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1 Q. And,if you want to look at Exhibit 41. 1 you ultimately would péy?

2 A, (DaFonte) Which | don't have. 2 MS. KNOWLTON:. Objection. The witness

3 (Atty. Gates handing documents to 3 has stated that he doesn't have any knowledge as to the

4 Witness DaFonte.) 4 costs with regard to the construction of the Plpeline.

5 WITNESS DaFONTE: Okay.  have 41 here. | 5 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Mr. Kanoff, you

6  BY MR. KANOFF: [+ want to know -- he negotiated the Agreement, The

7 Q. OKay. And, have you seen this letter before? It's a 7 Agreement contains some provisions that are relevant to

8 letter from Kinder Morgan, dated December 8th, 2014, to 8 where you're going. That's what you want to ask him

] FERC, with respect to the change in route from 9 about, right?

10 Massachusetts to New Hampshire? 10 MR. KANQFF: Right.

11 A. (DaFonte) | may have seen it. 11 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: The provisions that

12 Q. Okay. And, on the top of Page 2 and 3, it basically 12 are in the contract that he negotiated.

13 explains one of the reasons for that change in route, 13 MA. KANCFF: That's right. And, so, the

14 And, it says that a change, and I'm paraphrasing here, 14 question had to do with, is he -- 1 was just trying to get

15 yolr can look at the bottom ot Page 2, the change in 15 at -~

16 route "will enable a very substantia! portion of the 16 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: No, I think you're

17 proposed new pipeline construction to be located 17 good. Go ahead.

18 adjacent to, and parallel with, existing corridors in 18 MRA. KANOFF: Okay. Fine.

19 the states of New York, New Hampshire,” -- sorry, "New 19 BY MR. KANOFF:

20 York, Massachusetts and New Hampshire." Do you see 26 Q. And,iflcould refer you to Bates 098.

21 that? 21 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Of what?

22 A, (DaFonte) Yes. 22 MR. KANOFF: The DaFonte testimony.

23 Q. Okay. And, so, would you agree that, at least as far 23 WITNESS DaFONTE: May [ just mention

24 as this letter is concerned, one of the reasons 24 that that's all confidential.
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1 MR. KANOFF: Right. And, Ithink t may P just want o, with my questions, say, are you aware
2 have taken it as far as | can take it. Butlwantto at .2 that there's other pipelines, Spectra, Access
3 least reference that's the link. 3 Northeast, Portland Natural Gas Transmission pipelines,
4 BY THE WITNESS: 3 that will do the same things as some of the elements
5 A. (DaFonte) Okay. Butldon't know the specific costs \5 listed an this page, to "provide direct access to
6 associated with any of those items listed there. 6 Marcellus”, isn’t that correct?
7  BY MR. KANOFF: 7 A. (DaFonle) 1 believe, as part of my testimony and the
8 Q. lwantyou tolook at Exhibit 42, And, take a look at 8 analysis that | conducted in this case, I've identitied
9 Exhibit for ldentitication 42, 43, and 44. And, 9 the available aiternatives at the time that we were
10 cutting to the chase here, in response to the 10 analyzing the benelits of the NED project. So, | have
k2! Supplemental Exhibit 42 response, you submitted what is 11 listed -- we have conducted analysis on the PNGTS/C2C
12 marked for identification "43" and "44", is that right? 12 project, as well as the Spectra/Atlantic Bridge
13 A, (DaFonte) Correct. 13 project. Which, at this point, I might as well add
14 Q. And, first question, with respect to Exhibit 43, do you 14 that those two projects now have run their course, in
15 know anything more about the project, the "AIM project” 15 terms of their Open Seasons, and are tuily subscribed,
16 reference in this document and what Is referenced in 16 Q. [I'l talk about alternatives later. That's the last
17 the exhibit? Do you have any informatioh beyond what's 117 element | have. We don’t have to getinto it now then.
18 here? 118 Let's Jook at Page 7. And, that shows a map of the
19 A. (DaFonte)ido not. : 19 change in route from Massachusetts to New Hampshire,
20 Q. Okay. And, look at Exhibit 44. Do you recognize this {20 does it not?
21 document? ‘121 A, {DaFonte} Yes. That's correct.
22 A, (DaFonte) I do. 22 Q. And, onPage 7, it also says, as a comment, "we
23 Q. And, this was a response that you provided to us as 23 listened”. Do you see that?
24 part of an information request response, is that right? 24 A. (DaFonte}ldo see that. Yes.
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1 it's a NESCOE presentation, the New England States 1 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Where are we going
2 Committee on Energy, if | got that right, by Kinder 2 Mr. Kanoff? We're talking right now about the pipeline
3 Mofgan, in December 2014, is that right? i3 route and the change: So, tell me where we're going.
4 A (DaFonte) Correct. We provided the link to the 14 MR. KANOFF: What | want to show is
5 .doéument. 5 that, at the time that the route changed, which was just
6 Q. Right. And, this is the document. 6 about the time that the Precedent Agreement was executed,
7 A. (DaFonte) Correct. 7 December and December, and after the time thst the
8 Q. Fromthat ink. And, this is the same time when Kinder 8 Precedent Agreement had been approved and signed off by
9 Morgan decided, Tennessee Gas decided to move this 9 the Liberty Board, that the assumptions with respect to
10 project from Mass. to New Hampshire, is that right? 10 Liberty were all Massachusetts-based. So, by that, I mean
11 A, ({DaFonte) Approximately. 11 there was no -- at that poinl, there was no opportunity -
12 Q. Yes. And, this is one of the first presentations they 12 this wasn't going through the areas of southern New
13 made, at least publicly, announcing that decision? 13 Hampshire, it wasn’t going to provide for the kind of
14 A, {DaFonte)!can't confirm that. 14 growth that they state now exists from the changed route.
15 Q. }t would seem about the same timeline, given December 15 And, theretore, all those additional after-the-tact
16 8th? 16 justifications for why they need the 115,000 Dekatherms a
17 A. (DaFonte) | said it's "approximately”, yes. 17 day did not exist at the time that this was originally
18 Q. Okay. Fine. And, it you look on Page 3, this 18 proposed.
19 referenced some of the reasons why at least Kinder 19 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Do you want him to.
20 Morgan belleves that the NED project makes sense for 20 testify that "it's even better than he thought it was"?
21 New England. You talked about some of these in the 21 MR. KANOFF: Well, it depends where we
22 statements you made yesterday in support of the 22 stop the clock, Chairman. You know, there's always
23 Setilement, although you said, as part of that, after 23 opportunities to grow after the fact. It depends how
24 making the statements, they're not part of the case. | 24 we're going to look at ratemaking, | guess, or how we're
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1 going to look at gas supply. i Q. And the route at the time essentially was as filed, and

2 So, at some point you say, they made a 2 the reaction of three experts in this case 1o that

3 bet, and the bet was "it's 115, based on these facts."” 3 tiling was that the Cornpany did not undertake adequate

4 And, now, we're allowing in other information about why i 4 analysis of that route at that amount. Isn't that

5 it's better or it may be further justification for the 5 right?

6 facts originally assumed. But we could add other facts, 6 A. (DaFonte)} I don't believe so, no. In my opinion?

7 just as hypothetically, other pipelines, other realities, 7 MS. PATTERSON: And, actually, at this

8 that make it less economic than they have assumed. At 8 point, 1 would just object and say that the testimony

<] some point, we have to just say "they made a bet at this 9 speaks for itself, as far as the Staff testimony goes.

10 point in time", and we have to understand that and stick 10 BY MR. KANOFF:

" with i. 11 Q. And, to the extent that the testimony does speak for

12 WITNESS DaFONTE: | don't mind 12 itself, and does suggest in some way that the Company's

13 answering, - 13 analysis, as filed, was deficient, then wouldn't it be

14 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Go ahead. 14 a logical link to suggest that adding on additional

15 WITNESS DaFONTE: --if you —~ 15 possibilities to that foundation is even more

16 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Go ahead. 16 speculative, more problematic than the original filing?

17 BY THE WITNESS: 17 MS. KNOWLTON: Objection. I'd ask that

18 A. ({DaFonte) Sure. The original testimony, and the 18 the witness be shown particular portions of specific

19 analysis that was conducted, did not include any growth 19 testimony, if he's going to be asked a question based on

20 with regard to the changed pipeline route. it had no 20 that testimony.

21 Keene in there. There was no load associated with any 21 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Mr. Kanotf.

22 potential communities along the new pipeline route. 22 MR. KANOFF: We'll let the testimony

23 There wasn't even any more than about a thousand or so 23 speak for liself at this point. | think that the question

24 dekatherms associated with returning capacity-exempt 24 can be answered with another question, I'd just as soon go
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1 customers. So, the Company, when it filed for the 1 In that direction.

2 115,000, that 115,000 was supported by the original 2 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Okay..

3 route and the market activity at the time, again, 3 MR. KANOFF: Aliright.

4 mentioning the capacity-exempt customers. And, by the 4  BY MR. KANOFF:

5 way, those customers, once they do return, they stay 15 Q The question is, in December of 2014, and as part of

6 with us for good. That means they have to pay for that 6 your submittal in this case, you undertook an analysis

7 capacity long-term. So, those now have to be factored 7 that was based upon and presented analysis that was

8 into our future planning. And, as I testified 8 based primarily or almost totally on a Massachusetts

9 yesterday, those have increased to approximately 3,600 19 route, is that right?

10 Dekatherms per day. 10 A. {DaFonte) The analysis was not based on the route

11 So, the change in the route, that really T itself. The analysis was based on the terms of the

12 has led to an even greater need for capacity. And,! 12 Agreement, and specifically the negotiated rate in the

13 think, as part of the Settlement, you know, that 13 Agreement, as it related to the alternatives that were

14 Settlement kind of takes that into consideration, and 14 available at that time.

15 says "okay, sure, you know, 115, but you got to meet 15 Q. And, the amount of alternatives that you relied on at

16 some of these targets that were negotiated. And, i 16 that time were based upon a Massachusetts route that

17 you don'l, then it goes down to 100. And, oh, by the 17 would serve EnergyNorth by a little spur called the

18 way, whether it's 115 or 100, you got to hit certain 18 “"West Nashua Lateral”, isn't that right?

19 growth targets, or else there is a disallowance of 19 A. (DaFonte) i believe that it was a lateral that would be

20 costs through the cost of gas.” 20 coming from Massachusetts, but the terms and conditions

21 So, | don't know if that's where you're 21 were the same. And, | Keep going back to this, but

22 going. But the initial filing was premised on the 22 what I'm negotiating is a rate that our customers will

23 route at the time, and no additional growth was 123 ultimately pay, and the benefits associated with the

24 factored in. 24 contract that will accrue to our customers as well,
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The route is not in our control. And, as I've just

-

{WITNESS PANEL: DaFonte-~Clark~Whitten]
A, (DaFonte) | have all of them, yes.

{DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use] {07-22-15/Day 2}

2 said a little while ago, to the extent that that route P2 Now, you referenced in your testimony, and also

3 changed and it provided other commercial opportunities 3 referenced in some of those information request

4 to bring natural gas service to other communities, 4 responses that are now exhibits for identification,

5 then, of course, we would want to take advantage of : 5 that you looked at Atlantic Bridge and C2C, is that

6 that. [ right?

7 Q. Letme asktwo questions on this, and then I'il move 7 A. (DaFonte) That's correct.

8 on. Is the way a company looks at anaiysis that it 8 Q. And,for each option, for those two projects, you

9 establishes a -- based upon what the amount of 9 assumed 115,000 Dekatherms a day long-haul

10 customers are, how much gas it needs, or does it 10 transportation, from either Wright or Ramapo, New York
-1 determine that it has a certain amount of gas and then 11 beginning in 2018, is that right?

12 evaluates how much customer it needs? Which is the 12 A. (DaFonte) That's correct.

13 best approach? 13 Q. And, did you take any negotiation - do you undertake
14 A. (DaFonte) Well, the Company first conducts a demand 14 any negotiations with Atlantic Bridge or C2C for any
15 forecast, based on assumed growth and, you know, market 15 amounts less than 115,000 Dekatherms a day?

- 16 trends. And, then, it compares that demand forecast to 16 A. (DaFonte) No, we did not. It was onan
: 17 its available resources. And, any deficiency in those 17 apples-to-apples basis, based on the needs that the

18 resources would have to be addressed through a capacity 18 Company identified in its filing.

19 or supply procurer’nent. 19 Q. And, did you assess either one of those alternatives at

20 Q. And, is that what this is? Is this -- is the NED 20 any other timetable, other than the timetable that you

21 project, the Precedent Agreement, is that a capacity or 21 used for NED and which would be service beginning

22 supply procurement, as you just described? 22 November 20187

23 A, (DaFonte) Yes. It's a capacity contract. 23 A.  (DaFonte) No. We evaluated the project on a long-term

24 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Areweata 24 cost analysis basis.
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1 breaking point, because | know Mr. Patnaude is going to 1 Q. And, to be clear, both those facllities.go to Dracut,

2 need a break? 2 Is that right? Let me say It a different way, Both

3 MR. KANOFF: This would be a great place 3 those possible options, they both go to Dracut?

4 to break. 4 A (DaFonte) Well, the PNGTS project would go-to Dracut,

5 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Okay. We'll break | 5 because it has exi‘sting capacity to Dracut. The

6 for ten minutes, come back at quarter after four. 6 Atlantic Bridge projectis not proposed to go to Dracut

7 (Recess taken at 4:03 p.m. and the 7 specifically.

8 hearing resumed at 4:20 p.m.) 8 Q. Ifthe Precedent Agreement or the Settlement.is not
‘g CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Mr. Kanofi. 9 approved for any reason, what would EnergyNorth propose

10 MH. KANOFF: Thank you. | have to turn 10 to do?

11 iton. 11 A. (DaFonte) Well, EnergyNorth would immediately begin

12 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Yes, it helps if 12 exploring other alternatives that are out there. There
- 13 it's on. 13 are other projects that are being proposed that would

14 MR. KANOFF: Okay. 14 be considered. it would certainly have to.look at an
" 15 BY MR. KANOFF: 15 expansion of the Concord Lateral, as probably the first

16 Q. Mr. DaFonte, is it still possible that the route for 16 order of business. .

17 the NED project will change? 17 Q. Isita fair--is it a falr statement that other

18 MS. KNOWLTON: Objection as to the 18 options are emerging beyond the two options that you

19 relevance of the question. 19 jooked at as part of your proposal in this case?

20 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Sustained. 20 A. {(DaFonte) I'm only aware of one other pipeline option

21 BY MR. KANOFF: 21 that has been announced at this point in time.

22 Q. 1wantto refer you to exhibits for identification 45, 22 Q. Which one would that be?

23 46, 47 confidential, 48 redacted, 49, 50, 51, and 52. 23 A. (DaFonte) It would be the Access Northeast project.

24 Do you have those in front of you? 24 Q. Are you aware of any opportunities with respect to the
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PNGTS system/TransCanada connections that would also
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clearly would not allow the plants to function even as

2 provide availability to Dracut? P2 they function today.
3 A (DaFonte) | have not seen any announcements with regard 3 Q. And, those regulations, | believe in one of your
4 to PNGTS, other than what was provided in the C2C Open ‘4 information responses, were enacted this year, is that
5 Season. ' 5 your testimony?
6 Q. Areyou familiar at all with the filing that PNGTS made 6 A. {DaFonte) No. | don't believe they were enacted this
7 in the regulatory proceedings with respect to LDCs in 7 year. They have been around for awhile now.
8 the Consortium, regarding its ability to serve and 8 Q. Do youknow when they went into effect?
g provide gas to Dracut from Marcellus/Utica? 9 A, (DaFonte)ldo not.
10 A. (DaFonte) No, I'm not familiar with that. 10 Q. In 2007, as part of the Company's testimony in seeking
11 Q. And, as a hypothetical, just one last question on this, 11 approval of the Concord Lateral, it proposed to expand
12 the options available, if for some reason the Precedent 12 its existing propane facilities signiflcantly. It was
13 Agreement was not approved or the project was not 13 a alternative to expanding the Concord Lateral. And,
14 built. Is Spectra/Access Northeast, the Access 14 so, the question is, really, what changed from 2007,
15 Northeast project, would that be an option for the 15 from a regulatory perspective, that would make that
16 Company? Would you iook at that? 16 option not available now as it was then?
17 A, (DaFonte) The Company would have to ook into the 17 A. (DaFonte) | wasn't with the Company at that time.
18 project. What | know of itis it's a project that's 18 Liberty Utilities did not own EnergyNorth at that time.
18 been at least marketed 1o electric distribution 119 Q. lunderstand.
20 companies. In fact, electric distribution companies 20 A. (DaFonte) So,1don't know.
21 are partial owners of the project. |21 Q. Butlguess the confusion is, I'm trying to get a
22  G. Are you aiso aware that LDCs are signing up for that as 1R2 timeline on this reg., and | believe one of my
23 well? 23 colleagues is looking It up as we speak, but, if the
24 A, (DaFonte)!am not aware of that, no. 124 regulation would not have prevented Grid from
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1 Q. Now, you did not consider LNG as part of your A1 expanding, in fact, they made a proposal here to do
2 assessment of NED, is that right? Expansion of LNG q4 2 that, then the question s, how it would prohibit you
3 peaking? ‘13 from doing the same thing?
4 A (DaFonte) Yes. The Company did not consider the 44 A {DaFonte) You're making an assumption that I can't
5 expansion ot its existing LNG peaking facilities, 5 answer.
6 because it does not have the ability under federal 6 Q. Now,with respect o the expansion of LNG, you say two
7 regulation to expand those facilities. 7 things. One was that there was a regulation that was
8 Q. Canyou enlight us as to what that federal regulation 8 challenging, and you just referenced that regulation.
9 that you're referring to is? 9 You also indicate that, with respect to LNG, that
10 A. (DaFonte) Sure. I's NFPA 58A, "NFPA" being the 10 you're not aware of any new sites that would work.
11 National Fire Prevention Association. And, in that B Could you talk about that a little bit.
12 rule, NFPA 59A -- 12 A. (DaFonte) Can you point me to the data request or the
13 Q. I'msorry. I'm sorry to interrupt you. Could you say 13 exhibit that you're referencing?
14 that again? 1 didn't get the entire reference. it's 14 Q. Sure. It's in Exhibit 49(b), last sentence. "The
15 "NFPA 59" -- 15 Company is not aware of any potential LNG sites that
16 A. {DaFonte) A. And, it's -- "NFPA" stands for the 16 would be able to comply with all. federal codes.” So,
17 “National Fire Protection Association”. And, that 17 you talked about "current facilities”, and you also
18 basically has specific requirements around vapor 18 talked about "potential LNG sites”. So, I'm asking now
19 dispersion of LNG facilities and thermal radiation 19 about potential LNG sites?
20 zones. The existing facilities, LNG tacilities of the 20 A. {(DaFonte) My answer would be the same.
21 company, are in, for the most part, densely populated 21 Q. So,are you ~ is your testimony then, with potential
22 areas, and are grandtathered because of the fact that 22 sites, that there are no sites that would meet the —
23 they're, you know, 30-40 years old. Any expansion 23 satisfy the prohibitions or the regulations of NFPA 59A
24 would bring them under the new regulations, which 24 anywhere in New Hampshire? I'm just trying to
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1 understand the context, your response that there's "no 1 capacity source to serve peak demand, and wouldn't that

2 sites". 2 reduce the amount of supply necessary otherwise under

3 A.  (DaFonte) No, I'm just suggesting -- I'm saying that 3 long-haul transportation?

4 we're not aware of sites within the Company's service (4 A (DaFonte) Yes. | believe that's what | was saying.

5 territory that wouid be able to provide that level of j 5 It's a supply-side resource. So, if that were the

6 service and satisfy the NFPA 59A requirements, 6 selution, and, again, comparing apples to apples, we

7 Q. So,it's just within your service territory? 7 would be looking at 115,000 a day, which is what we're

8 A, (DaFonte) Yes. That's the only way we could get 8 looking at for -- what we've put forth in our testimony

9 service. 9 as being the appropriate amount of capacity required to

10 Q. And, so, there's no -- strike that. So, what have you 10 satisfy long-term customer demand.

11 done to actually evaluate possible sites? | mean, how 11 Q. Justafew more questions. Are you aware that Northern

12 do you know that there's no sites? Your service 12 Utilities is considering at least one site in New

13 territory encompasses 2 large\area, presumably, and a 13 Hampshire for an LNG facility?

14 lot of it is not as urban as your existing sites. What 14 A, (DaFonte) Well, | probably would turn to Mr. Clark with

15 have you done to evaluate that there's no sites 15 regard to anything related to any LNG facilities to

16 available in your service territory? 16 serve customers elsewhere. I'm assuming it's Keene

17 A, (DaFonte) Well, the site has to be somewhere near where 17 or --

18 the Company's largest consuming part of its service 18 Q. Idon'tknow. I'm asking you.

19 territory is, because there has to be takeaway 18 A, (DaFonte) That's the only one I'm aware of that there's

20 capacity, in a sense. So, for example, you couldnt 20 been discussion of being able to provide service to --

21 put it on the extremities of the distribution system, 21 MS. KNOWLTON: Mr. Kanoff can —

22 because there would be no demand out in those 22 objection. | believe the question was as to "Northern

23 locations. So, it has to be closer to the urban, if 23 Utilities”.

24 you will, urban setting. And, it would certainly have 24 MR. KANOFF: And, | believe they're
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1 to be a large facility or multiple facllities to 1 answering the question.

2 provide the same 115,000 De‘katherms per day of 2 WITNESS DaFONTE: Oh, I'm sorry. |

3 capacity. 3 misunderstood. | didn't realize it was Northern, Northern

4 Q. Well,itdoesn't have to provide 115,000 Dekatherms a 4 Utllities. So, | apologize for that.

5 day, does it? It just hasto providé some measure of 5 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Okay. Let's start

6 peak demand. & agafn.

7 A. (DaFonte) Well, to satisfy the long-term requirements; 7 MH. KANOFF: Start again. Question.

8 that's what we -- 8 BY MR. KANOFF:

9 Q. Well, the LNG would not be a long-term requirement S Q. Are you aware that Northern Utilities Is considering at

10 option, but it would be a peaking solution? 10 least one site in New Hampshire for an LNG peaking

11 A, (DaFonte) Yes. Butit would be a solution to satisty 11 facility?

12 our long-term design day requirements. 12 A. (DaFonte) No, I'm not.

13 Q. It would reduce your design day long-term requirements, 13 Q. And, ] justwant to refer you to Exhibit 48. And,

14 would it not, if it was available to you? That’s what 14 Liberty itself -- do you have that in front of you?

15 Grid said. 15 A. (DaFonte) Yes. | have 48.

16 MS. KNOWLTON: Objection. 1 would ask, 16 Q. And, Liberty itself has established a joint venture to

17 to the extent that Mr. Kanoff is referring to what Grid 17 develop LNG liquitication and storage to support LNG

18 said, to show Mr. DaFonte National Grid's testimony, so he 18 peaKing use --

19 could review that, that specific reference to that 19 (Court reporter interruption.)

20 testimony page, elcelera. 20 BY THE WITNESS:

21 BY MH. KANOFF: 21 A, (DaFonte) I'm confused. It's not 48, right?

22 Q. Well, why don't} just modity the question and say, 22 BY MR. KANOFF:

23 would not LNG, if it were employed, available, 23 Q. Sorry, Fifty-two, 52 is the exhibit number for

24 constructed by the Company, reduce peak -- | mean, be a 24 identitication.
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A, (DaFonte) Okay. ! have that in front of me.
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Q. Right. So, that increment there, is there something

{DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use] {07-22-15/Day 2}

Q. Okay. And, Liberty established a joint venture to 2 special with that increment? Help me out how that
3 develop LNG liquitication and storage to support LNG 3 happens. I'm just trying to understand the mechanics
4 peaking use in the region, is that correct? 4 again.
5. A, (DaFonte) Yes. I'maware of that. 5 A, (DaFonte) Yes. So, it's based on, essentially, three
G Q. Okay. Is any of that going to be available to Liberty 6 factors. The design day requirements of INATGAS, which
7 {EnergyNorth)? 7 is the CNG facility being built in Concord. It's the
8 A. (DaFonte) Yes. it could be, in the form of liquid, to 8 design day capacity of any existing capacity-exempt
g replenish the existing LNG facilities that we have. g customers. And, those are the customers that have
10 Q. And, would you agree that LNG is a significant and 10 their own capacity, essentially, upstream to supply
- 11 important resource available to gas companies/LDCs 11 themselves through a marketer. And, as those customers
12 generally to support your peaking requirements? 12 come back, they, as | mentioned earlier, they are
13 A, (DaFonte) Yes. That's why it's part of our diversified 13 entitled to our capacity, and then must pay for that
: 14 portfolio. 14 capacity in perpetuity. But they are allowed to go

‘{15 Q. And, that's why you’re really looking to build that 15 back to transportation service. So, essentially, they
16 business through the joint venture, is that right? 16 take the capacity on a pro rata share. So, their pro

1.17 A, (DaFonte)! don't know about the business venture, But 17 rata share of all of our resources. And, they can
18 | just know from the contracting side, and exploring 18 assign those to their marketer, and then their marketer

: 19 all alternatives for LNG in liquid form, as we do every 19 goes out and procures supply accordingly, And, so,

} 20 ‘year, to replenish our facility storage. 20 they can continue to be a transportation customer. it
21 MR. KANOFF: Mr. Chairman, that's 21 does not prohibit them from going back. But they do
22 really, that's all | have. | just want to note that, trom 22 have to pay 100 percent of the fixed costs associated
23 yesterday, there was one confidential area. So, if we go 23 with all of our resources. So, that's.the second

into a confidential section — discussion at any point, 24 plece. The other one is, which is more recent, is the
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1 there's really one question possible, and I'lf relook at k2 fact that the Company has been talking to customers of
2 that to see if it's even necessary. 2 Concord Steam who wish to switch to natural gas direct
¢ 3 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Okay. Then, we'll| 3 service from EnergyNorth.
4 circle back to you after you've had a chance to-do that. 4 Q. So,am] correct to paraphrase, you know, | was making
5 Commissioner Scott, do you have 5 it extreme, 9,999 you don't need that extra increment,
[ questions for the witnesses? 6 that one more you do. But it's really directional, am
7 COMMISSIONER SCOTT: ldo. Thankyou, | 7 Fcorrect? Meaning, if you're able to demonstrate that
.8 And, good afternoon. 8 these are needed, then there's a good understanding

] WITNESS DaFONTE: Good afternoon. 9 that you'd need the full 115, Is that kind of the
. 10 WITNESS CLARK: Good afternoon. 10 thinking? Is that correct?
- 11 BY COMMISSIONER SCOTT: 11 A. (DaFonte) Yes. Yes, exactly right.

12 Q. Let me start with the Settlement. | just want to 12 Q. Did hear correctly, so, if that Is triggered, s¢

13 understand a little bit better. So, aslreadit, it's 13 it's - the purchase amount is 100,000, not 115, that

14 conditional. And, when | look on Page 3, and you 14 you do not require to renegoliate the Precedent

15 probably don't need to go there, because | know you 15 Agreement? Did | hear that correctly?

16 know the Settlement pretty well anyways. But | just 16 A, (DaFonte) That's correct. The Tennessee has agreed

17 want to make sure | understand some of the dynamics 17 that, under the terms of the PA, which essentially

18 here. So, if it ends up that more than 10,000 18 established a 100 or 115 type threshold, that this

19 Dekatherms a day are needed for expansion, if you will, 19 stili falls within that threshold. So, they are

20 then the trigger is the amount of pipeline 20 amenable to an amendment.

21 transportation purchase stays at 115, correct? 21 Q. And, the pricing would be the same regardless?

22 A, (DaFonte) That's correct. 22 A. (DaFonte) Right. And, as | had stated, that's really
.23 Q. Butifit's 9,999, it reverts to 100, correct? 23 one of the benefits that comes out of the Settlement.
', 24 A. (DaFonte) That's correct. 24 That is that it is, essentially, a no-cost option to be
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1 able to lower the commitment on the NED project. : 1 they're approved by their representative state
2 Okay. Thank you. is there -- obviously, you've, as (2 commissions.
3 you stated in your testimony, you've worked with a 3 Q. So, you mentioned the price. When does that actually
4 consortium. And, my understanding is that is to kind L4 get locked in? When do you have a firm price?
5 ot leverage buying power, is that correct? 5 A, (DaFonte) Well, the negotiated rate gets locked in
6 (DaFonte) Yes. Absolutely. And, as pan of that, all 6 immediately, once -- upon approval of the Precedent
7 the Consortium members receive the same benefits, if 7 Agreement, that gets locked in. And, then, there are
8 you witl, 8 adjustments that | believe are confidential in nature,
9 So, what I'm interested in is that, that increment. 9 but there are some adjustments that could -- that could
10 So, is there a magic number related to the Precedent 10 cause the price to go up and adjustments that could
11 Agreement with the 100,000, is that — do you have to 11 cause the price to go down as welil.
12 buy in jots, if you will, of chunks? Or is that -« is 12 Q. And, you went to my next question. So, to the extent
13 there a number that you need to do in order to be part 13 there are cost overruns, how is that handled? We're
14 of this, | guess? 14 being asked to approve a certain thing. Would the
15 (DaFonte) Well, the number is, you know, the number is 15 utility come back to us? Or, what's the -- what are
16 really based on what our requirements were. And, you 16 you envisioning if there's cost overruns?
17 know, each utility within the Consortium has thelr own 17 A, (DaFonte) Well, the PA includes provisions associated
18 specific requirements. So, because it's a 20-year 118 with-the cost overrun, as well as the cost underrun.
19 contract, we looked out 20 years to see what our demand 19 So that there's a -- well, it's contidential. But we
-20 would look like. And, based off of that, that 115 20 can -- the provisions ars in the PA, but they are
21 number was appropriate, given that we have decisions to 21 confidential. And, so, | don't want to divulge those
22 make within that time period on the retirement of our 22 at this point in time,
23 propane facilities. So, the planning horizon reaily 123 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: So, Commissioner
24 isn't 20 years, it's more in the five to ten year 24 Scott, do you want to finish other aspects of your
{DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use] {07-22-15/Day 2} {DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use] {07-22-15/Day 2}
[WITNESS PANEL: DaFonte~Clark~Whitten] “ [WITNESS PANEL: DaFonte~Ciark~Whitten] 76
1 range, because of the 34,600 of propane capacity that 1 questioning, then circle back to that issue, and then, at
2 we have on the system that would -- we would expect 2 that point, maybe Mr. Kanoff will also be able to ask his
3 would eventually go away. So that was the basis for 3 questions?
4 our commitment, and then each LDC had their own basis 4 4 COMMISSIONER SCOTT: That would be fine.
5 for commitment of a particular volume. 5 BY COMMISSIONER SCOTT:
6 So, if 1 understood you right, you didn't have a 6 Q. And, whatI'm really trying to ask, | don't know if you
7 particular amount you had to purchase in order for this 7 need to go into the confidential side, is, to the
8 1o go forward. Is it not correct, though, that the 8 exient there are cost overruns triggered in the PA, Is
g pipeline developer, in general, needs a certain be] it your assumption that those will be absorbed, if we
10 critical mass before they move forward or nobody gets 10 approve the Precedent Agreement, are we also approving
11 anything? 11 to that limit of whatever the cost overruns are?
12 (DaFonte) Right. Exactly. And, that's, as part of the ] 12 A, {DaFonte) Yes. Yes.
13 Consortium, because we were able to, you know, look at 13 Q. Okay.
14 our individual needs, pool them together, and go to the 14 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Let me ask you
15 pipeline, we were able to go te them with a particular 15 this, Mr. DaFonte. Do you want to circle back to the
16 volume. And, the pipeline agreed that, under, you 16 confidential information and providing an answer to the
17 know, with that volume in mind, we would provide you 17 question Commissioner Scott asked you just betore that
18 with a certain rate under those conditions. And, then, 18 last one?
19 they would make a determination, that being, you know, 18 WITNESS DaFONTE: 1t it's helpiul, |
20 Tennessee Gas Pipeline, would make a determination 20 would, yes. | would do that.
21 based on the additional participants in the project 21 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Al right. So,
P22 whether they would go forward with it. And, as | 22 when Commissioner Scott is done, and maybe when I'm done, |
23 mentioned, they did announce, on July 16th, that they 123 we'll circle back to that question, and that will also be
24 would go forward with the current volumes, i, in fact, 24 Mr. Kanoff's opportunity to do what he needs to do, before
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1 we then bring back everybody else and let Ms. Knowlton 1 would want to recover those demand charges, those fixed
2 redirect. So, that's how we're going o go. 2 costs, in the winter period, when there's typicaily
3 COMMISSIONER SCOTT: Thank you. 3 more demand. So, we took the 365 days of demand
4 BY COMMISSIONER SCOTT: 4 charges, and assumed that they would all be recovered
5 Q. So, moving, in my view anyways, to the other end of the 5 in the winter period. And, then, what we did is we
6 equation, my view is a lot of your cosl/benefit 6 took that demand charge and sculpted it based on the
7 analysis assumes a certain liquidity at Wright, is that 7 months with the highest demand, and that became the
8 correct? 8 basis for Wright. And, so, that's how we developed
9 A (DaFonte) Yes. 9 that, that pricing assumption.
10 Q. And, if | think | heard yesterday in your testimony, 10 And, with respect to that liquidity, in
11 there was some talk about, if certain conditions aren't 11 addition to Constitution, | think | mentioned that
12 met, the Precedent Agreement wouldn't take into effect. 12 Dominion has a project that is being built to
13 Is liquidity one of those? 13 interconnect with Iroquois Gas Transmission, which is
14 A. (DaFonte) You know, agaln, that's a -- that's another 14 where Wright is located, right oft of Iroquois. In
15 confidential issue that we could certainly discuss. 15 addition, | mentioned as well, that we are in
16 But there are provisions in the PA that would, ina 16 negotiations with Tennessee Supply Path, which would
17 sense, ensure that there Is some Hquidity there at 17 bring another Be! or so of supply to Wright. And, so,
18 Wright. 18 that's really the liquidity piece that we would be
13 Q. Sounds like 'm developing a list of contidential 19 looking for. And, not just at Wright, but then
L 20 items. 20 diversifying, going all the way back to Marcellus as
21 MS. KNOWLTON: if | may interject? | 121 well through that Supply Path piece.
22 mean, Mr. DaFonte, on the public record, could point the 22 BY COMMISSIONER SCOTT:
23 Commissioners to the particular page of the PA in 123 Q. So, when we go to the confidential side, if it is
24 question, and at least provide some information that way 24 needed, what I'm interested in is where are the
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1 now, if that's helpful. And, then, if there's a need to : 1 bookends for liquidity that we're approving, that,
L2 get into the particulars, could do that on the 2 again, you did some analysis with what you understand
3 contidential record. 3 is going to happen at Wright, | belleve. Al of that
4 COMMISSIONER SCOTT:. Fine. I'll do 4 is somewhat -- and, | agree, the Constitution has been
5 that. But, if you think it's more helpful to talk in the 5 approved by FERC, but, you know, they're somewhat
6 confidential side anyways, I'm fine with walting til} 6 speculative, it's not there right now. So, where are
7 ithen, too. 7 the bookends of what we're being asked to approve,
8 WITNESS DaFONTE: Sure. | cando that. 8 vis-a-vis how liquid it - obviously, it Wright becomes
3 BY THE WITNESS: 9 less liquid, then, we have - you know, it's a whole
10 A, (DaFonte) | can elaborate a little bit with respect to 10 nother calculation, correct?
11 liquidity, and the way in which we try to determine 11 A. (DaFonte) Right. Agreed. And, that's why we're in
12 what the costs will be at Wright. But, essentially, 12 negotiations with Tennessee as well, to make sure that
13 our approach we used was sort of a "wellhead pius” 13 we are looking at a fully diversified portfolio. But,
14 approach. What that means is that we looked at the 14 as | said, with regard to Wright, there are projects
15 project that we know has been approved by the FERC, 15 that are being proposed to be built there, and that
16 which is the Constitution Pipeline project, which is 16 there are some protections, if certain things don't
17 designed to go from, essentially, Marcellus to Wright. 17 happen.
18 It's designed to bring about 650,000 Dekatherms a day 18 Q. And, those protections are what | would like to
19 to Wright. And, so, we looked at the rate associated 19 discuss.
20 with that project, which, at the time when we looked at 20 A. (DaFonte) Exactly.
21 it, we assumed 3 75 cent rate. And, in actuality, it's 21 Q. Or, I'm not saying we'd do this, but, with those
22 about a 65 cent rate. 22 protections, would we do a conditional approval, where,
23 But our assumption was that the 23 assuming these things happen, this is how the approval
24 shippers, which are two producers, on that project 24 is, that type of thing.
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natural gas, storage, | understood your comments about

2 Settlement, the growth incentives. So, again, if 2 within your service territory. Did you look at --

3 certain triggers, my word, aren't used -- aren’t met, '3 well, let me back up. For one of your -- one of your
4 the cost ot gas reconciliation are reduced by certain 4 rationale, if | understood right, for not using -

5 amounts, correct? 5 pulling gas from Dracut in the future, if this is

6 A (Clark) Correct. 6 approved, is that the cost -- the price point at

7 So, who bears those cosls, it you will, or that lack of 7 Dracut?

8 recovery, who bears that? 8 A. (DaFonte) That's correct. There is declining supply in
9 A, (Clark) That would be shareholders. 9 Atlantic Canada. There's been quite a few articles out
10 Q. Okay. So, help me out. An earlier discussion was that 10 there and statements from one of the producers that the
1 "EnergyNorth had no stakeholders”, did | hear that 1 proven reserves have decreased by 50 percent. And, so,
12 correctly? 12 some of that, whether directly or indirectly, makes its
13 A (DaFonte) Yes, the shareholder issue? 13 way to Dracut or is consumed up in the, you know, the
14 Q. Yes, "shareholders”. 14 Atlantic provinces of Nova Scotia, New Brunswick, and
15 A. (DaFonte) I mean, ultimately, it's the parent that 15 so forth. And, so, as that supply begins to
16 bears the cost, which is APUC. 16 essentially shut down, those LDCs up there are going to
17 Q. Okay. And, in no case would it be the ratepayers, 17 require capacity. And, | believe some have already
18 correct? 18 signed up for capacity on some of the new projects,

19 A. (DaFonte) No, absolutely not. They would actually be, 19 Q. So,onthatend, have you — did you look at use ot
20 you know, paying less. 20 other LNG tacilities, Distrigas, Canaport, as a -
21 Q. Okay. 21 maybe a way to right size the amount of pipeline
22 MS. KNOWLTON: if ] might, maybe cne 22 capacity you need?
23 more thing Vil stipulate to, so there's no question. 23 A. (DaFonte) Certainly, we Jooked at alternatives that
24 EnergyNorth does have a shareholder. It's wholly owned by 24 would get the gas to us directly. So, you know, the
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‘:Ti Liberty Energy Utilities (New Har‘npsh’ire) Corp., which is 1 comparable projects, being the PNGTS/C2C project and
? then wholly owned by the next entity up the chain. So, 2 the Spectra/Atlantic Bridge project, could get gas to
3 there is a shareholder involved. 3 Dracut. But none of those projects, nor any LNG
4 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: A more general or{ 4 option, from Repsol or from GDF Suez, could get that
5 generic way of talking about this is that the owners of 5 gas from Dracut, up to us on the Concord Lateral. So,
6 the Company bear the risk when in a circumstance where 6 you would still need a Concord Lateral expansion. And,
7 it's not able to recover costs. That's -- whoever owns 7 that's an expensive proposition. As we mentioned, the
8 it. Whether that's called "shareholders™, “investors", 8 initial estimate was what it was. It's confidential.
9 "partners”, whatever, it's the owners who bear that risk, 9 But it was rather, you know, it's rather high. With
10 right? 10 the updated cost estimate, that would bring gas to alf
11 WITNESS CLARK: Correct. 11 of our citygates, not just Nashua, that price now
12 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Okay. 12 begins to dwarf the NED project, which goes all the way
13 WITNESS DaFONTE: Yes. 13 back to Marcelius. So, you're essentially, you know,
14 COMMISSIONER SCOTT: Thank you. 14 paying more for transportation from Dracut to your
15 BY COMMISSIONER SCOTT: 15 citygates, than you would be by going all the way back
16 Q. Again, the prior questioning went down the line ot 16 to Marcellus.
17 ownership, ownership change, if you will, for 17 Q. Thankyou. And, along the lines of ownership, just to
18 Algonquin. And, | guess I'd like to ask the question 18 clarify, Attorney Kanoff brought up Exhibit 43, which
19 directly. Mr. DaFonte, you obviously negotiated the 19 talked about the AIM project, Algonquin Incremental
20 Precedent Agreement. Were you pressured by anybody 20 Market project. Am | correct, that has no relationship
21 above you in your chain of command, if you will, for a 21 to the Algongquin that's in your ownership chain, is
22 particular outcome for that negotiations? 22 that correct?
23 A. (DaFonte) No, | was not. 23 A. (DaFonte) That's correct.
24 Q. Okay. Also, on the discussion for LNG, liquified 24 Q. Despite the name?
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1 A.  (DaFonte) Yes. Exactly. A.  Are you referring to the 15,000 [sic}? I'm aware of

2 Q. And, betore we go to conlidential, so, obviously, we've 2 the Precedent Agreement -- the petitions to approve

3 heard a lot from the public on the route to be taken. 3 precedent agreements for NED in Massachusetts. And,

4 Have you got any feedback from your customers on the 4 all three of those Massachusetts LDCs have requested a

5 project? 5 similar, | believe Witness DaFonte referred to it as a

6 A, (DaFonte) | haven't specifically. 6 “regulatory out"” that would allow them to reduce their

7 Q. Orare you aware of any? i 7 volumes withoul paying a penalty.

8 A, (DaFonte) | mean, there's -~ we've had, | mean, letters 8 The magnitude actually is higher for two

9 have been sentin - 9 of them, because they're larger utilities, and about

10 A, (Clark) Right. 10 the same for the smallest utility, Berkshire. And,

11 A, (DaFonte) - that | know of from customers that would 1 that's as much as | can say without going into a

12 like to see the project built. That these are large -~ 12 confidential session. But1'd be happy to talk more

13 some of the largest employers and energy users in the 13 about it contidentially.

14 state, and they have had to deal with very volatile 14 Q. Thankyou. And,1think my final non-confidential

i5 pricing and very high pricing over the last couple 15 question is regarding the Consortium. The Consortium

16 years. And, so, as it relates to their business and 16 members, are they also subsidiaries of your parent?

17 their ability to compete in their specific marketplace, 17 A. (DaFonte) No. None of them are.

18 they have certainly sent letters of encouragement to 18 Q. And, obviously, they're moving ahead aiso in other

19 the Commission to approve the contract. 19 jurisdictions to have a precedent agreement approved,

20 And, of course, as ) mentioned, we've 20 is that correct?

21 had capacity-exempt customers that are coming back to 21 A, (DaFonte) Yes. As Ms. Whitten just mentioned, the

22 our system. So, they're looking for price stability 22 three in Massachusetts, and | believe there's another

23 and supply security by getting our capacity. And, so, 23 one in Connecticut,

24 that is akin to, you know, adding new customers to the 124 COMMISSIONER SCOTT: Thank you.
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1 system. 1 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: |don't think I'm

2 And, you know, again, more recently, the 2 going to be doing anything that requires confidential. 1

3 fact that the Concord Steam customers are looking at 3 may change my mind in the middle, but I'm not planning on

4 taking gas directly from EnergyNorth, it's just another - 4

5 indicator of what some of these larger consumers are 5 BY CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG:

[} tooking for, and which Is the low-cost natural gas 6 Q. Mr DaFonte, | want to find out a little bit more from

7 option. 7 you about how you do what you do, and how you get

8 Q. And, Mr. Clark, | didn't mean to cut you oft. Did 8 authority to do what you do, and how -- what happens

g you - 9 when you feel like you're on the edge of the authority

10 A, (Clark) No. I'm aware of the lelters that were sent in 10 you've been given by your superiors. Talktome a

11 in support from some of our larger industrial " little bit about how that works for you.

12 customers, as well as some labor and trades groups. 12 A, (DaFonte) Well, basically, you know, my responsibility

13 Q. And, probably for Mr. Clark. So, is it your 13 is to all of the gas and electric utilities that are

14 understanding that, for the existing customers, if this 14 under the purview of APUC, So, all the requlated

15 project were to go through and be approved as 15 utilities, So, | provide these same services to our

186 envisioned, that's a benelit? 16 utilities in Massachusetts, Georgla, lliinois, lowa,

17 A.  (Clark) I do agree. 17 Missouri, and California. And, basically, we determine

18 Q. For Ms. Whitten, you haven't got a lot of questions, | 18 needs, we make purchases to salisfy those needs. We

19 don't want to miss you. In your experience with 19 look out long term, based on each individual state’s

20 utilities or LDCs, related to the amount of reserve 120 requirements. in New Hampshire, we have a five-year

21 capacity being projected for this project for this LDC, 21 Least Cost integrated Resource Plan which we file. In

22 how does that compare with other similarly situated 22 Massachusetts, we have a similar pian, but they call it

23 LDCs that you're aware of? Is this a lot more or 23 a "Forecast and Supply Plan”. Most of the other

24 similar? Or, is it just not comparable? 24 jurisdictions are essentially year-to-year. Butit's

{DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use] {07-22-15/Day 2}

{DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use] {07-22-15/Day 2}

PA-00082




[WITNESS PANEL: DaFonte~Clark-Whitten]

{WITNESS PANEL: DaFonte~Clark~Whitten)

1 those longer term plans where we really look at our 1 out there. And, that's why we identitied those as
2 tong-term requirements of our customers. 2 competing projects.
3 And, so, as the Company looked into -- 3 Q. And, so, the Agreement was signed roughly December, |
4 or, put together its 2013 IRP, at that time it started 4 think, is what we --
5 to identity the need for an incremental resource beyond 5 A, (DaFonte) !t was October.
6 even the five years. And, so, that's when we first 6 Q. Itwas Oclober? Okay. Maybe it was filed in December,
7 began to look at what at that time was the Northeast 7 | don't remember the details. But, if it was finalized
8 Expansion project, or an opportunity to contract for 8 in roughly October, at what point did you bring the
9 that. g9 people above you into the loop and let them know "this
10 So, once that was identified as a need, 10 is what we have in mind here"?
1" then we would begin to look at alternatives that were 11 A, (DaFonte) Well, you know, when we file the integrated
12 out there, refine the forecast, get the most recent 12 Resource Plan, that is, you know, for me, it’s one of
13 demand, actual usage by our customers and so forth,.and 13 my key goals, and when we do make that filing, i
14 then explore alternatives as they came up. 14 generally communicate, you know, sort of the results of
15 . And, so, once we've done that, | look at 15 that tiling and what it is that we're sort of
16 the contract. | compare it to other alternatives. | 16 providing. And, atthat time, you know, there was
17 make a determination as to what's the, you know, the 17 that, the commencement of a discussion with Tennessee
18 best-cost alternative. And, when it comes time for 18 on the Northeast Expansion project,
19 signing of, | basically provide a summary of the 19 Q. Andwhen was that IRP?
20 agreement to corporate and ask for their approval of 20 A snte) That was in 2013,
21 the agreement. And, so, that's pretty much how it 21 Q. Okay. Allright. Thank you. Ms. Whitten, } haven't
22 works. They don't get involved in day-to-day 22 ‘Torgotten you cither. Your testimony, do you have
23 transactions, even smaller transactions, such as 23 thas?
24 contract renewals that come up almost on an annual 24 A, (Whillen) Yes,;! do.
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1 basis. They -- | have complete authority to renew 1 Q. Attheend, and | think Ms, Patterson probably did some
2 those contracts. 2 of _fhis with you, butit realiy was a long time ago and
3 Q. Butthisis alarger deal than one of those? 3 | have forgotten. On Page 56, you talk somewhat about
4 A, (DaFonte) Exactly. So, something of this maghnitude, 4 what your recommendation to the Commission is. And, it
5 that's where t have to put together, you know, some 5 was essentially to deny or require changes?
6 summary to my boss, for example. And, then, that gets, 6 A, (Whitten) Correct.
7 you know, passed on up the, you know, the hierarchy in 7 Q. How much of what you put on Page 56 is reflected in the
8 the organization. But 1 basically bring it to my boss 8 Settlement Agreement, in your view?
9 with a summary of the terms and conditions ot the 9 A, (Whitten) Well, all of It, basically, because it's
10 agreement. 10 embedded in the Settlement Agreement. What we were
11 Q. How many of that type, the larger type, of transactions 1 looking for, based on our review of the filing as
12 you think you negotiate in a year? 12 originally filed, was not just a trend assumption for
13 A, (DaFonte) Not many. There aren't a lot of 13 growth, but the backup that shows the cost/benefit of
14 opportunities that come up. You know, the last 14 the assumed growth. And, in addition to that, you
15 greenfield pipeline, essentially, that was built here 15 know, we wanted to see a little more discussion of the
16 in New England was in 2000 -- or, 1899 really. And, 16 alternatives. But the primary concern was the growth
17 sa, those opportunities don't come up very often. But, 17 assumption, that was based on a trend analysis, rather
18 as a result, certainly, of the high energy prices that 18 than the normal - the typical econometric-driven
19 customers have experienced over the last coupie winters 18 analysis type of equations that would forecast growth.
20 in particular, that has certainly encouraged the 20 And, in addition, we were concerned
21 development of new projects, given, you know, what most 21 about the fact that, as originally filed, after 20
22 people would recognize as a lack ot sutficient pipeline 22 years, the Company would have at least 2,000 a day, by
23 infrastructure into the region. So, that sort of 23 its own admission, of excess capacity. And, it seemed
24 kicked it oft, and that's why there are alternatives 24 as though, after 20 years, with an assumption of
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1 growth, there shouldn’t be that much excess capacity. 1 some experience running a LDC porttolio, a supply and
2 I'm sure Witness DaFonte would disagree with me, 2 transportation and capacity portfolio. And, | was not
3 because he refers to that as "necessary reserve”. But 3 in a position to overbuy capacity or supply either.
4 1 think of it as, over time, that much time, it i a Our approach was to grow responsibly. So, we couldn't
5 shouldn't be there. So, we -- 5 go out and sign on customers that weren't
6 Q. He says "Preceedent” [sic], you say "Precedent”. You 6 cost-eftective for us to serve.
7 decide. 7 So, my metric in analyzing this filing
8 A, {Whitten) And, the other thing we were concerned about 8 was a cost-based filing. it was not related to any
9 was the assumption that - the apparent assumption that 9 other issues that might be assoclated with other
10 they would retain the propane/air plants. Now, | 10 potential customers for this project. It was strictly
11 realize that in Witness DaFonte's -- and { recognize 1 this filing. And, we do a data-driven type of
12 that in Witness DaFonte’s testimony, he said that the 12 analysis, where we start with the demand forecast, as
13 Company would "look at that”. But, from my 13 Witness DaFonte said they start with, and we found
14 perspective, "looking at it” is not the same thing as 14 concerns with that. Now, | could imagine that they
15 agreeing to evaluate it and present the evidence that 15 were addressable, if the Company wanted to come forward
16 shows that they should be retained or not. And, so — 16 with more information. So, | embedded that.in my
17 but what | wanted to do with this set of 17 recommendations.
18 recommendations was to lay down a marker to the Company | 18 { think what the — with respect, |
19 that they needed to — that they had deticiencies in 19 ‘understand that these people who have filed comments
20 thelr original filing, and that they needed to address 20 are entitled to file those comments, and they do have
21 ‘those deficiencies. 21 their concerns, but they quoted one part of my
22 Q. Isit--1'm not sure | had really understood this 22 testimony and not all of it.
23 before, but is it tair to say that your original 23 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Thank you very
24 position on the application or on the Petition wasn't 24 much. [ think that's all | have. 1 know that
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1 that "this couldn't be a good deal”, but that "the 1 Commissioner Scott wants to do confidential, § know Mr.
2 Company hadn't demonstrated that it was a good deal”? 2 Kanoif may. Do you, by the way, Mr, Kanoff?
3 A (Whitten) Essentially, yes. Yes. | mean, as filed, 3 MHA. KANOFF: If we're going to go to --
4 “~with no changes, you have to have a position on that, 4 if we're going to-go to a contidential session, l-will ask
5 assuming they refused to make any changes. But, in 5 a question. | would not necessarily compel that.
] tact, they did come forth with responses through 6 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Commissioner Sco
7 rebuttal and through other venues, technical sessions 7 wants to. So, you're going to get -
8 and discovery, with additional information. 8 MR. KANOFF: Then, | will ask --
9 Q. Youprobably don't know this, but this pile of public 9 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: You're going to get
10 comments that we've had printed out, I'm guessing 10 a chance.
11 there's somewhere between 80 and 100 public comments, " MR. KANOFF: | will ask a question.
12 all but a handful are negative. And, all but a handful 12 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: So, here's what -~
13 of those negative ones quote you. They quote your 13 tet's go off the record.
14 testimony. 14 {Briet off-the-record discussion
15 A, (Whitten) They do, yes. 15 ensued.)
16 Q. They quoted — many of themn quote the same passages. 16 {Public portion of the record suspended)
17. But | think that, well, | guess | would say, what would 17 (Pages 97 through 108 of the hearing
18 you say to the people who looked at your original 18 transcript is contained under separate
19 testimony and said "she thinks this a bad idea.” How 19 cover designated as "Contidential &
20 would you respond to them today? 20 Proprietary”. Accordingly, Pages 97
21 A, (Whitten) | would say that the recommendations that | 21 through 108 herein have been
22 made were conditional on the opportunity for the 22 intentionally left blank.)
23 Company to improve their filing. That they were tied 23
24 specifically to the assumptions for growth. |'ve had 24
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-

11

1 (The Public Portion of the record MS. KNOWLTON: | have nothing further
2 resumes.) 2 for the Company witnesses.

3 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Ms. Knowlton, do 3 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: All right. | think
4 you have redirect for these witnesses? 4 we are done with these witnesses. Been a long slog. You

5 MS. KNOWLTON: Very limited. 5 can return to your seats.

6 CHAIRMAN HOMNIGBERG: | should have asked6 MS. PATTERSON: May ] ask a question?
7 Ms. Patterson. Do you have any redirect for your witness? 7 May Ms. Whitten be excused from participating, if we do

8 MS. PATTERSON: No thank you. 8 have to go on longer than today?

9 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Okay. Whydon't | 9 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: |don’'t see why
10 you go ahead, Ms. Knowlton. 10 not.

11 REDIRECT EXAMINATION i1 MS. PATTERSON: Okay.

12  BY MS. KNOWLTON: 12 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: She’s there mainly
13 Q. Mr. Clark, on cross-examination you were asked about 13 as your witness, So, if you feel like you don't need her

14 the number of customers served by the Company's system 14 to be there with you any further, then it's certainly up

15 in Keene, and you answered that there were "about 1,250 15 to you.

16 customers" in Keene. If there were natural gas in 16 MS. PATTERSON: Okay.

17 Keene, would there be opportunities to serve more than 17 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: It's quarter to
18 1,250 customers? 18 six. Let's go off the record for a minute and talk about

19 A, (Clark) Yes, there would. Keene is a very unique 19 what we can do.
20 system. it's a low-pressure propane/air system. We've 20 (Oft-the-record discussion ensued.)
21 identified four or five very large commercial 21 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: All right. So,
22 customers, that would require 5 to 15 pounds of 22 we're going to go back on the record. We've hada
23 operating pressure, which that system can't supply. 23 discussion off the record about scheduling and how we're
24 Se, by converting it to natural gas, and extending the 24 going to wrap this proceeding up. The plan is that we

{DG 14-380) [REDACTED - for public use] {07-22-15/Day 2} (DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use] {07-22-15/Day 2}
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1 gas lines to those larger commercial customers, we 1 will return on Thursday, August 6, in the morning. We

2 would also be goiné through sorﬁé residential 2 whl prbbably be looking to start at 9:00, and try to

3 neighborhoods to offer service to those customers at 3 tinish. I'm optimistic that we will.

4 well -- as well. & The Parties would like an opportunity to

5 Those four customers that we've -5_ submit post hearing memoranda. There will be a 20-page

6 identified would more than triple the throughput of the G page limit, and those will be due close of business

7 existing system. So, significant. 7 Friday, the 7th.

8 Q. Mr. DaFonte, if additional capacity was broughtinto 8 Is there any other business we need to

9 the Company's distribution system in West Nashua, would 9 transact?
10 there be opportunities to ultimately tie together the 10 {No verbal response}
7 Company's Nashua system into its Manchester system from {11 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Good. Thank you
12 Bedford? 12 all very much. We will see you in a couple of weeks.

13 A, (DaFonte) Yes. There are a couple opportunities. 113 (Whereupon the hearing was adjourned at
14 There's about one mile that could be built to connect 14 6:02 p.m. The hearing is scheduled to
15 the Manchester and Nashua systems in Merrimack. That 15 resume on August 6, 2015, commencing at
16 would just be a ~ excuse me -~ that would justbe a 16 9:00 a.m.)
17 simple laying of new pipe. Alternatively, as the 17

18 Company continues to grow that portion of its service 18
19 territory, it could eventually grow that out so that it 19
20 goes through several towns and connects up through, 20
21 that we talked about the Bedford expansion already, and 21
22 we would continue with that expansion, moving onto 22
23 Ambherst and the Milford area, and to provide sort of 23
24 organic growth, you could also tie in the two systems. 24
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1 STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 21
2 PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION L2 EXHIBITS
3 August §, 2015 - 9:06 3.m. DAY 3 "3 EXHIBIT NO. DESCRIPTIONPAGE NO.
Concord, New Hampshire ; X
4 P4 56 Article from the Chronicle Herald 96
. entitled "Water woes imperil Deep
5 {REDACTED - for public use} 5 Panuke output”
6 o . 6 57 State of New Hampshire Application 100
RE: DG 14-28D {or Registration of-a Foreign
7 LIBERTY UTILITIES(ENERGYNORTH NATURAL 7 Nonprolit Corporatian, Form FNP-1,
GK}S‘},CORS" dibia LIBERTY UTILITIES: : re%ardm‘ Pife Ling Awareness
8 Petition for Approval of a Fifm 8 rétwork tor the Northeast, lihe,
Transpartation Agrecment with the ’ o :
9 Tonnessee Gas Pipeline Company, LLC. 9 58 Page LQLL‘IY ot the printout from 105
- T e Ae NHPipehneAwareness.org website,
10 . ) e 10 entitled “Stop the excessive
PRESENT: Chairman Martin P. Honigberg, Presiding construction of fossil fuel
11 Commissioner Bobert R, Scott 11 infrastructure”, Page 1 0f 4
12 Commissioner Kathryn M. Bailey 12 (07-22-15)
Sandy Deno, Clerk 59 Printout from the National Energy 120
13 . N 13 Board website (08-06-15)
APPEARANCES: Re| (t:q Liberty Utllitles (EnergyNorth
14 Natural Gas{) arp. d/bia-Liberty Utilities: 14
15 Sarah B. Knowiton, Esq. {Rath, Young...) 15
Reptg. the Pipe Line Awareness Network
16 tor the Northeast, Inc. (PLAN): 16
Richard A. Kanoff, Esq. (Burns & Levinson)
17 Zachary R. Gates, Esq. (Burns & Levinson) 17
18 Repig. Resideiitisf Ratepayerss : 18
Sussih Chamberlin, Esg., Consamoer Advocate
19 -Dr. Pradip Chattopadhyay, Asst. Cons. Ady. 19
Office-of Consumer Advocale:
20 . NS 20
Reptg. PUC Stalf: -
21 Rorig'E, Patlerson, Esq. | . 21
Stephen P. Frink, Asst, Dir/Gas & Water Div.
22 Al-Azad lgbal, Gas & Water Division 122
23 Court Reporter: Steven E. Patnaude, LCR No. 52 123
24 24
{DG 14-380) [REDACTED - for public use] {08-06-15/Day 3}
2 4
1 1 PROCEEDING
2 INDEX 2 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Woe're here this
3 PAGE NO. i3 morning to resume and finish the hearing in 14-380, which
4  WITNESS: PRADIP K. CHATTOPADHYAY 4 is Liberty's Precedent Agreement with Northeast Direct.
5  Direct eXaminaion by Ms. CRambérin 6 - 5 We have lots of paper up here. So, bear
Crags-examination by Mr. Kanoff. * 19 . .
6 Cross-exaominption by Ms, Patterson. 20 6 with us for just a second. Off therecord.
Cross-éxamingtion by:Ms. Knowlten® 24
7 Interrogatories by Commissioner Scott. 67 7 {Brief off-the-record discussion
Interrogatories by Commissioner Baliey: 70
8 : : - 8 ensued.)
9  WITNESS: JOHN A. ROSENKRANZ 9 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Back on the record
10 Direct examination by Mr. Kanoif: 75 . 10 1 think we're going ta be picking up with the OCA's
-Cross-examination by Ms. Chamberlin a1 i i
11 | Cings-examination by Ms. Knowlten 93 11 witness, is that right, Ms. Chamberlin?
inferrogatories by Commissioner Seott | 110
12 ‘interrogatories by Commissianer Bailey 114 12 MS. CHAMBERLIN: That's correct.
Interrofatories by Chairman Honigherg 117
13 : : 13 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Is there any other
14  STATEMENTS RE: MOVING EXHIBITS INTO EVIDENCE BY: 14 business we need to transact from the last time we were
15 Ms. Patterson 122,124 15 all together? Mr. Kanoff.
16 Ms. Knowlton 123,124 16 MR. KANOFF: 1| have a procedural inquiry
17 Ms. Chamberlin 123, 124, 125 17 and request.
18 Chairman Honigberg 124,125 18 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Fire away.
19 19 MR. KANOFF: The brief, the initial
20 CLOSING STATEMENTS BY: 20 brief, the brief is due tomorrow, close of business.
21 Ms. Chamberlin 128 21 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Uh-huh.
22 Mr. Kanoff 129 22 MR. KANOFF: And, our procedural request
23 23 is to ask for a waiver of the filing of the paper copy
24 24 only until Monday morning. We would file electronically
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[WITNESS: Chattopadhyay]

1 tomorrow, per the deadline. And, as per procedures, this 1 A, Yes, 1 did.

2 would aliow us net to have to find a transport for the P2 And, what was your -- what did your review involve?

3 paper tomorrow, on Friday traftic. I've done that before. 3 A. 1essentially looked at the reasonability of the

4 t don't believe there's any prejudice to the Commission or 4 contract amaunt. And, my analysis involved looking at

5 to the Parties. 5 whether the 115,000 Dth per day amount was reasonable,

6 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Anybody have any! 6 as far as the conlract amount is concerned, or not.

7 problem with that? 7 MS. KNOWLTON: Chairman Honigberg, I'm

8 (No verbal response) 8 going to object. My understanding, to this line of

9 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: That's fine. We'll | 8 questioning, my understanding was is that the witnesses

10 do that. And, the other parties can do that as well, the 10 were going to be free today to address the Settiement

1 ones who aren't physically in the building already. 11 Agreement and the testimony as to the Settlement

i2 MR, KANOFF: Thank you. 12 Agreement, but that this was not going to be a restatement

13 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Anything elsewe | 13 of either OCA or PLAN's direct testimony.

14 need to deal with? 14 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: | don't expect

15 (No verbal response) i5 that's where she's going. 1suspect she's just setting

16 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: All right. 16 the scene tor how he formed his initial opinion, and how

17 Ms. Chamberlin. 17 his opinlon may or may not have changed based on the

18 MS. CHAMBERLIN: - Thank you. ¥d tike to 18 Settlement. | assume you're not going to go any further

19 call Dr. Pradip Chattopadhyay to the stand please. 19 than that, right?

20 (Whereupon Pradip K. Chattopadhyay was 20 MS. CHAMBERLIN: That is correct.

21 duly sworn by the Court Reporter.) 21 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: All right. Why

22 PRADIP K. CHATTOPADHYAY, SWORN 22 don't you proceed then. ‘

23 DIRECT EXAMINATION 23  BYMS. CHAMBERLIN: 7

24 BY MS, CHAMBERLIN: 24 Q. Inyouropinion, has the Company undertaken an adequate
{DG 14-380) [REDACTED - for public use] {08-06-15/Day 3} ! {DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use} {08-06-15/Day 3}
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1 Q. Please state your name tor the record. 1 portfolio optimization process?

2 A, Myname is Pradip Kumar Chattopadhyay. 2 A No.

3 Q. Didyou file testimony on behalf of the New Hampshire 3 Q. Didyou request additional analysis of the capacity

4 Office of the Consuher Advocate in this proceeding? 4 amounts?

5 A Yes,ldid ‘ 5 A, VYes. Inthe datarequests, | had requested the Company

6 Q. Isthe lestimony filed true and correct to the best of 6 to analyze the NED capacity at 105,000 Dth per.day, end

7 your knowledge? 7 then | also dlid like 95,000 Dth per déy, 85,000 Dth per

8 A Yes. 8 day, and 75,000 Dth per.day, as well as 65,000 Dth per

9 Q. Arethere any changes or corrections you wish to make? 9 day. This was essentially just to give me a better

10 A. No. 10 understanding of how the contract levels might atfect

11 MS. CHAMBERLIN: The testimony of 11 the cost of procurement.

12 Dr. Pradip Chattopadhyay is already marked for 12 Q. And,asaresult df those runs, what do you conclude

13 identitication as "Exhibit 15", the confidential version, 13 from that information?

14 and "Exhibit 16", the redacted version, | conferred with 14 A, Inresponse to my data requests, which was laid out in

15 the Parties, and everyone has a copy. So, my 15 terms of the way | just described, "please provide

16 understanding is that | would provide one copy to the 16 analysis of those contract levels, and make necessary

17 court reporter, and then that would be sufficient? 17 assumptions you want to make in terms of anything eise

18 CHAIRMAN HONIGBERG: Go ahead. 18 that you want to consider in the analysis.” The

19 MS. CHAMBERLIN: For anyone who wants | 19 Company ended up going through an analysis of, for

20 it, these are a couple extra of the redacted version. 20 example, with respect to 105,000 Dth per day, they used

2t BY MS. CHAMBERLIN: 21 that amount for the NED capacity, and the difference

22 Q. Dr. Chattopadhyay, did you analyze EnergyNorth's 22 between 115,000 Dth and 105,000 Dth as being from the

23 Petition for approval of 115,000 Dekatherms of capacity 23 Dracut, the Concord Lateral capacity.

24 on the proposed Northeast Direct Pipeline? So - and, then, they did that for each

{DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use] {08-06-15/Day 3}
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1 of the quantities that | had requested analysis for, Company essentially did for the 115,000 Dth per day
2 all the way down to 65,000 Dth, again assuming that the 2 analysis, the NED scenario, the PA scenario. The
3 ditference between 115,000 and 65,000 Dth was captured 3 importance is -- of this is that the standard
4 through the Dracut/Concord Lateral capacity. 4 optimization only looks at the variable costs and tries
§ Q. And,did you draw any conclusions trom that inlormation 5 to look for the minimum cost in terms of the variable
6 about the amount being requested in the Precedent 6 costs. So, you're already assuming that project is
7 Agreement? 7 there, whatever fixed costs you're incurring, including
8 A, Yes. Purely based on the analysis that the Company had 8 the demand charges, are all given. You're not trying
9 provided, it indicated that the combination of 65,000 9 to figure out what contract level it would be. And,
10 Dth per day for NED and 50,000 Dth per day for the 10 that is done through the resource mix optimization.
11 Concord Lateral had the least cost. But, because this 1 What the resource mix optimization does
12 was just a series of questions to get a sense of how 12 is that it says, you know, "You have a new resource out
i3 the numbers play out, | would be caretul in stating 13 there. Let's see what contract level would actually
14 again that those were the numbers that were looked at. 14 lead to the least cost.” So, it let's the analysis
15 And, as far as the last one, which is 65,000 Dth per 15 pick the right contract amount, and theretore what the
16 day for NED, combined with 50,000 Dth per day for 16 implications are for the demand charges. And, you're
17 Dracut, for the Concord Lateral, that - that doesn't 17 doing it because you have the luxury to figure out what
18 necessarily mean that the amount, the right amount, as 18 that contract leve! should be ideally.
18 far as cost minimization is concerned, is going to be 19 And, you can run that scenario, along
20 that combination, because | didn'{ look at the other 20 with also with an informed understanding of what other
21 numbers. But it certainly told me that the cost was 21 optional resources are out there that can also be
22 going down as we moved from 115,000, all the way to 22 subjected to resource mix optimization. And, the IRP
23 65,000 Dth per day. 23 essentially did that.
24 Q. Thankyou. And, did you analyze the partial Settlement 24 And, it kind of concluded that the
{DG 14-380} [REDACTED - for public use] {08-06-15/Day 3} (DG 14-380) [REDACTED - for public use] {08-06-15/Day 3}
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1 Agreement, which has been 'proposed? 1 optimum amount was 90,000 Dth per day for the NEX
2 A, Yes:. | have come tothe conclusion that it's not 2 project, which has very similar attribules to thg NED
3 reasonable, bvased on several views that . conducted 3 project. The "NEX" is the "Northeast Extension”, it
4 mysel. First of all, one needs to understand that the 4 ¥'m correct. |think it's called that, And, so, the
5 Company ran an analysis 6! only one amount, which Is 5 ‘assumptlions for both of those projects are very
6 115,000 Dth per day. It's, when you talk about "what [ similar. And, it came up with a number of 90,000 Dth
7 is the optimum contract level?”, it's important to look 7 per day, under the assumption, which is very important,
8 at other contract levels, assuming everything else 8 that the propane facilities in Manchester and Nashua
9 being held constanl. So, the Company did not do that. 9 weren't there. And, they amounted to roughly 33,000
10 It just looked at 115,000 Dth per day. And, even when 10 Dth per day.
11 | asked them the questions,